
MEETING AGENDA – Tuesday, November 14th, 2023 1:30 PM 
FloridaWest Economic Development Alliance – Board of Director’s Meeting 

CO:LAB Pensacola, 418 W Garden St, Pensacola, FL 

        David Bear 
Melissa Stoker 
Melissa Stoker 

 David Bear 
  David Bear 

Brian Hilson

1. Call to Order
2. Public Notice (10.23.23)
3. Roll Call
4. Public Comment
5. Action Items

a. Approval of November 14th Board Meeting Agenda
b. Approval of September 19th, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes
c. Approval of October 2023 Financials
d. Approval of Financial Policies

6. Program Updates
a. Funding Solutions Capital Investment Campaign
b. Floridian Partners/Flagler Strategies Contract Update
c. Project Updates

i. Project Laser
ii. Project Crescent
iii. Project Dawn
iv. Project Kiku
v. Tech Park
vi. OLF8
vii.  The Bluffs

d. Investor Updates
7. Other Business

a. Reminder:
i. Updated Board Member Information Cards
ii. Confidentiality Agreement Renewal
iii. Conflict of Interest Renewal

8. Adjourn

Fiscal Year Meeting Schedule 
12.12.23 - Audit Presentation – Funding Solutions Presentation of Phase 1 
1.23.24 
2.27.24 
3.26.24 
4.23.24 
5.28.24 
6.25.24 
7.23.24 
8.27.24 
9.24.24 



MEETING MINUTES– Tuesday, September 19th 2023 1:30 PM 
FloridaWest Economic Development Alliance – Board of Director’s Meeting 

CO:LAB Pensacola, 418 W Garden St, Pensacola, FL 

1. Call to Order: President Rick Byars called the meeting to order at 1:34 pm.
2. Publicly Notice: Melissa Stoker confirmed public notice was made on 8.14.23.
3. Role Call: Melissa Stoker called the following role.

Rick Byars 
David Bear 
Ryan Tilley 
Olevia McNally 
Matt Davis 
Charletha Powell 
Don Palmer 
Investors: 
Chris Plaeger 
Doug Bert 
Rick Johnson 
Dave Murzin 
Staff: Brian Hilson, Melissa Stoker, Danita Andrews, Patrick Rooney, Jeff Rogers 
Public: Alex Smith, Kent Vancil 

4. Public Comment: Rick Byars requested public comment.  There were none. Rick shared his appreciation for the
opportunity to serve as this is his last board meeting as President.

5. Action Items   Rick Byars 
a. Approval of September 19th, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda

David Bear motioned to approve.
Charletha Powell seconded.
Approved unanimously.

b. Consent Approval of Meeting Minutes
i. August 22, 2023 FloridaWest Board Meeting Minutes
ii. September 8, 2023 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

David Bear motioned to approve. 
Matt Davis seconded.   
Approved unanimously.    

c. Approval of August 2023 Financials
Olevia McNally motioned to approve.
Don Palmer seconded.
Approved unanimmously.

d. Approval of FY 23-24 Budget
Charletha Powell motioned to approve.
Don Palmer seconded.
Approved unanimously.

e. Approval of Bylaws Revision: Jessica Scholl provided an update on the edits made.  Additional edits for
Section 6.1 will be presented at next month’s meeting.
Don Palmer motioned to approve.
Ryan Tilley seconded.
Approved unanimously.



f. Approval of FY 23-24 Meeting Schedule - 4th Tuesday at 1:30 pm 
David Bear motioned to approve. 
Charletha Powell seconded. 
Approved unanimously.   

g. Board Member Attendance Review 
No Board Action Required.   

h. Appointment to PEDC: Donnie McMahon’s Appointment Expires 9/30/23 
David Bear motioned to approve Erica Grancagnolo to the PEDC Board for a two-year term expiring 

  September 2025.   
           Charletha Powell seconded. 

Approved unanimously.  
i. Annual Nominations 

i. Executive Committee: 
• President: David Bear 
• Vice President: Ryan Tilley 
• Secretary: Charletha Powell 
• Treasurer: Olevia McNally 

Matt Davis motioned to approve. 
Don Palmer seconded. 
Approved unanimously.     

ii. Finance Committee (At least 3 Total):  
• Treasurer is Chair of this Committee (Olevia McNally) 
• Ryan Tilley 
• Don Palmer 

David Bear motioned to approve. 
Matt Davis seconded. 
Approved unanimously.  

iii. Nominating Committee (3-5 Total):  
• Rick Byars 
• Dr. Charletha Powell 
• Jim Waite 

Olevia McNally motioned to approve. 
Don Palmer seconded. 
Approved unanimously.     

iv. Policy Board         Patrick Rooney 
• PSC:  

• Dr. Meadows Ex-Officio 
• Dr. Kirk Bradley 

• FloridaWest EDA Board Appointment Needed:  
• Rick Byars 

• FloridaWest EDA 2-5 Private Sector Appointments Needed: 
• Currently Serving: 

• Larry Strain 
• Gerry Goldstein 

• Additional Interested Parties: 
• Dr. Charletha Powell 
• Felicia Wynne 
• Veronique Zayas 

• SBDC: Kelly Massey 
• UWF: Dr. Jaromy Kuhl 



• IHMC: Ryan Tilley  
David Bear motioned to approve. 
Don Palmer seconded. 
Approved unanimously.  

v. Ad-Hoc Committees (At least one board member working with staff): 
• Audit:  

• Treasurer to Chair 
• Dr. Ed Meadows 

Charletha Powell motioned to approve. 
Matt Davis seconded. 
Approved unanimously.   

6. CEO Report: Brian Hilson provided a project update.  He shared a proposed path forward regarding the Tech Park 
as well as plans for a FloridaWest newsletter.  Please send potential newsletter content to pr@floridawesteda.com.  
Brian also extended the invitation for the upcoming FGNW workforce luncheon to the board.  A committee for 
developing our legislative strategy was recommended.   

7. Old Business 
a. County/City Budget Hearings:  

i. City of Pensacola: Funding Request Application Submitted 3/3/23  
- First Budget Public Hearing: September 6th at 5:30 pm 
- Final Budget Public Hearing: September 13th at 5:30 pm 

     II.    Escambia County: Funding Request Application Submitted 3/31/23 
- First Budget Public Hearing: September 11th at 5:00 pm 
- Second Budget Public Hearing: September 25th at 5:00 pm 

8. New Business: Legal council will come back to next month’s meeting with proposed edits to all three below listd 
items.   

a. Updated Board Member Information Cards 
b. Confidentiality Agreement Renewal 
c. Conflict of Interest Renewal 

9. Adjourn: President Rick Byars adjourned the meeting at 2:37 pm.   
 

Fiscal Year Meeting Schedule 
4th Tuesday of Each Month at 1:30 pm  

 
Respectfully Submitted By:    
   
 
 
  
_________________________________   
Ryan Tilley, Secretary-Treasurer   
FloridaWest Economic Development Alliance  

 

mailto:pr@floridawesteda.com


 Oct 23 Actual  Annual Budget  over Budget % of Budget
Revenue

   4000 Membership Dues  $            40,000.00  $          200,000.00  $      (160,000.00) 20.00%

   4200 Investor Membership Dues  $            10,000.00  $            90,000.00  $        (80,000.00) 11.11%

   4410 Non-Dues Income  $ - $              5,400.00  $          (5,400.00) 0.00%

   4420 Government Income  $ - $          150,000.00  $      (150,000.00) 0.00%

   4430 PEDC  $          168,750.00  $          675,000.00  $      (506,250.00) 25.00%

   4500 CoLab Income  $              8,054.51  $          117,000.00  $      (108,945.49) 6.88%

   4512 Miscellaneous Income  $ - $ 400.00  $            (400.00) 0.00%

   4513 CD Interest Income  $              4,817.06  $              4,500.00  $              317.06 107.05%

   4520 New Revenue  $ - $          327,850.00  $      (327,850.00) 0.00%

   Unapplied Cash Payment Income  $            (1,136.83)  $          (1,136.83)

Total Revenue  $          230,484.74  $       1,570,150.00  $   (1,339,665.26) 14.68%

Gross Profit  $          230,484.74  $       1,570,150.00  $   (1,339,665.26) 14.68%

Expenditures

   5005 Bank & Credit Card Fees  $ - $ 650.00  $            (650.00) 0.00%

   5060 Marketing, Adv & Promo/Investor  $ - $            18,000.00  $        (18,000.00) 0.00%

      5060a Marketing - Website  $ 317.40  $            18,000.00  $        (17,682.60) 1.76%

      5060b Business Development  $ 95.00  $            12,000.00  $        (11,905.00) 0.79%

      5060c Prospect Development  $ - $            24,000.00  $        (24,000.00) 0.00%

      5060d Consulting  $            35,000.00  $          212,000.00  $      (177,000.00) 16.51% 1
      5060e Tradeshows  $ (150.00)  $              6,000.00  $          (6,150.00) -2.50% 2
      5559 Workforce Marketing  $ - $            12,000.00  $        (12,000.00) 0.00%

      5680 Cyber/High Growth Companies  $ 224.00  $            18,000.00  $        (17,776.00) 1.24%

   Total 5060 Marketing, Adv & Promo/Investor  $            35,486.40  $          320,000.00  $      (284,513.60) 11.09%

   5066 Database/Research  $ - $            20,000.00  $        (20,000.00) 0.00%

   5100 Audit Expense  $              4,400.00  $            30,800.00  $        (26,400.00) 14.29% 3
   5105 Legal Fees  $              2,040.00  $            20,000.00  $        (17,960.00) 10.20%

   5120 Auto Travel  $ 240.00  $            10,000.00  $          (9,760.00) 2.40%

   5140 Business Travel  $ 982.25  $            35,000.00  $        (34,017.75) 2.81%

   5200 Dues & Subscriptions  $ - $            12,500.00  $        (12,500.00) 0.00%

   5310 Insur-D&O/Liab/Umbrella/EPLI  $ - $              8,000.00  $          (8,000.00) 0.00%

   5410 Maint & Repair- Computers  $ - $            24,000.00  $        (24,000.00) 0.00%

   5440 Meeting Expense  $ 41.61  $              3,000.00  $          (2,958.39) 1.39%

   5500 CoLab Expenses  $              4,079.69  $          117,000.00  $      (112,920.31) 3.49%

   5600 Miscellaneous Expense  $ - $ 350.00  $            (350.00) 0.00%

   5610 Postage  $ - $ 600.00  $            (600.00) 0.00%

   57000 Employee Wages & Benefits  $            56,181.23  $          770,000.00  $      (713,818.77) 7.30%

   5800 Supplies  $ - $              2,750.00  $          (2,750.00) 0.00%

   5915 Telephone  $ - $              4,000.00  $          (4,000.00) 0.00%

   5925 Cell Phones  $ - $              7,000.00  $          (7,000.00) 0.00%

   5954 Copier Expense  $ 8.60  $ 500.00  $            (491.40) 1.72%

   5980 Rent Expense  $              4,306.89  $            55,000.00  $        (50,693.11) 7.83%

   6000 Professional Services  $ -   

      6000c Advocacy  $              5,000.00  $            60,000.00  $        (55,000.00) 8.33%

      6000d Marketing Consultant  $              5,750.00  $            69,000.00  $        (63,250.00) 8.33%

   Total 6000 Professional Services  $            10,750.00  $          129,000.00  $      (118,250.00) 8.33%

Total Expenditures  $          118,516.67  $       1,570,150.00  $   (1,451,633.33) 7.55%

Net Revenue  $          111,968.07  $ - $       111,968.07

1. Funding Solutions Payment

2. Refund from a tradeshow not attended.

3. Audit Expenses

Oct 2023

FloridaWest Economic Development Alliance
Profit & Loss Budget Performance YTD

October 2023



Total
ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         1000 Checking- Private  Hancock -363 199,211.17  

         1010 Checking - Public Hancock- 355 280,493.83  

         1020 Money Market - HW 100,565.22  

      Total Bank Accounts $  580,270.22  

      Accounts Receivable

         11000 Accounts Receivable 2,604.75  

      Total Accounts Receivable $      2,604.75  

      Other Current Assets

         1300 Prepaid Rent 23,827.50  

      Total Other Current Assets $    23,827.50  

   Total Current Assets $  606,702.47  

   Fixed Assets

      1600 Furniture and Fixtures 43,931.73  

      1650 Computers 27,092.11  

      1700 Accum Depreciation Computers -22,660.31  

      1701 Accum Depreciation Furn & Fix -30,033.41  

   Total Fixed Assets $    18,330.12  

   Other Assets

      1800 Security Deposit 1,000.00  

   Total Other Assets $      1,000.00  

TOTAL ASSETS $  626,032.59  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

            2300 Other Payables 29,462.00  

               2350 Christmas Club Payable 3,600.00  

            Total 2300 Other Payables $    33,062.00  

            2400 Payroll Liabilities 31,986.00  

         Total Other Current Liabilities $    65,048.00  

      Total Current Liabilities $    65,048.00  

   Total Liabilities $    65,048.00  

   Equity

      3200 Unrestricted Net Assets 449,016.52  

      Net Revenue 111,968.07  

   Total Equity $  560,984.59  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $  626,032.59  

FloridaWest Economic Development Alliance
Statement of Financial Position

As of October 31, 2023



 Private  Public  TOTAL 
Revenue

   4000 Membership Dues  $    40,000.00  $                    -    $      40,000.00 

   4200 Investor Membership Dues  $    10,000.00  $                    -    $      10,000.00 

   4430 PEDC  $                -    $     168,750.00  $    168,750.00 

   Total 4500 CoLab Income  $      8,054.51  $                    -    $        8,054.51 

   Total 4513 CD Interest Income  $      4,817.06  $                    -    $        4,817.06 

   Unapplied Cash Payment Income  $     (1,136.83)  $                    -    $       (1,136.83)

Total Revenue  $    61,734.74  $     168,750.00  $    230,484.74 

Gross Profit  $    61,734.74  $     168,750.00  $    230,484.74 

Expenditures

   5060 Marketing, Adv & Promo/Investor  $                   -   

      5060a Marketing - Website  $                -    $            317.40  $           317.40 

      5060b Business Development  $           95.00  $                    -    $             95.00 

      5060d Consulting  $    35,000.00  $                    -    $      35,000.00 

      5060e Tradeshows  $        (150.00)  $                    -    $          (150.00)

      5680 Cyber/High Growth Companies  $                -    $            224.00  $           224.00 

   Total 5060 Marketing, Adv & Promo/Investor  $    34,945.00  $            541.40  $      35,486.40 

   Total 5100 Audit Expense  $                -    $         4,400.00  $        4,400.00 

   5105 Legal Fees  $                -    $         2,040.00  $        2,040.00 

   5120 Auto Travel  $                -    $            240.00  $           240.00 

   Total 5140 Business Travel  $         982.25  $                    -    $           982.25 

   Total 5440 Meeting Expense  $           41.61  $                    -    $             41.61 

   Total 5500 CoLab Expenses  $         164.10  $         3,915.59  $        4,079.69 

   Total 57000 Employee Wages & Benefits  $                -    $       56,181.23  $      56,181.23 

   5954 Copier Expense  $                -    $                8.60  $               8.60 

   Total 5980 Rent Expense  $                -    $         4,306.89  $        4,306.89 

   6000 Professional Services  $                   -   

      6000c Advocacy  $      5,000.00  $                    -    $        5,000.00 

      6000d Marketing Consultant  $                -    $         5,750.00  $        5,750.00 

   Total 6000 Professional Services  $      5,000.00  $         5,750.00  $      10,750.00 

Total Expenditures  $    41,132.96  $       77,383.71  $    118,516.67 

Net Operating Revenue  $    20,601.78  $       91,366.29  $    111,968.07 

Net Revenue  $    20,601.78  $       91,366.29  $    111,968.07 

FloridaWest Economic Development Alliance
Statement of Activity by Class

October 2023



fil
e:

//N
oU

R
LP

ro
vi

de
d[

10
/1

7/
20

23
 6

:3
4:

33
 P

M
]

St
yl

in
g 

an
d

A
nn

ot
at

io
ns

31
0

St
yl

in
g

0
An

no
ta

tio
ns

10
/1

7/
20

23
 6

:3
4:

33
 P

M

C
om

pa
re

 R
es

ul
ts

To
ta

l C
ha

ng
es

55
0

C
on

te
nt

17
2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts

49
In

se
rti

on
s

19
D

el
et

io
ns

G
o 

to
 F

irs
t C

ha
ng

e 
(p

ag
e 

1)

O
ld

 F
ile

:

C
ED

A
 F

in
an

ce
 P

ol
ic

ie
s 

- R
ev

. M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5.
pd

f

14
 p

ag
es

 (1
41

 K
B

)
2/

18
/2

01
6 

2:
36

:2
9 

PM

ve
rs

us

N
ew

 F
ile

:

C
ED

A
 F

in
an

ce
 P

ol
ic

ie
s 

D
ra

ft 
10

.1
7.

23
.p

df

15
 p

ag
es

 (3
44

 K
B

)
10

/1
7/

20
23

 6
:3

3:
44

 P
M

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 C
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
A9

1y
th

gt
d_

1u
vs

g7
g_

h3
s.t

m
p

Th
is 

pa
ge

 c
on

ta
in

s n
o 

co
m

m
en

ts



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

1

TA
X

 S
TA

TU
S:

Fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 l
oc

al
 t

ax
at

io
n,

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
en

sa
co

la
 a

nd
 E

sc
am

bi
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 I
nc

.,
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 i
n 

th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t
as

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 a

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 S

ec
tio

n 
50

1(
c)

(6
)o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n.

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
:

Th
e

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

sf
is

ca
ly

ea
ri

sO
ct

ob
er

1st
th

ro
ug

h
Se

pt
em

be
r3

0th
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
M

et
ho

d

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

us
es

ca
sh

-b
as

is
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
Th

e 
ca

sh
-b

as
is 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

et
ho

d 
re

co
gn

iz
es

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 i
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s 
w

he
n 

pa
ym

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

M
on

th
ly

 b
an

k 
st

at
em

en
ts 

ar
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
w

ith
in

 te
n 

da
ys

 o
f r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

 
th

e m
ai

lo
r o

nl
in

e.
It 

is
 th

e r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 B
oo

kk
ee

pe
rt

o 
re

co
nc

ile
 al

l b
an

k 
sta

te
m

en
ts

.
Th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
at

 re
co

nc
ile

s t
he

 st
at

em
en

ts
 c

an
no

t b
e 

a 
ch

ec
k 

si
gn

er
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

id
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

A
ll 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

s, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

du
ra

tio
n,

 a
re

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
fo

r 
qu

al
ity

, 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e,
 a

nd
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
pr

ic
in

g.
In

 t
he

 e
ve

nt
 a

ny
 o

r 
al

l 
of

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

bi
ds

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

sr
eq

ui
re

a
m

in
im

um
of

tw
o

bi
ds

w
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
:

C
ap

ita
lP

ur
ch

as
es

–
bi

ds
re

qu
ire

d
fo

ra
ll

ca
pi

ta
le

xp
en

di
tu

re
se

xc
ee

di
ng

$1
0,

00
0

Pu
rc

ha
se

s–
sin

gl
e

pu
rc

ha
se

se
xc

ee
di

ng
$1

0,
00

0
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s –

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

:
ba

nk
in

g 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

, a
nd

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 v

en
do

r b
id

di
ng

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 b

us
in

es
se

s w
ith

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

jo
in

tly
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
an

d 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

si
de

nt
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

on
di

ng
of

Em
pl

oy
ee

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
  

It 
is

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
 b

on
d 

al
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Bu

dg
et

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

A
n 

op
er

at
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

w
ith

 i
np

ut
 f

ro
m

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
ex

pe
ns

e 
lin

e 
ite

m
s. 

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t w

ill
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
or

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s 

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

r. 
Th

is
 a

pp
ro

va
l w

ill
 

au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
C

EO
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 
C

EO
’s

 tr
av

el
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
s.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 tr
ac

k 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s m
on

th
ly

 to
 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.
Fr

om
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 b
ud

ge
t, 

th
e 

on
ly

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

re
nt

, s
ta

ff
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

, m
ar

ke
tin

g,
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
le

ga
l, 

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 an

d 
ot

he
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s. 

 A
ll 

ot
he

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
re

 p
riv

at
e u

nl
es

s 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

D
at

e
W

he
n

D
on

e
E

TA
X

 S
TA

TU
S:

Fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 l
oc

al
 t

ax
at

io
n,

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
en

sa
co

la
 a

nd
 E

sc
am

bi
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 I
nc

.,
re

fe
rr

ed
 t

o 
in

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t

as
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
as

 a
 n

on
-p

ro
fit

Se
ct

io
n 

50
1(

c)
(6

)o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n.

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
:

Th
e

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

sf
is

ca
ly

ea
ri

sO
ct

ob
er

1st
th

ro
ug

h
Se

pt
em

be
r3

0th
.

C
Y

: 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

cce
us

es

p

E
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

C
Y

: 
 

te
n

th
e m

ai
lo

r o
nl

in
e.

to
 re

co
nc

ile
 al

l b
e a

ll 

E
C

T:

C
Y

:

b

Fl
or

id
a

C
EO

an
d 

B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
n

C
Y

:
  

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f 
he

 fi
na

PO
L

IC
Y

:
A

n 
op

er
at

in
g 

bu
dg

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
w

ith
 i

np
ut

 f
ro

m
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ta
ff 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ex
pe

ns
e 

lin
e 

ite
m

s. 
Th

is
 b

ud
ge

t w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

or
 p

rio
r 

to
 th

e 
Se

pt
em

be
r m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s 
fo

r t
he

 n
ex

t f
is

ca
l y

ea
r. 

Th
is

 a
pp

ro
va

l w
ill

au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
C

EO
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 
C

EO
’s

 tr
av

el
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
s.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 tr
ac

k 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s m
on

th
ly

 to
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
.

Fr
om

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 b

ud
ge

t, 
th

e 
on

ly
 a

llo
w

ab
le

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

re
nt

,s
ta

ff
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

, m
ar

ke
tin

g,
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
le

ga
l, 

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 an

d 
ot

he
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s. 

 A
ll 

ot
he

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
re

 p
riv

at
e u

nl
es

s

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
M

et
ho

d

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t
A

lli
an

cee
us

es
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Th
e 

ca
sh

-b
as

is
ca

sh
ca

-b
as

is
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
ex

pe
ns

es
 w

he
n 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

et
ho

d 
re

co
gn

iz
es

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 i
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 
pa

ym
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
M

on
th

ly
 b

an
k 

st
at

em
en

ts 
ar

e 
re

co
nc

ile
d 

w
ith

in
 

le
d 

w
it

te
n

at
em

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 

da
ys

 o
f r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
da

y
in

g 
th

e 
st

a
e

th
em

ai
lo

ro
nl

in
e.

m
It 

is
 th

e r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 
y 

of
 th

e B
oo

kk
ee

pe
r

B
oo

kk
ee

t
B

ba
nk

sta
te

m
en

ts
.

to
re

co
nc

ile
al

lb
ile

al
l

t
Th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
at

 re
co

nc
ile

s t
he

 st
at

em
en

ts
 c

an
no

t b
e 

a 
ch

ec
k 

si
gn

er
.

on
ci

le
s t

h
nt

s c
an

no
t b

TT

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

id
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
n 

an
nu

al
 r

ev
ie

w
A

ll 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

si
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
s, 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
du

ra
tio

n,
 a

re
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
n

se
r

ra
ct

s, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

tio
n,

 a
r

fo
r 

qu
al

ity
, 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

pr
ic

in
g.

lit
y,

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
pr

ic
in

g.
al

l 
of

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 

In
 t

he
 e

ve
nt

 a
ny

 o
r 

a
he

e
e 

so
ug

ht
.

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

bi
ds

 w
ill

 b
e

m
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

 in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

p

Th
e

fo
llo

wow
i

gng
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

re
qu

ire
aa

in
im

um
m

in
of

tw
o

bbi
ds

w
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
:

b
di

ng
C

ap
itapi
ta

lP
ur

ch
as

es
Pu

rc
ha

se
s–

bi
ds

bi
re

qu
ire

d
ire

d
fo

r
f

al
lc

ap
ita

le
xp

en
di

tu
re

se
xc

ee
$1

0,
00

0
Pu

rc
ha

se
P

as
es

–
ng

le
si

ng
le

pu
rc

ha
se

s
pu

rc
ha

se
ex

ce
ed

in
g

xc
ee

di
$1

0,
00

0
ite

d 
to

:
ba

nk
in

g 
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Pr

of
e

na
l S

er
–

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

pr
of

es
si

on
al

m
i

in
st

itu
tio

ns
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
ag

en
ci

es
, a

nd
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s
ns

tit
ut

io
ad

ve
rti

sin
g 

ag
en

ci
es

,

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 v

en
do

r b
id

di
ng

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 b

us
in

es
se

s w
ith

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
r

ve
nd

or
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

Fl
or

id
a

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

jo
in

tly
 b

y 
th

e 
be

 m
a

nt
.

C
EO

an
d

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

on
di

ng
nd

in
g

ofo
Em

pl
oy

eee
s

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

i
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
to

 b
on

d 
al

l
t

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
fu

nc
tio

ns
of

th
e

fin
an

A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Bu

dg
et

1

Pa
ge

: 1
Te

xt
 A

ttr
ib

ut
es

 C
ha

ng
ed

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"F
lo

rid
a 

W
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

, r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 in
 th

is 
do

cu
m

en
t b

y 
its

 le
ga

l n
am

e,
 th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
As

so
cia

tio
n 

of
 P

en
sa

co
la

 a
nd

 E
sc

am
bi

a 
Co

un
ty

, I
nc

. (
“C

ED
A”

) i
s d

es
ig

na
te

d 
as

 a
 n

on
-p

ro
fit

 5
01

(c
) 6

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
en

sa
co

la
 a

nd
 E

sc
am

bi
a 

Co
un

ty
, I

nc
., r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 in

 th
is 

do
cu

m
en

t a
s F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
as

 a
 n

on
-p

ro
fit

 S
ec

tio
n 

50
1(

c)
(6

)" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Gr
ap

hi
c 

El
em

en
t A

ttr
ib

ut
es

 C
ha

ng
ed

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
om

m
un

ity
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 P

en
sa

co
la

 a
nd

 E
sc

am
bi

a 
Co

un
ty

, I
nc

. (
“C

ED
A”

) w
ill

 u
se

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"A
lli

an
ce

 u
se

s"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"fo
ur

te
en

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"t
en

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

1 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

1

TA
X

 S
TA

TU
S:

Fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 l
oc

al
 t

ax
at

io
n,

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
en

sa
co

la
 a

nd
 E

sc
am

bi
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 I
nc

.,
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 i
n 

th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t
as

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 a

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 S

ec
tio

n 
50

1(
c)

(6
)o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n.

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
:

Th
e

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

sf
is

ca
ly

ea
ri

sO
ct

ob
er

1st
th

ro
ug

h
Se

pt
em

be
r3

0th
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
M

et
ho

d

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

us
es

ca
sh

-b
as

is
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
Th

e 
ca

sh
-b

as
is 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

et
ho

d 
re

co
gn

iz
es

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 i
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s 
w

he
n 

pa
ym

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

M
on

th
ly

 b
an

k 
st

at
em

en
ts 

ar
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
w

ith
in

 te
n 

da
ys

 o
f r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

 
th

e m
ai

lo
r o

nl
in

e.
It 

is
 th

e r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 B
oo

kk
ee

pe
rt

o 
re

co
nc

ile
 al

l b
an

k 
sta

te
m

en
ts

.
Th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
at

 re
co

nc
ile

s t
he

 st
at

em
en

ts
 c

an
no

t b
e 

a 
ch

ec
k 

si
gn

er
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

id
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

A
ll 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

s, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

du
ra

tio
n,

 a
re

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
fo

r 
qu

al
ity

, 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e,
 a

nd
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
pr

ic
in

g.
In

 t
he

 e
ve

nt
 a

ny
 o

r 
al

l 
of

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

bi
ds

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

sr
eq

ui
re

a
m

in
im

um
of

tw
o

bi
ds

w
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
:

C
ap

ita
lP

ur
ch

as
es

–
bi

ds
re

qu
ire

d
fo

ra
ll

ca
pi

ta
le

xp
en

di
tu

re
se

xc
ee

di
ng

$1
0,

00
0

Pu
rc

ha
se

s–
sin

gl
e

pu
rc

ha
se

se
xc

ee
di

ng
$1

0,
00

0
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s –

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

:
ba

nk
in

g 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

, a
nd

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 v

en
do

r b
id

di
ng

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 b

us
in

es
se

s w
ith

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

jo
in

tly
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
an

d 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

si
de

nt
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

on
di

ng
of

Em
pl

oy
ee

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
  

It 
is

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
 b

on
d 

al
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Bu

dg
et

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

A
n 

op
er

at
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

w
ith

 i
np

ut
 f

ro
m

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
ex

pe
ns

e 
lin

e 
ite

m
s. 

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t w

ill
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
or

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s 

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

r. 
Th

is
 a

pp
ro

va
l w

ill
 

au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
C

EO
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 
C

EO
’s

 tr
av

el
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
s.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 tr
ac

k 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s m
on

th
ly

 to
 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.
Fr

om
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 b
ud

ge
t, 

th
e 

on
ly

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

re
nt

, s
ta

ff
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

, m
ar

ke
tin

g,
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
le

ga
l, 

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 an

d 
ot

he
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s. 

 A
ll 

ot
he

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
re

 p
riv

at
e u

nl
es

s 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

TA
X

 S
TA

TU
S:

Fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 l
oc

al
 t

ax
at

io
n,

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
en

sa
co

la
 a

nd
 E

sc
am

bi
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 I
nc

.,
re

fe
rr

ed
 t

o 
in

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t

as
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
as

 a
 n

on
-p

ro
fit

Se
ct

io
n 

50
1(

c)
(6

)o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n.

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
:

Th
e

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

sf
is

ca
ly

ea
ri

sO
ct

ob
er

1st
th

ro
ug

h
Se

pt
em

be
r3

0th
.

C
Y

: 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

cce
us

es

p

E
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

C
Y

:
te

n
th

e m
ai

lo
r o

nl
in

e.
to

 re
co

nc
ile

 al
l b

e a
ll 

E
C

T:

C
Y

:  

b

Fl
or

id
a

C
EO

an
d 

B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
n

C
Y

:
  

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f 
he

 fi
na

PO
L

IC
Y

:
A

n 
op

er
at

in
g 

bu
dg

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
w

ith
 i

np
ut

 f
ro

m
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ta
ff 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ex
pe

ns
e 

lin
e 

ite
m

s. 
Th

is
 b

ud
ge

t w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

or
 p

rio
r 

to
 th

e 
Se

pt
em

be
r m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s 
fo

r t
he

 n
ex

t f
is

ca
l y

ea
r. 

Th
is

 a
pp

ro
va

l w
ill

au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
C

EO
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 
C

EO
’s

 tr
av

el
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
s.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 tr
ac

k 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s m
on

th
ly

 to
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
.

Fr
om

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 b

ud
ge

t, 
th

e 
on

ly
 a

llo
w

ab
le

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

re
nt

,s
ta

ff
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

, m
ar

ke
tin

g,
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
le

ga
l, 

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 an

d 
ot

he
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s. 

 A
ll 

ot
he

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
re

 p
riv

at
e u

nl
es

s

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
M

et
ho

d

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t
A

lli
an

cee
us

es
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Th
e 

ca
sh

-b
as

is
ca

sh
ca

-b
as

is
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
ex

pe
ns

es
 w

he
n 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

et
ho

d 
re

co
gn

iz
es

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 i
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 
pa

ym
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
M

on
th

ly
 b

an
k 

st
at

em
en

ts 
ar

e 
re

co
nc

ile
d 

w
ith

in
 

le
d 

w
it

te
n

at
em

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 

da
ys

 o
f r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
da

y
in

g 
th

e 
st

a
e

th
em

ai
lo

ro
nl

in
e.

m
It 

is
 th

e r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

y 
of

 th
eB

oo
kk

ee
pe

r
B

oo
kk

ee
t

B
ba

nk
sta

te
m

en
ts

.
to

re
co

nc
ile

al
lb

ile
al

l
t

Th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 th

at
 re

co
nc

ile
s t

he
 st

at
em

en
ts

 c
an

no
t b

e 
a 

ch
ec

k 
si

gn
er

.
on

ci
le

s t
h

nt
s c

an
no

t b
TT

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

id
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
n 

an
nu

al
 r

ev
ie

w
A

ll 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

si
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
s, 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
du

ra
tio

n,
 a

re
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
n

se
r

ra
ct

s, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

tio
n,

 a
r

fo
r 

qu
al

ity
, 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

pr
ic

in
g.

lit
y,

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
pr

ic
in

g.
al

l 
of

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 

In
 t

he
 e

ve
nt

 a
ny

 o
r 

a
he

e
e 

so
ug

ht
.

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

bi
ds

 w
ill

 b
e

m
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

 in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

p

Th
e

fo
llo

wow
i

gng
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

re
qu

ire
aa

in
im

um
m

in
of

tw
o

bbi
ds

w
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
:

b
di

ng
C

ap
itapi
ta

lP
ur

ch
as

es
Pu

rc
ha

se
s–

bi
ds

bi
re

qu
ire

d
ire

d
fo

r
f

al
lc

ap
ita

le
xp

en
di

tu
re

se
xc

ee
$1

0,
00

0
Pu

rc
ha

se
P

as
es

–
ng

le
si

ng
le

pu
rc

ha
se

s
pu

rc
ha

se
ex

ce
ed

in
g

xc
ee

di
$1

0,
00

0
ite

d 
to

:
ba

nk
in

g 
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Pr

of
e

na
l S

er
–

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

pr
of

es
si

on
al

m
i

in
st

itu
tio

ns
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
ag

en
ci

es
, a

nd
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s
ns

tit
ut

io
ad

ve
rti

sin
g 

ag
en

ci
es

,

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 v

en
do

r b
id

di
ng

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 b

us
in

es
se

s w
ith

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
r

ve
nd

or
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

Fl
or

id
a

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

jo
in

tly
 b

y 
th

e 
be

 m
a

nt
.

C
EO

an
d

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

on
di

ng
nd

in
g

ofo
Em

pl
oy

eee
s

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

i
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
to

 b
on

d 
al

l
t

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
fu

nc
tio

ns
of

th
e

fin
an

A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Bu

dg
et

1

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"D
ire

ct
or

 o
f F

in
an

ce
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"B

oo
kk

ee
pe

r"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"m
ai

l."
  

[N
ew

]: 
"m

ai
l o

r o
nl

in
e.

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"O
nc

e 
th

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
re

 re
co

nc
ile

d,
 th

e 
ba

nk
 re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

su
m

m
ar

y 
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t i
s p

re
pa

re
d 

an
d 

at
ta

ch
ed

 to
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 b
an

k 
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 
co

pi
es

 o
f t

he
 g

en
er

al
 le

dg
er

 c
as

h 
or

 m
on

ey
 m

ar
ke

t a
cc

ou
nt

 d
et

ai
l. 

Th
is 

pa
ck

ag
e 

is 
gi

ve
n 

to
 th

e 
Ch

ie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r (

CE
O

) f
or

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 si

gn
-

of
f. 

If 
th

e 
CE

O
 h

as
 a

ny
 q

ue
st

io
ns

, t
he

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f F

in
an

ce
 o

r C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

cia
l O

ffi
ce

r (
CF

O
) w

ill
 b

e 
re

sp
on

sib
le

 to
 a

ns
w

er
."

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"b
id

s:"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"b

id
s w

he
n 

po
ss

ib
le

:" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"$
5,

00
0"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"$
10

,0
00

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"$
5,

00
0"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"$
10

,0
00

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

1 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

1

TA
X

 S
TA

TU
S:

Fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 l
oc

al
 t

ax
at

io
n,

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
en

sa
co

la
 a

nd
 E

sc
am

bi
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 I
nc

.,
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 i
n 

th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t
as

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 a

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 S

ec
tio

n 
50

1(
c)

(6
)o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n.

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
:

Th
e

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

sf
is

ca
ly

ea
ri

sO
ct

ob
er

1st
th

ro
ug

h
Se

pt
em

be
r3

0th
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
M

et
ho

d

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

us
es

ca
sh

-b
as

is
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
Th

e 
ca

sh
-b

as
is 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

et
ho

d 
re

co
gn

iz
es

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 i
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s 
w

he
n 

pa
ym

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

M
on

th
ly

 b
an

k 
st

at
em

en
ts 

ar
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
w

ith
in

 te
n 

da
ys

 o
f r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

 
th

e m
ai

lo
r o

nl
in

e.
It 

is
 th

e r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 B
oo

kk
ee

pe
rt

o 
re

co
nc

ile
 al

l b
an

k 
sta

te
m

en
ts

.
Th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
at

 re
co

nc
ile

s t
he

 st
at

em
en

ts
 c

an
no

t b
e 

a 
ch

ec
k 

si
gn

er
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

id
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

A
ll 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

s, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

du
ra

tio
n,

 a
re

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
fo

r 
qu

al
ity

, 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e,
 a

nd
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
pr

ic
in

g.
In

 t
he

 e
ve

nt
 a

ny
 o

r 
al

l 
of

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

bi
ds

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

sr
eq

ui
re

a
m

in
im

um
of

tw
o

bi
ds

w
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
:

C
ap

ita
lP

ur
ch

as
es

–
bi

ds
re

qu
ire

d
fo

ra
ll

ca
pi

ta
le

xp
en

di
tu

re
se

xc
ee

di
ng

$1
0,

00
0

Pu
rc

ha
se

s–
sin

gl
e

pu
rc

ha
se

se
xc

ee
di

ng
$1

0,
00

0
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s –

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

:
ba

nk
in

g 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

, a
nd

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 v

en
do

r b
id

di
ng

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 b

us
in

es
se

s w
ith

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

jo
in

tly
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
an

d 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

si
de

nt
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
B

on
di

ng
of

Em
pl

oy
ee

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
  

It 
is

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
 b

on
d 

al
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Bu

dg
et

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

A
n 

op
er

at
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

w
ith

 i
np

ut
 f

ro
m

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
ex

pe
ns

e 
lin

e 
ite

m
s. 

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t w

ill
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
or

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s 

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

r. 
Th

is
 a

pp
ro

va
l w

ill
 

au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
C

EO
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 
C

EO
’s

 tr
av

el
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
s.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 tr
ac

k 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s m
on

th
ly

 to
 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.
Fr

om
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 b
ud

ge
t, 

th
e 

on
ly

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

re
nt

, s
ta

ff
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

, m
ar

ke
tin

g,
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
le

ga
l, 

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 an

d 
ot

he
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s. 

 A
ll 

ot
he

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
re

 p
riv

at
e u

nl
es

s 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

TA
X

 S
TA

TU
S:

Fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 l
oc

al
 t

ax
at

io
n,

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
en

sa
co

la
 a

nd
 E

sc
am

bi
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 I
nc

.,
re

fe
rr

ed
 t

o 
in

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t

as
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
as

 a
 n

on
-p

ro
fit

Se
ct

io
n 

50
1(

c)
(6

)o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n.

FI
SC

A
L

Y
EA

R
:

Th
e

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

sf
is

ca
ly

ea
ri

sO
ct

ob
er

1st
th

ro
ug

h
Se

pt
em

be
r3

0th
.

C
Y

: 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

cce
us

es

p

E
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

C
Y

: 
te

n
th

e m
ai

lo
r o

nl
in

e.
to

 re
co

nc
ile

 al
l b

e a
ll 

E
C

T:

C
Y

:  

b

Fl
or

id
a

C
EO

an
d 

B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
n

C
Y

:
  

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f 
he

 fi
na

PO
L

IC
Y

:
A

n 
op

er
at

in
g 

bu
dg

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
w

ith
 i

np
ut

 f
ro

m
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ta
ff 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ex
pe

ns
e 

lin
e 

ite
m

s. 
Th

is
 b

ud
ge

t w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

or
 p

rio
r 

to
 th

e 
Se

pt
em

be
r m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s 
fo

r t
he

 n
ex

t f
is

ca
l y

ea
r. 

Th
is

 a
pp

ro
va

l w
ill

au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
C

EO
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 
C

EO
’s

 tr
av

el
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
s.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 tr
ac

k 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s m
on

th
ly

 to
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
.

Fr
om

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 b

ud
ge

t, 
th

e 
on

ly
 a

llo
w

ab
le

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

re
nt

,s
ta

ff
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

, m
ar

ke
tin

g,
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
le

ga
l, 

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 an

d 
ot

he
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s. 

 A
ll 

ot
he

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
re

 p
riv

at
e u

nl
es

s

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
M

et
ho

d

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t
A

lli
an

cee
us

es
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Th
e 

ca
sh

-b
as

is
ca

sh
ca

-b
as

is
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
ex

pe
ns

es
 w

he
n 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

et
ho

d 
re

co
gn

iz
es

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 i
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ca
sh

 
pa

ym
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

an
k

Re
co

nc
ili

at
io

ns

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
M

on
th

ly
 b

an
k 

st
at

em
en

ts 
ar

e 
re

co
nc

ile
d 

w
ith

in
 

le
d 

w
it

te
n

at
em

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 

da
ys

 o
f r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
da

y
in

g 
th

e 
st

a
e

th
em

ai
lo

ro
nl

in
e.

m
It 

is
 th

e r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 
y 

of
 th

e B
oo

kk
ee

pe
r

B
oo

kk
ee

t
B

ba
nk

sta
te

m
en

ts
.

to
re

co
nc

ile
al

lb
ile

al
l

t
Th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
at

 re
co

nc
ile

s t
he

 st
at

em
en

ts
 c

an
no

t b
e 

a 
ch

ec
k 

si
gn

er
.

on
ci

le
s t

h
nt

s c
an

no
t b

TT

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

id
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
n 

an
nu

al
 r

ev
ie

w
A

ll 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

si
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
s, 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
du

ra
tio

n,
 a

re
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
n

se
r

ra
ct

s, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

tio
n,

 a
r

fo
r 

qu
al

ity
, 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

pr
ic

in
g.

lit
y,

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
pr

ic
in

g.
al

l 
of

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 

In
 t

he
 e

ve
nt

 a
ny

 o
r 

a
he

e
e 

so
ug

ht
.

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

bi
ds

 w
ill

 b
e

m
ar

ks
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

 in
ad

eq
ua

te
, o

th
er

 c
om

p

Th
e

fo
llo

wow
i

gng
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

re
qu

ire
aa

in
im

um
m

in
of

tw
o

bbi
ds

w
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
:

b
di

ng
C

ap
itapi
ta

lP
ur

ch
as

es
Pu

rc
ha

se
s–

bi
ds

bi
re

qu
ire

d
ire

d
fo

r
f

al
lc

ap
ita

le
xp

en
di

tu
re

se
xc

ee
$1

0,
00

0
Pu

rc
ha

se
P

as
es

–
ng

le
si

ng
le

pu
rc

ha
se

s
pu

rc
ha

se
ex

ce
ed

in
g

xc
ee

di
$1

0,
00

0
ite

d 
to

:
ba

nk
in

g 
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Pr

of
e

na
l S

er
–

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

pr
of

es
si

on
al

m
i

in
st

itu
tio

ns
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
ag

en
ci

es
, a

nd
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s
ns

tit
ut

io
ad

ve
rti

sin
g 

ag
en

ci
es

,

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 v

en
do

r b
id

di
ng

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 b

us
in

es
se

s w
ith

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 a

pp
r

ve
nd

or
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

Fl
or

id
a

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

jo
in

tly
 b

y 
th

e 
be

 m
a

nt
.

C
EO

an
d

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
B

on
di

ng
nd

in
g

ofo
Em

pl
oy

eee
s

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

i
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
to

 b
on

d 
al

l
t

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
fu

nc
tio

ns
of

th
e

fin
an

A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Bu

dg
et

1

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
EO

, B
oa

rd
 T

re
as

ur
er

, a
nd

 th
e 

de
sig

na
te

d 
CF

O
." 

 
[N

ew
]: 

"C
EO

 a
nd

 B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
t."

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 S

UB
JE

CT
: B

ud
ge

t"

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"P
O

LI
CY

: A
n 

op
er

at
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

CE
O

 w
ith

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 st

af
f r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r e
xp

en
se

 li
ne

 it
em

s."

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"T
hi

s b
ud

ge
t w

ill
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
or

 p
rio

r t
o 

th
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s f

or
 th

e 
ne

xt
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r. 
Th

is 
ap

pr
ov

al
 w

ill
 

au
th

or
ize

 th
e 

CE
O

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

ll 
ex

pe
ns

es
 re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 C

EO
’s 

tra
ve

l a
nd

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t r
eq

ue
st

s. 
It 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 
to

 tr
ac

k 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s m
on

th
ly

 to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s f

or
 a

pp
ro

va
l."

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"F
ro

m
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic 

bu
dg

et
, t

he
 o

nl
y 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s a

re
 re

nt
, s

ta
ff 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
, m

ar
ke

tin
g,

 c
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

le
ga

l, 
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s. 

Al
l o

th
er

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
re

 p
riv

at
e 

un
le

ss
"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

2

th
er

e 
is

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
pp

ro
va

l 
to

 s
pe

nd
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
fr

om
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
ac

co
un

t. 
 A

ny
 in

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e 
ea

rn
ed

 fr
om

 p
ub

lic
 d

ol
la

r i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t o

n 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
r a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
sa

nd
 c

an
no

t b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r p

riv
at

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

Pu
bl

ic
 v

s P
riv

at
e 

In
co

m
e

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s. 
 P

riv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s 
ar

e 
th

os
e 

th
at

 a
re

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 in

di
vi

du
al

s, 
co

rp
or

at
io

ns
, o

r 
pu

bl
ic

 
ut

ili
tie

s. 
 A

ll 
ot

he
r e

nt
iti

es
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
pu

bl
ic

. 

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

  P
ub

lic
 v

s P
riv

at
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Pu

bl
ic

 fu
nd

s m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g:

 

i.
Pa

ym
en

ts
 f

or
 d

eb
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 l
os

se
s 

ar
isi

ng
 f

ro
m

 u
nc

ol
le

ct
ib

le
 a

cc
ou

nt
s, 

ot
he

r 
cl

ai
m

s, 
an

d 
re

la
te

 c
os

ts
; 

ii.
Pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r c
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 a
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
re

se
rv

e 
or

 
an

y 
si

m
ila

r p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 fo

r u
nf

or
es

ee
n 

ev
en

ts
;

iii
.

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 o
r d

on
at

io
ns

 u
nl

es
s o

th
er

w
is

e 
ex

pr
es

sl
y 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r i

n 
th

is
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t;

iv
.

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t o
r t

ra
ve

l c
os

ts
 su

ch
 a

s a
m

us
em

en
ts

, s
oc

ia
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

, 
or

 a
ny

 d
ire

ct
 o

r i
nc

id
en

ta
l c

os
ts

 re
la

tin
g 

th
er

et
o,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ea
ls

, b
ev

er
ag

es
, 

lo
dg

in
gs

, r
en

ta
ls

, t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 g

ra
tu

iti
es

; 

v.
Pa

ym
en

ts
 o

f f
in

es
 o

r p
en

al
tie

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
ny

 a
m

ou
nt

s d
ue

 to
 

no
n-

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
ny

 fe
de

ra
l, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l l

aw
s, 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, o

r p
ol

ic
ie

s;

vi
.

Pa
ym

en
ts

 fo
r l

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
lo

bb
yi

ng
 o

r o
th

er
 p

ol
iti

ca
l e

xp
en

se
s, 

or
 a

ny
 re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 o

r c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

;

vi
i.

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t o

r o
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

os
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 in
te

re
st

 
on

 b
or

ro
w

in
gs

 o
f a

ny
 k

in
d 

or
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n,

 b
on

d 
di

sc
ou

nt
s, 

co
st

s o
f f

in
an

ci
ng

 
an

d 
re

fin
an

ci
ng

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
, l

eg
al

 o
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s p

ai
d,

 o
r c

os
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 o

r 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

th
er

ew
ith

.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

  B
an

k 
A

cc
ou

nt
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

se
pa

ra
te

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

r 
pr

iv
at

e 
fu

nd
s a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.
Pu

bl
ic

 in
co

m
e 

is
 d

ep
os

ite
d 

in
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 b

an
k 

ac
co

un
t. 

 
Pr

iv
at

e 
in

co
m

e 
is

 d
ep

os
ite

d 
in

to
 th

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
.  

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n

Li
m

it

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

C
ap

ita
liz

at
io

n 
lim

it 
is

 t
he

 d
ol

la
r 

fig
ur

e 
un

de
r 

w
hi

ch
 a

n 
ite

m
 is

 e
xp

en
se

d 
in

 t
he

 p
er

io
d 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
an

d/
or

 c
ap

ita
liz

ed
 a

nd
 d

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
se

t b
y 

IR
S 

gu
id

el
in

es
.

It 
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
ex

pe
ns

e
as

se
ts

in
th

e
pe

rio
d

pu
rc

ha
se

d
if

th
es

e
as

se
ts

co
st

$1
,0

00
 o

r 
le

ss
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
.

A
ss

et
s 

co
sti

ng
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 

$1
,0

00
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 w

ill
 b

e 
ca

pi
ta

liz
ed

 a
nd

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 IR

S 
gu

id
el

in
es

.

th
er

e 
is

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
pp

ro
va

l 
to

 s
pe

nd
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
fr

om
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

ac
co

un
t. 

 A
ny

 in
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e 

ea
rn

ed
 fr

om
 p

ub
lic

 d
ol

la
r i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t o
n 

pu
bl

ic
 d

ol
la

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

sa
nd

 c
an

no
t b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r p
riv

at
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

. 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

D
at

e
W

he
n

D
on

e
E

Pu
bl

ic
 v

s P
riv

at
e

In
co

m
e

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s. 
 P

riv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s 
ar

e 
th

os
e 

th
at

 a
re

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 in

di
vi

du
al

s, 
co

rp
or

at
io

ns
,o

r 
pu

bl
ic

 
ut

ili
tie

s. 
 A

ll 
ot

he
r e

nt
iti

es
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
pu

bl
ic

. 

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

Pu
bl

ic
vs

Pr
iv

at
e

Ex
pe

ns
es

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

C
:

  

C
:

. . . v. v. v
.

vi
i.

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
th

er
ew

ith
tio

n
.

E
C

T
:

  B
an

k 
A

cc
ou

nt
s

A
cc

o

C
Y

:
p

E
C

T
:

Pu
bl

ic
 v

s P
riv

at
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

pr
iv

at
e 

fu
nd

s a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s.

Pu
bl

ic
 in

co
m

e 
is

 d
ep

os
ite

d 
in

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

t. 
 

pr
iv

at
e

fu
nd

sa
nd

pu
bl

ic
fu

nd
s

sa
nd

Pu
bl

ic
in

co
m

e
is

de
po

sit
ed

in
to

th
e

pu
bl

ic
P

i
i

i
d

i
d

i
h

i
b

k
Pr

iv
at

e
in

co
m

e
is

de
po

si
te

d
in

to
th

e
pr

iv
at

e
ba

nk
ac

co
un

t.
 d

ep
os

ite
d 

 p
riv

at
e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n

Li
m

it

PO
L

IC
Y

:
C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n 

lim
it 

is
 t

he
 d

ol
la

r 
fig

ur
e 

un
de

r 
w

hi
ch

 a
n 

ite
m

 is
 e

xp
en

se
d 

in
 t

he
 p

er
io

d 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

an
d/

or
 c

ap
ita

liz
ed

 a
nd

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

se
t b

y 
IR

S 
gu

id
el

in
es

.
It

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
to

ex
pe

ns
e

as
se

ts
in

th
e

pe
rio

d
t

pu
rc

ha
se

d
if

th
es

e
as

se
ts

co
st

$1
,0

00
 o

r 
le

ss
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
.

A
ss

et
s 

co
sti

ng
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 

$1
,0

00
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 w

ill
 b

e 
ca

pi
ta

liz
ed

 a
nd

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 IR

S 
gu

id
el

in
es

.

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
Pu

bl
ic

 fu
nd

s m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
gg::

 

i.
ac

co
un

ts,
 o

th
er

 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 f

or
 d

eb
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 l
os

se
s 

ar
isi

ng
 f

ro
m

 u
nc

ol
le

ct
ib

le
 

se
s 

ar
isi

ng
 f

ro
m

cl
ai

m
s, 

an
d 

re
la

te
 c

os
ts

;

ii.
nc

y 
re

se
rv

e 
or

 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r c
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 a
 c

on
tin

ge
n

ie
s i

nc
lu

s t
o 

a 
c

an
y 

si
m

ila
r p

ro
vi

sio
ns

 fo
r u

nf
or

es
ee

n 
ev

en
ts

;
r u

nf
or

e

iii
.

or
 in

 th
is

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 o
r d

on
at

io
ns

r d
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

ex
pr

es
sl

y 
pr

ov
id

ed
 fo

es
s o

th
er

w
is

e 
ex

id
ed

 fo
A

gr
ee

m
en

t;

iv
.

oc
ia

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
, 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t o
r t

ra
ve

l c
os

ts
 su

ch
 a

s a
m

us
em

en
ts

, s
o

er
ta

in
m

en
t o

r t
r

st
s s

uc
h

be
ve

ra
ge

s, 
or

 a
ny

 d
ire

ct
 o

r i
nc

id
en

ta
l c

os
ts

 re
la

tin
g 

th
er

et
o,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ea
ls

, b
ci

de
nt

al
 c

os
ts

 re
la

t
er

et
o,

 i
lo

dg
in

gs
, r

en
ta

ls
, t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 a
od

gi
ng

s, 
re

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 a

gr
at

ui
tie

s;
 

nd
 g

ra
t

s;

m
ou

nt
s d

ue
 to

ay
m

en
ts

 o
f f

in
es

 o
r p

en
al

tie
s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 a

ny
 a

m
Pa

ym
en

ts
 o

f f
in

na
lti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 b
ut

 n
o

v.
s, 

or
 p

ol
ic

ie
s;

no
n

no
n--

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
ny

 fe
de

ra
l, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l l

aw
s, 

re
gu

la
tio

n
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
fe

de
ra

l, 
st

at
e,

 a
nd

 lo

vivi
.

ny
 re

la
te

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

lo
bb

yi
ng

 o
r o

th
er

 p
ol

iti
ca

l e
xp

en
se

s, 
or

 a
n

m
en

ts
 fo

r l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

yi
ng

 o
ex

pe
ns

es
 o

r c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

;
ex

p
es

 o
r c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
;

vi
i.

m
ite

d 
to

 in
te

re
st

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t o

r o
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

os
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ay

m
en

t
fi

nt
er

es
t o

r o
th

er
 fi

n
s o

f f
in

an
ci

ng
 

on
 b

or
ro

w
in

gs
 o

f a
ny

 k
in

d 
or

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n,
 b

on
d 

di
sc

ou
nt

s, 
co

st
s

or
ro

w
i

of
 a

ny
 

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 o
r 

an
d 

re
fin

an
ci

ng
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, l
eg

al
 o

r p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l f
ee

s p
ai

d,
 o

r 
fin

an
c

pe
ra

tio
co

st
in

co
nn

ec
tio

n
th

er
ew

ith
ct

io
n

ith
.

SU
B

JEE
C

T
:

B
an

k
A

cc
ou

nt
s

k
A

cc
o

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
co

un
ts

 fo
r 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

es
t E

co
no

m
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

se
pa

ra
te

 b
an

k 
ac

c

2

Pa
ge

: 2
Te

xt
 A

ttr
ib

ut
es

 C
ha

ng
ed

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A.
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"t

he
re

 is
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
sp

en
d 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 e

xp
en

se
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic 
ac

co
un

t. 
An

y 
in

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e 
ea

rn
ed

 fr
om

 p
ub

lic
 

do
lla

r i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t o

n 
pu

bl
ic 

do
lla

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s a
nd

 c
an

no
t b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r p
riv

at
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

." 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"B
ud

ge
t P

O
LI

CY
: A

n 
op

er
at

in
g 

bu
dg

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
as

sig
ne

d 
CF

O
 w

ith
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 st
af

f r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r e

xp
en

se
 li

ne
 

ite
m

s. 
Th

is 
bu

dg
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

or
 p

rio
r t

o"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"P

ub
lic

 v
s P

riv
at

e 
In

co
m

e 
PO

LI
CY

: F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

ce
iv

es
 fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

en
tit

ie
s. 

Pr
iv

at
e 

en
tit

ie
s a

re
 th

os
e 

th
at

 a
re

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 in

di
vi

du
al

s, 
co

rp
or

at
io

ns
, o

r p
ub

lic
 u

til
iti

es
. A

ll 
ot

he
r e

nt
iti

es
 a

re
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 p
ub

lic
. S

UB
JE

CT
: P

ub
lic

 v
s 

Pr
iv

at
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"P
O

LI
CY

: P
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g:
 i.

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 fo

r d
eb

ts
 su

ch
 a

s l
os

se
s a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 u

nc
ol

le
ct

ib
le

 a
cc

ou
nt

s, 
ot

he
r c

la
im

s, 
an

d 
re

la
te

 c
os

ts
; i

i. 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r c
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 a
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
re

se
rv

e 
or

 a
ny

 si
m

ila
r p

ro
vi

sio
ns

 fo
r u

nf
or

es
ee

n 
ev

en
ts

; 
iii

. C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 o
r d

on
at

io
ns

 u
nl

es
s o

th
er

w
ise

 e
xp

re
ss

ly
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r i

n 
th

is 
Ag

re
em

en
t; 

iv
. P

ay
m

en
ts

 o
f e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t o
r t

ra
ve

l c
os

ts
 su

ch
 a

s 
am

us
em

en
ts

, s
oc

ia
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

, o
r a

ny
 d

ire
ct

 o
r i

nc
id

en
ta

l c
os

ts
 re

la
tin

g 
th

er
et

o,
 in

clu
di

ng
 m

ea
ls,

 b
ev

er
ag

es
, l

od
gi

ng
s, 

re
nt

al
s, 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 a
nd

 
gr

at
ui

tie
s; 

v. 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 o

f f
in

es
 o

r p
en

al
tie

s, 
in

clu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
ny

 a
m

ou
nt

s d
ue

 to
 n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

ny
 fe

de
ra

l, 
st

at
e,

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
la

w
s, 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, o

r p
ol

ici
es

; v
i. 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 fo
r l

eg
isl

at
iv

e 
lo

bb
yi

ng
 o

r o
th

er
 p

ol
iti

ca
l e

xp
en

se
s, 

or
 a

ny
 re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 o

r c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

; v
ii. 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t o

r o
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

os
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 in
te

re
st

 o
n 

bo
rro

w
in

gs
 o

f a
ny

 k
in

d 
or

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n,
 b

on
d 

di
sc

ou
nt

s, 
co

st
s o

f f
in

an
cin

g 
an

d 
re

fin
an

cin
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
, l

eg
al

 o
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s p

ai
d,

 o
r c

os
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 o

r i
n 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
th

er
ew

ith
. S

UB
JE

CT
: B

an
k 

Ac
co

un
ts

 P
O

LI
CY

: F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 se
pa

ra
te

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

r"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 S
ep

te
m

be
r m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s f
or

 th
e 

ne
xt

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r. 

Th
is 

ap
pr

ov
al

 w
ill

 a
ut

ho
riz

e 
th

e 
CE

O
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 w

ith
 th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 C

EO
’s 

tra
ve

l a
nd

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t r
eq

ue
st

s. 
It 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 tr

ac
k 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s m

on
th

ly
 to

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s f
or

 a
pp

ro
va

l."
  

[N
ew

]: 
"p

riv
at

e 
fu

nd
s a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s. 
Pu

bl
ic 

in
co

m
e 

is 
de

po
sit

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic 

ba
nk

 a
cc

ou
nt

. P
riv

at
e 

in
co

m
e 

is 
de

po
sit

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
." 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

2 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

2

th
er

e 
is

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
pp

ro
va

l 
to

 s
pe

nd
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
fr

om
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
ac

co
un

t. 
 A

ny
 in

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e 
ea

rn
ed

 fr
om

 p
ub

lic
 d

ol
la

r i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t o

n 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
r a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
sa

nd
 c

an
no

t b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r p

riv
at

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

Pu
bl

ic
 v

s P
riv

at
e 

In
co

m
e

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s. 
 P

riv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s 
ar

e 
th

os
e 

th
at

 a
re

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 in

di
vi

du
al

s, 
co

rp
or

at
io

ns
, o

r 
pu

bl
ic

 
ut

ili
tie

s. 
 A

ll 
ot

he
r e

nt
iti

es
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
pu

bl
ic

. 

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

  P
ub

lic
 v

s P
riv

at
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Pu

bl
ic

 fu
nd

s m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g:

 

i.
Pa

ym
en

ts
 f

or
 d

eb
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 l
os

se
s 

ar
isi

ng
 f

ro
m

 u
nc

ol
le

ct
ib

le
 a

cc
ou

nt
s, 

ot
he

r 
cl

ai
m

s, 
an

d 
re

la
te

 c
os

ts
; 

ii.
Pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r c
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 a
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
re

se
rv

e 
or

 
an

y 
si

m
ila

r p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 fo

r u
nf

or
es

ee
n 

ev
en

ts
;

iii
.

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 o
r d

on
at

io
ns

 u
nl

es
s o

th
er

w
is

e 
ex

pr
es

sl
y 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r i

n 
th

is
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t;

iv
.

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t o
r t

ra
ve

l c
os

ts
 su

ch
 a

s a
m

us
em

en
ts

, s
oc

ia
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

, 
or

 a
ny

 d
ire

ct
 o

r i
nc

id
en

ta
l c

os
ts

 re
la

tin
g 

th
er

et
o,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ea
ls

, b
ev

er
ag

es
, 

lo
dg

in
gs

, r
en

ta
ls

, t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 g

ra
tu

iti
es

; 

v.
Pa

ym
en

ts
 o

f f
in

es
 o

r p
en

al
tie

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
t n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 a
ny

 a
m

ou
nt

s d
ue

 to
 

no
n-

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
ny

 fe
de

ra
l, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l l

aw
s, 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, o

r p
ol

ic
ie

s;

vi
.

Pa
ym

en
ts

 fo
r l

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
lo

bb
yi

ng
 o

r o
th

er
 p

ol
iti

ca
l e

xp
en

se
s, 

or
 a

ny
 re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 o

r c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

;

vi
i.

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t o

r o
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

os
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 in
te

re
st

 
on

 b
or

ro
w

in
gs

 o
f a

ny
 k

in
d 

or
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n,

 b
on

d 
di

sc
ou

nt
s, 

co
st

s o
f f

in
an

ci
ng

 
an

d 
re

fin
an

ci
ng

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
, l

eg
al

 o
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s p

ai
d,

 o
r c

os
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 o

r 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

th
er

ew
ith

.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

  B
an

k 
A

cc
ou

nt
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

se
pa

ra
te

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

ts
 fo

r 
pr

iv
at

e 
fu

nd
s a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.
Pu

bl
ic

 in
co

m
e 

is
 d

ep
os

ite
d 

in
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 b

an
k 

ac
co

un
t. 

 
Pr

iv
at

e 
in

co
m

e 
is

 d
ep

os
ite

d 
in

to
 th

e 
pr

iv
at

e 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
.  

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n

Li
m

it

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

C
ap

ita
liz

at
io

n 
lim

it 
is

 t
he

 d
ol

la
r 

fig
ur

e 
un

de
r 

w
hi

ch
 a

n 
ite

m
 is

 e
xp

en
se

d 
in

 t
he

 p
er

io
d 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
an

d/
or

 c
ap

ita
liz

ed
 a

nd
 d

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
se

t b
y 

IR
S 

gu
id

el
in

es
.

It 
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
ex

pe
ns

e
as

se
ts

in
th

e
pe

rio
d

pu
rc

ha
se

d
if

th
es

e
as

se
ts

co
st

$1
,0

00
 o

r 
le

ss
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
.

A
ss

et
s 

co
sti

ng
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 

$1
,0

00
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 w

ill
 b

e 
ca

pi
ta

liz
ed

 a
nd

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 IR

S 
gu

id
el

in
es

.

th
er

e 
is

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
pp

ro
va

l 
to

 s
pe

nd
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
fr

om
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

ac
co

un
t. 

 A
ny

 in
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e 

ea
rn

ed
 fr

om
 p

ub
lic

 d
ol

la
r i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t o
n 

pu
bl

ic
 d

ol
la

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

sa
nd

 c
an

no
t b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r p
riv

at
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

. 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

Pu
bl

ic
 v

s P
riv

at
e

In
co

m
e

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s. 
 P

riv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s 
ar

e 
th

os
e 

th
at

 a
re

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 in

di
vi

du
al

s, 
co

rp
or

at
io

ns
,o

r 
pu

bl
ic

 
ut

ili
tie

s. 
 A

ll 
ot

he
r e

nt
iti

es
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
pu

bl
ic

. 

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

Pu
bl

ic
vs

Pr
iv

at
e

Ex
pe

ns
es

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

C
:

  

C
:

. . . v. v. v
.

vi
i.

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
th

er
ew

ith
tio

n
.

E
C

T
:

  B
an

k 
A

cc
ou

nt
s

A
cc

o

C
Y

:
p

E
C

T
:

Pu
bl

ic
 v

s P
riv

at
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

pr
iv

at
e 

fu
nd

s a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s.

Pu
bl

ic
 in

co
m

e 
is

 d
ep

os
ite

d 
in

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 b
an

k 
ac

co
un

t. 
 

pr
iv

at
e

fu
nd

sa
nd

pu
bl

ic
fu

nd
s

sa
nd

Pu
bl

ic
in

co
m

e
is

de
po

sit
ed

in
to

th
e

pu
bl

ic
P

i
i

i
d

i
d

i
h

i
b

k
Pr

iv
at

e
in

co
m

e
is

de
po

si
te

d
in

to
th

e
pr

iv
at

e
ba

nk
ac

co
un

t.
 d

ep
os

ite
d 

 p
riv

at
e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n

Li
m

it

PO
L

IC
Y

:
C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n 

lim
it 

is
 t

he
 d

ol
la

r 
fig

ur
e 

un
de

r 
w

hi
ch

 a
n 

ite
m

 is
 e

xp
en

se
d 

in
 t

he
 p

er
io

d 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

an
d/

or
 c

ap
ita

liz
ed

 a
nd

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

se
t b

y 
IR

S 
gu

id
el

in
es

.
It

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
to

ex
pe

ns
e

as
se

ts
in

th
e

pe
rio

d
t

pu
rc

ha
se

d
if

th
es

e
as

se
ts

co
st

$1
,0

00
 o

r 
le

ss
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
.

A
ss

et
s 

co
sti

ng
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 

$1
,0

00
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 w

ill
 b

e 
ca

pi
ta

liz
ed

 a
nd

 d
ep

re
ci

at
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 IR

S 
gu

id
el

in
es

.

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
Pu

bl
ic

 fu
nd

s m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
gg::

 

i.
ac

co
un

ts,
 o

th
er

 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 f

or
 d

eb
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 l
os

se
s 

ar
isi

ng
 f

ro
m

 u
nc

ol
le

ct
ib

le
 

se
s 

ar
isi

ng
 f

ro
m

cl
ai

m
s, 

an
d 

re
la

te
 c

os
ts

;

ii.
nc

y 
re

se
rv

e 
or

 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r c
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 a
 c

on
tin

ge
n

ie
s i

nc
lu

s t
o 

a 
c

an
y 

si
m

ila
r p

ro
vi

sio
ns

 fo
r u

nf
or

es
ee

n 
ev

en
ts

;
r u

nf
or

e

iii
.

or
 in

 th
is

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 o
r d

on
at

io
ns

r d
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

ex
pr

es
sl

y 
pr

ov
id

ed
 fo

es
s o

th
er

w
is

e 
ex

id
ed

 fo
A

gr
ee

m
en

t;

iv
.

oc
ia

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
, 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t o
r t

ra
ve

l c
os

ts
 su

ch
 a

s a
m

us
em

en
ts

, s
o

er
ta

in
m

en
t o

r t
r

st
s s

uc
h

be
ve

ra
ge

s, 
or

 a
ny

 d
ire

ct
 o

r i
nc

id
en

ta
l c

os
ts

 re
la

tin
g 

th
er

et
o,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ea
ls

, b
ci

de
nt

al
 c

os
ts

 re
la

t
er

et
o,

 i
lo

dg
in

gs
, r

en
ta

ls
, t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 a
od

gi
ng

s, 
re

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 a

gr
at

ui
tie

s;
 

nd
 g

ra
t

s;

m
ou

nt
s d

ue
 to

ay
m

en
ts

 o
f f

in
es

 o
r p

en
al

tie
s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 a

ny
 a

m
Pa

ym
en

ts
 o

f f
in

na
lti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 b
ut

 n
o

v.
s, 

or
 p

ol
ic

ie
s;

no
n

no
n--

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
ny

 fe
de

ra
l, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l l

aw
s, 

re
gu

la
tio

n
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
fe

de
ra

l, 
st

at
e,

 a
nd

 lo

vivi
.

ny
 re

la
te

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 fo

r l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

lo
bb

yi
ng

 o
r o

th
er

 p
ol

iti
ca

l e
xp

en
se

s, 
or

 a
n

m
en

ts
 fo

r l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

yi
ng

 o
ex

pe
ns

es
 o

r c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

;
ex

p
es

 o
r c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
;

vi
i.

m
ite

d 
to

 in
te

re
st

Pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t o

r o
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

os
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ay

m
en

t
fi

nt
er

es
t o

r o
th

er
 fi

n
s o

f f
in

an
ci

ng
 

on
 b

or
ro

w
in

gs
 o

f a
ny

 k
in

d 
or

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n,
 b

on
d 

di
sc

ou
nt

s, 
co

st
s

or
ro

w
i

of
 a

ny
 

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 o
r 

an
d 

re
fin

an
ci

ng
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, l
eg

al
 o

r p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l f
ee

s p
ai

d,
 o

r 
fin

an
c

pe
ra

tio
co

st
in

co
nn

ec
tio

n
th

er
ew

ith
ct

io
n

ith
.

SU
B

JEE
C

T
:

B
an

k
A

cc
ou

nt
s

k
A

cc
o

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
co

un
ts

 fo
r 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

es
t E

co
no

m
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

se
pa

ra
te

 b
an

k 
ac

c

2

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"2
"



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

3

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

a
ch

ar
t

of
ac

co
un

ts
.

A
ll

em
pl

oy
ee

s
in

vo
lv

ed
w

ith
ac

co
un

tin
g 

co
di

ng
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 a
 c

ha
rt 

of
 a

cc
ou

nt
s. 

Th
is 

ch
ar

t i
s 

up
da

te
d 

by
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 
bo

ok
ke

ep
er

.
Th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ch

ar
ts

 o
f 

ac
co

un
ts

 f
or

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 a

nd
 e

ac
h 

of
its

 su
bs

id
ia

rie
s a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s a
n 

ad
de

nd
um

 to
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Co

nt
ra

ct
Si

gn
in

g
A

ut
ho

rit
y

&
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
gr

an
t

au
th

or
ity

to
si

gn
co

nt
ra

ct
s,

or
 c

re
at

e 
ot

he
r f

in
an

ci
al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

,t
o

th
e

C
EO

or
hi

s d
es

ig
ne

e,
as

 lo
ng

 a
s 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 i
m

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

of
 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 i

n 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 b
ud

ge
t.

If
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

, B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

 p
re

-a
pp

ro
va

l i
s r

eq
ui

re
d.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

he
ck

Si
gn

in
g

A
ut

ho
rit

y

PO
LI

C
Y

:
To

 a
dh

er
e 

to
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l a
nd

 se
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 d

ut
ie

s, 
th

e 
ru

le
s f

ol
lo

w
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 fo
r s

ig
na

tu
re

 o
f c

he
ck

s a
re

:

Pe
rs

on
sw

ho
re

co
nc

ile
ba

nk
st

at
em

en
ts

ar
e

no
tt

he
ch

ec
k

sig
ne

rs
.

Ch
ec

ks
 th

at
 a

re
 a

t o
r u

nd
er

 $
10

,0
00

 re
qu

ire
 o

ne
 si

gn
at

ur
e.

Ch
ec

ks
 th

at
 a

re
 o

ve
r $

10
,0

00
 re

qu
ire

 tw
o 

sig
na

tu
re

s.

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
gi

ve
ch

ec
k

si
gn

in
g

au
th

or
ity

to
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

pe
rs

on
s:

Bo
ar

d 
Pr

es
id

en
t

V
ic

e
Pr

es
id

en
t

Se
cr

et
ar

y
Tr

ea
su

re
r

CE
O

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

as
h

an
d

Ch
ec

k
Re

ce
ip

ts

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

In
co

m
in

g
ch

ec
ks

m
ad

e
ou

t
to

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 a
re

to
be

st
am

pe
d

w
ith

th
e

re
st

ric
te

d 
en

do
rs

em
en

t a
s f

ol
lo

w
s:

C
he

ck
s a

re
 e

nd
or

se
d

an
d 

de
po

si
te

d 
w

ith
in

 4
8 

ho
ur

s o
f r

ec
ei

pt
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
A

ud
ite

d
Fi

na
nc

ia
lS

ta
te

m
en

ts
D

ist
rib

ut
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

It 
is

 a 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
ha

t F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 h
av

e a
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ud
it 

FO
R

DE
PO

SI
T

O
NL

Y 
FL

OR
ID

AW
ES

T 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 D

EV
EL

OP
M

EN
T 

AL
LIA

NC
E

BA
NK

 N
AM

E 
AC

CO
UN

T
NU

M
BE

R

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

D
at

e
W

he
n

D
on

e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 m
ai

nt
ai

ns
a

ch
ar

t
of

ac
co

un
ts

.
A

ll
em

pl
oy

ee
s

in
vo

lv
ed

w
ith

ac
co

un
tin

g 
co

di
ng

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
bu

dg
et

ar
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 a

 c
ha

rt 
of

 a
cc

ou
nt

s. 
Th

is 
ch

ar
t i

s 
up

da
te

d 
by

 th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 

bo
ok

ke
ep

er
.

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ch
ar

ts
 o

f 
ac

co
un

ts
 f

or
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

an
d 

ea
ch

 o
fi

ts
 su

bs
id

ia
rie

s a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s a

n 
ad

de
nd

um
 to

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t.

C
Y

:  

E
C

T:

C
Y

:

Pe
rs

on
s

Bo
ar

d 
Bo

ar
d

Pr
es

id
een

t
V

ic
ee

es
id

e
Pr

es
id

en
t

as
ur

er
Tr

ea
CEE

O

E
C

T:

C
Y

: 
 

FO
R

DE
PO

SI
T

O
NL

Y
FL

OR
ID

AW
ES

T 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 D

EV
EL

OP
M

EN
T 

AL
LIA

NC
E

BA
NK

 N
AM

E 
AC

CO
UN

T
NU

M
BE

R

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

on
tra

ct
Si

gn
in

g
A

ut
ho

rit
y

&
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
an

t
au

th
or

ity
to

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

op
m

e
to

gr
a ig

ne
e,

as
 lo

ng
 a

s 
si

gn
co

nt
ra

ct
s,

or
 c

re
at

e 
ot

he
r f

in
an

ci
al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
nson
s,

to
th

e
th

C
EO

or
hi

s d
es

i W
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 i

m
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
of

 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

ar
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 i
n 

t 
ar

e 
in

Fl
or

id
aW al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

bu
dg

et
.

If
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
a

ge
t d

oe
s 

no
t r

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

, B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

 
t

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
al

 is
 re

qu
ire

d
ro

va
l i

s r
eq

ui
re

d.

C
he

ck
s a

re
 e

nd
or

se
d

an
d 

de
po

sit
ed

 w
ith

in
 4

8 
ho

ur
s o

f r
ec

ei
pt

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
A

ud
ite

d
Fi

na
nc

ia
lS

ta
te

m
en

ts
D

ist
rib

ut
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

:
It 

is
 a 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

ha
t F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 h

av
e a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ud

it 

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
C

he
ck

Si
gn

in
g

A
ut

ho
rit

y

PO
LI

CC
Y

:
by

 
To

 a
dh

er
e 

to
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l a
nd

 se
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 d

ut
ie

s, 
th

e 
ru

le
s f

ol
lo

w
ed

 
eg

re
ga

tio
n 

of
 d

ut
ie

s f
ol

lo
w

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 fo
r s

ig
na

tu
re

 o
f c

he
ck

s a
re

:
si

gn
at

ur
e 

of
 c

he
c

Pe
rs

on
sw

ho
re

co
nc

ile
ec

on
ci

le
ba

nk
b

st
at

em
enen

ts
rear

no
tt

he
ch

ec
k

sig
ne

rs
.

w
Ch

ec
ks

 th
at

 a
re

 a
t o

r u
nd

er
 $

10
,0

00
 re

qu
ire

 o
ne

 si
gn

at
ur

e.
at

 o
r u

nd
er

 $
10

qu
ire

 o
n

Ch
ec

ks
 th

at
 a

re
 o

ve
r $

10
,0

00
 re

qu
ire

 tw
o 

sig
na

tu
re

s.
er

 $
10

,0
00

 re
qu

ir
sig

na
tu

It
is

th
e

po
lic

po
lic

y
fof

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
Fl

o
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

t A
lli

a
he

ck
si

gn
in

g
to

gi
ve

ch
au

th
or

ityrit
y

to
th

e
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

fo
llo

w
i

pe
rs

onn
s:

Bo
ar

d
Bo

ar
d

Pr
es

id
een

t

Se
cr

et
arta
ry

V
ic

e
ic

e
Pr

es
id

en
Pr

es
id

en
t

CECE
O

3

re
as

ur
er

Tr
ea

er

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

ec
to

r o
er

at
io

n

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
as

h
C

as
h

an
d

C
he

ck
Re

ce
ip

ts
Re

ce

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
lia

nc
e

ar
e

to
be

In
co

m
in

g
om

in
g

ch
ec

ks
de

m
ad

ou
t

to
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ll
st

am
pe

ded
w

ith
w

ith
th

ehe
es

tri
ct

ed
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:
re

s

FO
R

DE
PO

SI
T

O
NL

Y
FL

OR
ID

AW
ES

T
EC

ON
OM

IC
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T
AL

LIA
NC

E
BA

NK
NA

M
E

AC
CO

UN
T

NU
M

BE
R

Pa
ge

: 3
Te

xt
 In

se
rte

d
"F

lo
rid

a 
W

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 F

in
an

ce
 P

ol
ici

es
 R

ev
ise

d:
 E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"F
in

an
ce

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t."

  
[N

ew
]: 

"c
on

tra
ct

ed
 b

oo
kk

ee
pe

r."
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"S
UB

JE
CT

: C
on

tra
ct

 S
ig

ni
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
PO

LI
CY

: I
t i

s t
he

 p
ol

icy
 o

f t
he

 C
ED

A 
to

 g
ra

nt
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 si

gn
 c

on
tra

ct
s t

o 
th

e 
CE

O
 o

r h
is 

de
sig

ne
e 

as
 

lo
ng

 a
s t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l i

m
pl

ica
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tra
ct

 a
re

 in
clu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
CE

DA
’s 

bu
dg

et
. I

f t
he

 b
ud

ge
t d

oe
s n

ot
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

fin
an

cia
l o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 
co

nt
ra

ct
, B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s a

pp
ro

va
l i

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
be

fo
re

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 si
gn

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 g
ra

nt
ed

." 
 

[N
ew

]: 
"C

he
ck

s a
re

 e
nd

or
se

d 
an

d 
de

po
sit

ed
 w

ith
in

 4
8 

ho
ur

s o
f r

ec
ei

pt
. S

UB
JE

CT
: A

ud
ite

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n 
PO

LI
CY

: I
t i

s a
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

ha
t F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 h
av

e 
a 

fin
an

cia
l a

ud
it 

SU
BJ

EC
T:

 C
on

tra
ct

 S
ig

ni
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
&

 F
in

an
cia

l O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 P
O

LI
CY

: I
t i

s t
he

 p
ol

icy
 o

f F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 to

 g
ra

nt
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 si

gn
 c

on
tra

ct
s, 

or
 c

re
at

e 
ot

he
r f

in
an

cia
l 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
, t

o 
th

e 
CE

O
 o

r h
is 

de
sig

ne
e,

 a
s l

on
g 

as
 th

e 
fin

an
cia

l i
m

pl
ica

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 c

on
tra

ct
 a

re
 in

clu
de

d 
in

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Al
lia

nc
e 

bu
dg

et
. I

f t
he

 b
ud

ge
t d

oe
s n

ot
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

fin
an

cia
l o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tra
ct

, B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

 p
re

-a
pp

ro
va

l i
s r

eq
ui

re
d.

" 

Fo
nt

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
-B

ol
dM

T"
 c

ha
ng

ed
 to

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
M

T"
. 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

3 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

3

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

a
ch

ar
t

of
ac

co
un

ts
.

A
ll

em
pl

oy
ee

s
in

vo
lv

ed
w

ith
ac

co
un

tin
g 

co
di

ng
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 a
 c

ha
rt 

of
 a

cc
ou

nt
s. 

Th
is 

ch
ar

t i
s 

up
da

te
d 

by
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 
bo

ok
ke

ep
er

.
Th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ch

ar
ts

 o
f 

ac
co

un
ts

 f
or

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 a

nd
 e

ac
h 

of
its

 su
bs

id
ia

rie
s a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s a
n 

ad
de

nd
um

 to
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Co

nt
ra

ct
Si

gn
in

g
A

ut
ho

rit
y

&
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
gr

an
t

au
th

or
ity

to
si

gn
co

nt
ra

ct
s,

or
 c

re
at

e 
ot

he
r f

in
an

ci
al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

,t
o

th
e

C
EO

or
hi

s d
es

ig
ne

e,
as

 lo
ng

 a
s 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 i
m

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

of
 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 i

n 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 b
ud

ge
t.

If
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

, B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

 p
re

-a
pp

ro
va

l i
s r

eq
ui

re
d.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

he
ck

Si
gn

in
g

A
ut

ho
rit

y

PO
LI

C
Y

:
To

 a
dh

er
e 

to
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l a
nd

 se
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 d

ut
ie

s, 
th

e 
ru

le
s f

ol
lo

w
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 fo
r s

ig
na

tu
re

 o
f c

he
ck

s a
re

:

Pe
rs

on
sw

ho
re

co
nc

ile
ba

nk
st

at
em

en
ts

ar
e

no
tt

he
ch

ec
k

sig
ne

rs
.

Ch
ec

ks
 th

at
 a

re
 a

t o
r u

nd
er

 $
10

,0
00

 re
qu

ire
 o

ne
 si

gn
at

ur
e.

Ch
ec

ks
 th

at
 a

re
 o

ve
r $

10
,0

00
 re

qu
ire

 tw
o 

sig
na

tu
re

s.

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
gi

ve
ch

ec
k

si
gn

in
g

au
th

or
ity

to
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

pe
rs

on
s:

Bo
ar

d 
Pr

es
id

en
t

V
ic

e
Pr

es
id

en
t

Se
cr

et
ar

y
Tr

ea
su

re
r

CE
O

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

as
h

an
d

Ch
ec

k
Re

ce
ip

ts

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

In
co

m
in

g
ch

ec
ks

m
ad

e
ou

t
to

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 a
re

to
be

st
am

pe
d

w
ith

th
e

re
st

ric
te

d 
en

do
rs

em
en

t a
s f

ol
lo

w
s:

C
he

ck
s a

re
 e

nd
or

se
d

an
d 

de
po

si
te

d 
w

ith
in

 4
8 

ho
ur

s o
f r

ec
ei

pt
.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
A

ud
ite

d
Fi

na
nc

ia
lS

ta
te

m
en

ts
D

ist
rib

ut
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

It 
is

 a 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
ha

t F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 h
av

e a
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ud
it 

FO
R

DE
PO

SI
T

O
NL

Y 
FL

OR
ID

AW
ES

T 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 D

EV
EL

OP
M

EN
T 

AL
LIA

NC
E

BA
NK

 N
AM

E 
AC

CO
UN

T
NU

M
BE

R

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

D
at

e
W

he
n

D
on

e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 m
ai

nt
ai

ns
a

ch
ar

t
of

ac
co

un
ts

.
A

ll
em

pl
oy

ee
s

in
vo

lv
ed

w
ith

ac
co

un
tin

g 
co

di
ng

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
bu

dg
et

ar
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 a

 c
ha

rt 
of

 a
cc

ou
nt

s. 
Th

is 
ch

ar
t i

s 
up

da
te

d 
by

 th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 

bo
ok

ke
ep

er
.

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ch
ar

ts
 o

f 
ac

co
un

ts
 f

or
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

an
d 

ea
ch

 o
fi

ts
 su

bs
id

ia
rie

s a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s a

n 
ad

de
nd

um
 to

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t.

C
Y

:  

E
C

T:

C
Y

:

Pe
rs

on
s

Bo
ar

d 
Bo

ar
d

Pr
es

id
een

t
V

ic
ee

es
id

e
Pr

es
id

en
t

as
ur

er
Tr

ea
CEE

O

E
C

T:

C
Y

: 
 

FO
R

DE
PO

SI
T

O
NL

Y
FL

OR
ID

AW
ES

T 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 D

EV
EL

OP
M

EN
T 

AL
LIA

NC
E

BA
NK

 N
AM

E 
AC

CO
UN

T
NU

M
BE

R

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

on
tra

ct
Si

gn
in

g
A

ut
ho

rit
y

&
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
an

t
au

th
or

ity
to

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

op
m

e
to

gr
a ig

ne
e,

as
 lo

ng
 a

s 
si

gn
co

nt
ra

ct
s,

or
 c

re
at

e 
ot

he
r f

in
an

ci
al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
nson
s,

to
th

e
th

C
EO

or
hi

s d
es

i W
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 i

m
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
of

 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

ar
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 i
n 

t 
ar

e 
in

Fl
or

id
aW al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

bu
dg

et
.

If
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
a

ge
t d

oe
s 

no
t r

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

, B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

 
t

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
al

 is
 re

qu
ire

d
ro

va
l i

s r
eq

ui
re

d.

C
he

ck
s a

re
 e

nd
or

se
d

an
d 

de
po

sit
ed

 w
ith

in
 4

8 
ho

ur
s o

f r
ec

ei
pt

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
A

ud
ite

d
Fi

na
nc

ia
lS

ta
te

m
en

ts
D

ist
rib

ut
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

:
It 

is
 a 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

ha
t F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 h

av
e a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ud

it 

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
C

he
ck

Si
gn

in
g

A
ut

ho
rit

y

PO
LI

CC
Y

:
by

 
To

 a
dh

er
e 

to
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l a
nd

 se
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 d

ut
ie

s, 
th

e 
ru

le
s f

ol
lo

w
ed

 
eg

re
ga

tio
n 

of
 d

ut
ie

s f
ol

lo
w

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 fo
r s

ig
na

tu
re

 o
f c

he
ck

s a
re

:
si

gn
at

ur
e 

of
 c

he
c

Pe
rs

on
sw

ho
re

co
nc

ile
ec

on
ci

le
ba

nk
b

st
at

em
enen

ts
rear

no
tt

he
ch

ec
k

sig
ne

rs
.

w
Ch

ec
ks

 th
at

 a
re

 a
t o

r u
nd

er
 $

10
,0

00
 re

qu
ire

 o
ne

 si
gn

at
ur

e.
at

 o
r u

nd
er

 $
10

qu
ire

 o
n

Ch
ec

ks
 th

at
 a

re
 o

ve
r $

10
,0

00
 re

qu
ire

 tw
o 

sig
na

tu
re

s.
er

 $
10

,0
00

 re
qu

ir
sig

na
tu

It
is

th
e

po
lic

po
lic

y
fof

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
Fl

o
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

t A
lli

a
he

ck
si

gn
in

g
to

gi
ve

ch
au

th
or

ityrit
y

to
th

e
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

fo
llo

w
i

pe
rs

onn
s:

Bo
ar

d
Bo

ar
d

Pr
es

id
een

t

Se
cr

et
arta
ry

V
ic

e
ic

e
Pr

es
id

en
Pr

es
id

en
t

CECE
O

3

re
as

ur
er

Tr
ea

er

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

ec
to

r o
er

at
io

n

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
as

h
C

as
h

an
d

C
he

ck
Re

ce
ip

ts
Re

ce

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
lia

nc
e

ar
e

to
be

In
co

m
in

g
om

in
g

ch
ec

ks
de

m
ad

ou
t

to
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ll
st

am
pe

ded
w

ith
w

ith
th

ehe
es

tri
ct

ed
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:
re

s

FO
R

DE
PO

SI
T

O
NL

Y
FL

OR
ID

AW
ES

T
EC

ON
OM

IC
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T
AL

LIA
NC

E
BA

NK
NA

M
E

AC
CO

UN
T

NU
M

BE
R

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
ha

t p
re

pa
re

 c
he

ck
s c

an
no

t b
e 

ch
ec

k 
sig

ne
rs

. •
 P

er
so

ns
 th

at
 re

co
nc

ile
 b

an
k 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 th

e 
ch

ec
k 

sig
ne

rs
. I

t i
s t

he
 p

ol
icy

 o
f t

he
 

CE
DA

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"w
ho

 re
co

nc
ile

 b
an

k 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

 th
e 

ch
ec

k 
sig

ne
rs

. •
 C

he
ck

s t
ha

t a
re

 a
t o

r u
nd

er
 $

10
,0

00
 re

qu
ire

 o
ne

 si
gn

at
ur

e.
 • 

Ch
ec

ks
 th

at
 a

re
 

ov
er

 $
10

,0
00

 re
qu

ire
 tw

o 
sig

na
tu

re
s. 

It 
is 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"•
 C

EO
"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"B
oa

rd
"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"•
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"•
 C

EO
"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
he

ck
s t

ha
t a

re
 u

nd
er

 $
5,

00
0 

re
qu

ire
 o

ne
 si

gn
at

ur
e,

 u
su

al
ly

 th
e 

CE
O

. C
he

ck
s t

ha
t a

re
 o

ve
r $

5,
00

0 
re

qu
ire

 tw
o 

sig
na

tu
re

s a
nd

 o
ne

 o
f t

ho
se

 
m

us
t b

e 
th

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t, 

Vi
ce

 P
re

sid
en

t, 
or

 th
e 

Tr
ea

su
re

r. 
SU

BJ
EC

T:
 C

as
h 

an
d 

Ch
ec

k 
Re

ce
ip

ts
 P

O
LI

CY
: I

nc
om

in
g 

ch
ec

ks
 m

ad
e 

ou
t t

o 
th

e 
CE

DA
 a

re
 

to
 b

e 
st

am
pe

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

en
do

rs
em

en
t a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"•

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 S
UB

JE
CT

: C
as

h 
an

d 
Ch

ec
k 

Re
ce

ip
ts

 P
O

LI
CY

: I
nc

om
in

g 
ch

ec
ks

 m
ad

e 
ou

t t
o 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Al
lia

nc
e 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
st

am
pe

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

en
do

rs
em

en
t a

s f
ol

lo
w

s: 
FO

R 
DE

PO
SI

T 
O

N
LY

 F
LO

RI
DA

W
ES

T 
EC

O
N

O
M

IC
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

AL
LI

AN
CE

BA
N

K 
N

AM
E 

AC
CO

UN
T 

N
UM

BE
R"

 

Fo
nt

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
M

T"
 c

ha
ng

ed
 to

 "S
ym

bo
lM

T"
. 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Im
ag

e 
De

le
te

d

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"2
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"3

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

4

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

fir
m

on
ce

a
ye

ar
.

Th
e 

C
EO

 w
ill

 d
is

tri
bu

te
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s a

nd
 to

 o
th

er
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
co

py
 b

y 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 p

ub
lis

h
an

d/
or

 d
is

tri
bu

te
th

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r o

th
er

w
ise

 m
ak

e 
th

em
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 
of

D
ire

ct
or

s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

on
tra

ct
in

g
C

PA
Fi

rm
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
co

nt
ra

ct
w

ith
th

e
C

PA
fir

m
 s

el
ec

te
d

to
au

di
t

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 f
or

 a
 p

er
io

d 
no

t t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

sw
ith

 e
xt

en
si

on
s a

s p
er

m
iss

ib
le

 p
er

 th
e 

by
la

w
s. 

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tra
ct

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 tr
ea

su
re

r, 
w

ith
 

th
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

ff
, w

ill
 w

rit
e 

a
re

qu
es

t f
or

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

C
PA

 fi
rm

s 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
in

 
au

di
tin

g 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.
O

nc
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

, a
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
fo

r f
in

al
 se

le
ct

io
n.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Lo

an
st

o 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

It 
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 t

o
pr

oh
ib

it 
lo

an
s

to
em

pl
oy

ee
s

un
de

ra
ll 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s. 
A

ls
o 

di
sa

llo
w

ed
 a

re
 p

ay
ro

ll 
ad

va
nc

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ai

d 
tim

e 
of

f –
ba

se
d 

pa
y.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Pu

rc
ha

se
O

rd
er

s

PO
LI

C
Y

:
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 to

 u
se

 a
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

r 
sy

st
em

.
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ll 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
f g

oo
ds

 a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 u

se
s a

 n
on

-n
um

be
re

d 
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t t
em

pl
at

e 
fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

.
Th

ey
 a

re
 fi

lle
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

in
di

vi
du

al
, a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
t h

ea
d,

 a
nd

 fi
le

d 
fo

r a
ud

it.

Th
e 

st
af

f p
er

so
n 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 m
us

t c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 fo

rm
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

it 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 b
y 

de
pa

rtm
en

t s
ta

ff
 a

nd
 C

EO
.

Si
ng

le
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 o
f o

ve
r $

10
,0

00
m

us
t h

av
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
bi

ds
/q

uo
te

sw
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
 a

nd
 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
.I

n 
th

e 
C

EO
’s

 a
bs

en
ce

, t
he

 B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
nt

 o
r t

he
 T

re
as

ur
er

 m
ay

 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
.

B
la

nk
et

pu
rc

ha
se

sa
re

no
ta

llo
w

ed
.

V
ol

un
te

er
sa

re
no

ta
llo

w
ed

to
ob

lig
at

eF
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 fo
ra

ny
pu

rc
ha

se
so

rs
er

vi
ce

s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
  

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
re

ta
in

re
co

rd
s

as
re

qu
ire

d
by

la
w

an
d

to
de

st
ro

y
th

em
 w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

bo
ok

ke
ep

er
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a

de
ta

ile
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f e

ac
h 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r, 
de

st
ro

y 
th

e 
re

co
rd

s 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
de

st
ro

ye
d 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 IR
S 

an
d 

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

 C
ha

pt
er

 
11

9 
gu

id
el

in
es

.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
in

cl
ud

e
fil

es
th

at
m

us
tb

e
sto

re
d

fo
r t

he
 m

in
im

um
 ti

m
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
:

G
en

er
al

Le
dg

er
Jo

ur
na

ls
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

CP
A

A
ud

ite
d

Fi
na

nc
ia

lS
ta

te
m

en
ts

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

fir
m

on
ce

a
ye

ar
.

Th
e 

C
EO

 w
ill

di
st

rib
ut

e
th

e
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s a

nd
 to

 o
th

er
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

co
py

 b
y 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t.
Th

e 
de

ci
sio

n 
to

 p
ub

lis
h

an
d/

or
 d

is
tri

bu
te

th
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

r o
th

er
w

is
e 

m
ak

e 
th

em
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 
of

D
ire

ct
or

s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

on
tra

ct
in

g
C

PA
Fi

rm
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
It

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
tto

co
nt

ra
ct

w
ith

th
e

C
PA

t

ex
ce

ed
 th

re
e

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

fo
r f

in
al

 se
le

ct
i

fo
r

na
l s

el
ec

tio
n.

E
C

T:

C
Y

: 

E
C

T:
Pu

rc
ha

se
O

rd
er

s

C
Y

:

d
fil

ed
 fo

r a
ud

it.
d

fil
e

.

b p

E
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

nt
io

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

:
It

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
to

re
ta

in
re

co
rd

s
as

re
qu

ire
d

by
la

w
an

d
to

de
st

ro
y

th
em

 w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.
It 

is
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
bo

ok
ke

ep
er

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a
de

ta
ile

d 
re

te
nt

io
n 

sc
he

du
le

 a
nd

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r, 

de
st

ro
y 

th
e 

re
co

rd
s 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

de
st

ro
ye

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 IR

S 
an

d 
Fl

or
id

a 
St

at
ut

es
 C

ha
pt

er
 

11
9 

gu
id

el
in

es
.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
in

cl
ud

e
fil

es
th

at
m

us
tb

e
sto

re
d

fo
r t

he
 m

in
im

um
 ti

m
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
:

G
en

er
al

Le
dg

er
Jo

ur
na

ls
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
PA

A
ud

ite
d

Fi
na

nc
ia

lS
ta

te
m

en
ts

fir
m

se
le

ct
ed

to
au

di
t

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

fo
r 

a 
pe

rio
d 

no
t t

o
ex

ce
ed

th
re

e
ex

ce
ed

th
re

e
ye

ar
sw

ith
ex

te
ns

io
ns

as
pe

rm
iss

ib
le

pe
rt

he
by

la
w

s
 y

ea
rs

w
ith

 e
xt

en
si

on
s a

s p
er

m
iss

ib
le

 p
er

 th
e 

by
la

w
s. 

er
 th

e
A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
co

nt
ra

ct
, F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
m

ic
 D

ev
tre

as
ur

er
, w

ith
 

s 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
in

 
th

e 
as

si
st

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff

, w
ill

 w
rit

e 
a

re
qu

es
t f

or
 p

ro
po

sa
l t

o 
C

PA
 fi

rm
s

es
t f

or
 p

r
au

di
tin

g 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
O

nc
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

, a
 re

co
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

fo
r f

in
al

 se
le

ct
io

n.
fo

rf
in

al
 se

le
ct

io
n.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
Lo

an
st

o
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
It 

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
ia

nc
e 

ro
hi

bi
t 

lo
an

s
to

to
pr s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

id
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s
un

de
ra

ll 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s. 

A
ls

o 
di

sa
llo

w
ed

 a
re

 p
ay

ro
ll 

ad
va

nc
es

A
ls

o 
di

sa
llo

w
ed

 a
dv

an
ce

tim
e 

of
f –

ba
se

d 
pa

y.
–

y.y.y

Pu
r

PuP
SU

BJ
EE

C
T:

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
e

en
t A

ll
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 

y
ItI

ff

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
da

W
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 

to
 u

se
 a

 p
sy

ste
m

.
od

s a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

.
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ll 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
f g

oo
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
ll 

ob
li

ad
sh

ee
t t

em
pl

at
e

us
es

 a
 n

on
us

es
 a

 n
-n

um
be

re
d 

sp
re

a
uu

ve
d 

by
 th

e
fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

d
ur

ch
as

e
er

s.
Th

ey
 a

re
 fi

lle
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

in
di

vi
du

al
, a

pp
ro

Th
e

le
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g

de
pa

rtm
en

t h
ea

d
m

en
t h

ea
, a

nd
 dd
fil

ed
fo

ra
ud

it.
d

fil
e

it.
dd

r $r $
10

,0
00

he
n 

po
ss

ib
le

 
bi

ds
/q

uo
te

sw
hfo

rm
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

it 
Th

e 
st

af
f p

er
so

n 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

a 
pu

rc
ha

se
 m

us
t c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

rd
er

 f
Th

e 
st

rs
on

 re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pu
se

 m
u

au
th

or
iz

ed
 b

y 
de

pa
rtm

en
t s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 C
EO

.
au

th
or

iz
ed

 
de

pa
rtm

en
t s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 C
EO

.

Si
ng

le
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 o
f o

pu
rc

ha
se

f o
erve
rrr

m
us

t h
av

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

b
m

us
t h

m
b

th
e 

C
EO

’s
ab

se
nc

e,
 th

e
Bo

ar
d 

an
d

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
d 

by
 th

EO
.I

nIn
e 

Tr
ea

su
re

r m
ay

 
Pr

es
id

en
t o

r t
h

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

.
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

s

nt
 A

lli
an

ce
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en

B
la

nk
et

B
la

nk
pu

rc
ha

se
ses

e
ar

e
no

ta
llo

w
ed

.

V
ol

un
te

er
s

lu
nt

ee
ar

en
ot

ow
ed

al
lo

to
ob

lig
at

eF
fo

ra
ny

f
pu

rc
ha

seas
es

oror
se

rv
ic

es
.

vi
ce

s.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

te
nt

io
n

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

4

Pa
ge

: 4
Te

xt
 A

ttr
ib

ut
es

 C
ha

ng
ed

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
he

ck
s a

re
 e

nd
or

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
De

pa
rtm

en
t a

nd
 d

ep
os

ite
d 

w
ith

in
 4

8 
ho

ur
s o

f r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 in

 th
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

De
pa

rtm
en

t. 
SU

BJ
EC

T:
 A

ud
ite

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n 
PO

LI
CY

: I
t i

s a
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 C
ED

A 
ha

ve
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ud

it 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 b

y 
an

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
fir

m
 

on
ce

 a
 y

ea
r. 

Th
e 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

po
lic

y 
of

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

fin
an

cia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 is

 fo
r t

he
 C

EO
 to

 d
ist

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s a
nd

 to
 o

th
er

 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
 e

nt
itl

ed
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
co

py
 b

y 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

de
cis

io
n 

to
 p

ub
lis

h"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"p

er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

fir
m

 o
nc

e 
a 

ye
ar

. T
he

 C
EO

 w
ill

 d
ist

rib
ut

e 
th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
cia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 

Di
re

ct
or

s a
nd

 to
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
iza

tio
ns

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

co
py

 b
y 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
Th

e 
de

cis
io

n 
to

 p
ub

lis
h 

an
d/

or
 d

ist
rib

ut
e"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 d
ist

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
st

at
em

en
ts

 to
 in

di
vi

du
al

s o
r o

rg
an

iza
tio

ns
 n

ot
 e

nt
itl

ed
 b

y 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t i

s l
ef

t t
o 

th
e 

di
sc

re
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
CE

O
. S

UB
JE

CT
: C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
CP

A 
Fi

rm
s P

O
LI

CY
: I

t i
s t

he
 p

ol
icy

 o
f t

he
 C

ED
A"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"S
UB

JE
CT

: C
on

tra
ct

in
g 

CP
A 

Fi
rm

s P
O

LI
CY

: I
t i

s t
he

 p
ol

icy
 o

f F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
" 

Fo
nt

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
M

T"
 c

ha
ng

ed
 to

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
-B

ol
dM

T"
. 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"y
ea

rs
. A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

 te
rm

, t
he

 C
ED

A’
s"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"y
ea

rs
 w

ith
 e

xt
en

sio
ns

 a
s p

er
m

iss
ib

le
 p

er
 th

e 
by

la
w

s. 
At

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
, F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

4 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

4

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

fir
m

on
ce

a
ye

ar
.

Th
e 

C
EO

 w
ill

 d
is

tri
bu

te
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s a

nd
 to

 o
th

er
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
co

py
 b

y 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 p

ub
lis

h
an

d/
or

 d
is

tri
bu

te
th

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r o

th
er

w
ise

 m
ak

e 
th

em
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 
of

D
ire

ct
or

s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

on
tra

ct
in

g
C

PA
Fi

rm
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
co

nt
ra

ct
w

ith
th

e
C

PA
fir

m
 s

el
ec

te
d

to
au

di
t

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 f
or

 a
 p

er
io

d 
no

t t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

sw
ith

 e
xt

en
si

on
s a

s p
er

m
iss

ib
le

 p
er

 th
e 

by
la

w
s. 

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tra
ct

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 tr
ea

su
re

r, 
w

ith
 

th
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

ff
, w

ill
 w

rit
e 

a
re

qu
es

t f
or

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

C
PA

 fi
rm

s 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
in

 
au

di
tin

g 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.
O

nc
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

, a
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
fo

r f
in

al
 se

le
ct

io
n.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Lo

an
st

o 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

It 
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 t

o
pr

oh
ib

it 
lo

an
s

to
em

pl
oy

ee
s

un
de

ra
ll 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s. 
A

ls
o 

di
sa

llo
w

ed
 a

re
 p

ay
ro

ll 
ad

va
nc

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ai

d 
tim

e 
of

f –
ba

se
d 

pa
y.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Pu

rc
ha

se
O

rd
er

s

PO
LI

C
Y

:
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 to

 u
se

 a
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

r 
sy

st
em

.
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ll 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
f g

oo
ds

 a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 u

se
s a

 n
on

-n
um

be
re

d 
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t t
em

pl
at

e 
fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

.
Th

ey
 a

re
 fi

lle
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

in
di

vi
du

al
, a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
t h

ea
d,

 a
nd

 fi
le

d 
fo

r a
ud

it.

Th
e 

st
af

f p
er

so
n 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 m
us

t c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 fo

rm
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

it 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 b
y 

de
pa

rtm
en

t s
ta

ff
 a

nd
 C

EO
.

Si
ng

le
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 o
f o

ve
r $

10
,0

00
m

us
t h

av
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
bi

ds
/q

uo
te

sw
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
 a

nd
 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
.I

n 
th

e 
C

EO
’s

 a
bs

en
ce

, t
he

 B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
nt

 o
r t

he
 T

re
as

ur
er

 m
ay

 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
.

B
la

nk
et

pu
rc

ha
se

sa
re

no
ta

llo
w

ed
.

V
ol

un
te

er
sa

re
no

ta
llo

w
ed

to
ob

lig
at

eF
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 fo
ra

ny
pu

rc
ha

se
so

rs
er

vi
ce

s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
  

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
re

ta
in

re
co

rd
s

as
re

qu
ire

d
by

la
w

an
d

to
de

st
ro

y
th

em
 w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

bo
ok

ke
ep

er
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a

de
ta

ile
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f e

ac
h 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r, 
de

st
ro

y 
th

e 
re

co
rd

s 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
de

st
ro

ye
d 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 IR
S 

an
d 

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

 C
ha

pt
er

 
11

9 
gu

id
el

in
es

.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
in

cl
ud

e
fil

es
th

at
m

us
tb

e
sto

re
d

fo
r t

he
 m

in
im

um
 ti

m
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
:

G
en

er
al

Le
dg

er
Jo

ur
na

ls
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

CP
A

A
ud

ite
d

Fi
na

nc
ia

lS
ta

te
m

en
ts

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

fir
m

on
ce

a
ye

ar
.

Th
e 

C
EO

 w
ill

di
st

rib
ut

e
th

e
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s a

nd
 to

 o
th

er
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
co

py
 b

y 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

Th
e 

de
ci

sio
n 

to
 p

ub
lis

h
an

d/
or

 d
is

tri
bu

te
th

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r o

th
er

w
is

e 
m

ak
e 

th
em

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
e m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
w

ill
 b

e m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 

of
D

ire
ct

or
s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

on
tra

ct
in

g
C

PA
Fi

rm
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
It

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
tto

co
nt

ra
ct

w
ith

th
e

C
PA

t

ex
ce

ed
 th

re
e

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

fo
r f

in
al

 se
le

ct
i

fo
r

na
l s

el
ec

tio
n.

E
C

T:

C
Y

: 

E
C

T:
Pu

rc
ha

se
O

rd
er

s

C
Y

:

d
fil

ed
 fo

r a
ud

it.
d

fil
e

.

b p

E
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

nt
io

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

:
It

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 to

re
ta

in
re

co
rd

s
as

re
qu

ire
d

by
la

w
an

d
to

de
st

ro
y

th
em

 w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.
It 

is
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
bo

ok
ke

ep
er

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a
de

ta
ile

d 
re

te
nt

io
n 

sc
he

du
le

 a
nd

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r, 

de
st

ro
y 

th
e 

re
co

rd
s 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

de
st

ro
ye

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 IR

S 
an

d 
Fl

or
id

a 
St

at
ut

es
 C

ha
pt

er
 

11
9 

gu
id

el
in

es
.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
in

cl
ud

e
fil

es
th

at
m

us
tb

e
sto

re
d

fo
r t

he
 m

in
im

um
 ti

m
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
:

G
en

er
al

Le
dg

er
Jo

ur
na

ls
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
PA

A
ud

ite
d

Fi
na

nc
ia

lS
ta

te
m

en
ts

fir
m

se
le

ct
ed

to
au

di
t

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

fo
r 

a 
pe

rio
d 

no
t t

o
ex

ce
ed

th
re

e
ex

ce
ed

th
re

e
ye

ar
sw

ith
ex

te
ns

io
ns

as
pe

rm
iss

ib
le

pe
rt

he
by

la
w

s
 y

ea
rs

w
ith

 e
xt

en
si

on
s a

s p
er

m
iss

ib
le

 p
er

 th
e 

by
la

w
s. 

er
 th

e
A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
co

nt
ra

ct
, F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
m

ic
 D

ev
tre

as
ur

er
, w

ith
 

s 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
in

 
th

e 
as

si
st

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff

, w
ill

 w
rit

e 
a

re
qu

es
t f

or
 p

ro
po

sa
l t

o 
C

PA
 fi

rm
s

es
t f

or
 p

r
au

di
tin

g 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
O

nc
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

, a
 re

co
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

fo
r f

in
al

 se
le

ct
io

n.
fo

rf
in

al
 se

le
ct

io
n.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
Lo

an
st

o 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
It 

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
ia

nc
e 

ro
hi

bi
t 

lo
an

s
to

to
pr s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

id
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s
un

de
ra

ll 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s. 

A
ls

o 
di

sa
llo

w
ed

 a
re

 p
ay

ro
ll 

ad
va

nc
es

A
ls

o 
di

sa
llo

w
ed

 a
dv

an
ce

tim
e 

of
f –

ba
se

d 
pa

y.
–

y.y.y

Pu
r

PuP
SU

BJ
EE

C
T:

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
e

en
t A

ll
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 

y
ItI

ff

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
da

W
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 

to
 u

se
 a

 p
sy

ste
m

.
od

s a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

.
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ll 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
f g

oo
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
ll 

ob
li

ad
sh

ee
t t

em
pl

at
e

us
es

 a
 n

on
us

es
 a

 n
-n

um
be

re
d 

sp
re

a
uu

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

d
ur

ch
as

e
er

s.
Th

ey
 a

re
 fi

lle
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

in
di

vi
du

al
, a

pp
ro

Th
e

le
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g

de
pa

rtm
en

t h
ea

d
m

en
t h

ea
, a

nd
 dd
fil

ed
fo

ra
ud

it.
d

fil
e

it.
dd

r $r $
10

,0
00

he
n 

po
ss

ib
le

 
bi

ds
/q

uo
te

sw
hfo

rm
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

it 
Th

e 
st

af
f p

er
so

n 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

a 
pu

rc
ha

se
 m

us
t c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

rd
er

 f
Th

e 
st

rs
on

 re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pu
se

 m
u

au
th

or
iz

ed
 b

y 
de

pa
rtm

en
t s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 C
EO

.
au

th
or

iz
ed

 
de

pa
rtm

en
t s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 C
EO

.

Si
ng

le
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 o
f o

pu
rc

ha
se

f o
erve
rrr

m
us

t h
av

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

b
m

us
t h

m
b

th
e 

C
EO

’s
 a

bs
en

ce
, t

he
Bo

ar
d 

an
d

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
d 

by
 th

EO
.I

nIn
e 

Tr
ea

su
re

r m
ay

 
Pr

es
id

en
t o

r t
h

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

.
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

s

nt
 A

lli
an

ce
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en

B
la

nk
et

B
la

nk
pu

rc
ha

se
ses

e
ar

e
no

ta
llo

w
ed

.

V
ol

un
te

er
s

lu
nt

ee
ar

en
ot

ow
ed

al
lo

to
ob

lig
at

eF
fo

ra
ny

f
pu

rc
ha

seas
es

oror
se

rv
ic

es
.

vi
ce

s.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

te
nt

io
n

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

4

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"F
O

R 
DE

PO
SI

T 
O

N
LY

 C
ED

A 
BA

N
K 

N
AM

E 
AC

CO
UN

T 
N

UM
BE

R"

Gr
ap

hi
c 

El
em

en
t D

el
et

ed

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"3
"

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"F
lo

rid
a 

W
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 F
in

an
ce

 P
ol

ici
es

 R
ev

ise
d:

 M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"P
os

ta
ge

 L
og

 P
O

LI
CY

: I
t i

s t
he

 p
ol

icy
 o

f t
he

 C
ED

A 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

po
st

ag
e 

lo
g 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t f

un
ct

io
n 

fo
r a

ct
ua

l p
os

ta
ge

 
us

ed
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s a
re

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d 

fro
m

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
CE

DA
’s 

po
st

ag
e 

m
et

er
 fo

r p
er

so
na

l u
se

 u
nl

es
s p

rio
r a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
a 

su
pe

rv
iso

r u
nd

er
 th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
 

th
at

 th
ey

 re
im

bu
rs

e 
th

e 
CE

DA
 fo

r t
he

 e
xp

en
se

. S
UB

JE
CT

: P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s P
O

LI
CY

: C
UR

RE
N

T 
PO

LI
CY

 S
TA

TE
S:

"

Gr
ap

hi
c 

El
em

en
t D

el
et

ed

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"g
iv

en
 to

 th
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

De
pa

rtm
en

t."
  

[N
ew

]: 
"fi

le
d 

fo
r a

ud
it.

" 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

4 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

4

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

fir
m

on
ce

a
ye

ar
.

Th
e 

C
EO

 w
ill

 d
is

tri
bu

te
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s a

nd
 to

 o
th

er
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
co

py
 b

y 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 p

ub
lis

h
an

d/
or

 d
is

tri
bu

te
th

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r o

th
er

w
ise

 m
ak

e 
th

em
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 
of

D
ire

ct
or

s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

on
tra

ct
in

g
C

PA
Fi

rm
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
co

nt
ra

ct
w

ith
th

e
C

PA
fir

m
 s

el
ec

te
d

to
au

di
t

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 f
or

 a
 p

er
io

d 
no

t t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

sw
ith

 e
xt

en
si

on
s a

s p
er

m
iss

ib
le

 p
er

 th
e 

by
la

w
s. 

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tra
ct

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 tr
ea

su
re

r, 
w

ith
 

th
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

ff
, w

ill
 w

rit
e 

a
re

qu
es

t f
or

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

C
PA

 fi
rm

s 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
in

 
au

di
tin

g 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.
O

nc
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

, a
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
fo

r f
in

al
 se

le
ct

io
n.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Lo

an
st

o 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

It 
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 t

o
pr

oh
ib

it 
lo

an
s

to
em

pl
oy

ee
s

un
de

ra
ll 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s. 
A

ls
o 

di
sa

llo
w

ed
 a

re
 p

ay
ro

ll 
ad

va
nc

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ai

d 
tim

e 
of

f –
ba

se
d 

pa
y.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Pu

rc
ha

se
O

rd
er

s

PO
LI

C
Y

:
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 to

 u
se

 a
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

r 
sy

st
em

.
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ll 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
f g

oo
ds

 a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 u

se
s a

 n
on

-n
um

be
re

d 
sp

re
ad

sh
ee

t t
em

pl
at

e 
fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

.
Th

ey
 a

re
 fi

lle
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

in
di

vi
du

al
, a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
t h

ea
d,

 a
nd

 fi
le

d 
fo

r a
ud

it.

Th
e 

st
af

f p
er

so
n 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 m
us

t c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 fo

rm
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

it 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 b
y 

de
pa

rtm
en

t s
ta

ff
 a

nd
 C

EO
.

Si
ng

le
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 o
f o

ve
r $

10
,0

00
m

us
t h

av
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
bi

ds
/q

uo
te

sw
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
 a

nd
 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
.I

n 
th

e 
C

EO
’s

 a
bs

en
ce

, t
he

 B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
nt

 o
r t

he
 T

re
as

ur
er

 m
ay

 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
.

B
la

nk
et

pu
rc

ha
se

sa
re

no
ta

llo
w

ed
.

V
ol

un
te

er
sa

re
no

ta
llo

w
ed

to
ob

lig
at

eF
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 fo
ra

ny
pu

rc
ha

se
so

rs
er

vi
ce

s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
  

It
is

th
e

po
lic

y
of

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
re

ta
in

re
co

rd
s

as
re

qu
ire

d
by

la
w

an
d

to
de

st
ro

y
th

em
 w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

bo
ok

ke
ep

er
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a

de
ta

ile
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f e

ac
h 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r, 
de

st
ro

y 
th

e 
re

co
rd

s 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
de

st
ro

ye
d 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 IR
S 

an
d 

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

 C
ha

pt
er

 
11

9 
gu

id
el

in
es

.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
in

cl
ud

e
fil

es
th

at
m

us
tb

e
sto

re
d

fo
r t

he
 m

in
im

um
 ti

m
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
:

G
en

er
al

Le
dg

er
Jo

ur
na

ls
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

CP
A

A
ud

ite
d

Fi
na

nc
ia

lS
ta

te
m

en
ts

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 b
y 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

fir
m

on
ce

a
ye

ar
.

Th
e 

C
EO

 w
ill

di
st

rib
ut

e
th

e
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s a

nd
 to

 o
th

er
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

co
py

 b
y 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t.
Th

e 
de

ci
sio

n 
to

 p
ub

lis
h

an
d/

or
 d

is
tri

bu
te

th
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

r o
th

er
w

is
e 

m
ak

e 
th

em
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 
of

D
ire

ct
or

s.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
C

on
tra

ct
in

g
C

PA
Fi

rm
s

PO
L

IC
Y

:
It

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
tto

co
nt

ra
ct

w
ith

th
e

C
PA

t

ex
ce

ed
 th

re
e

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

fo
r f

in
al

 se
le

ct
i

fo
r

na
l s

el
ec

tio
n.

E
C

T:

C
Y

: 

E
C

T:
Pu

rc
ha

se
O

rd
er

s

C
Y

:

d
fil

ed
 fo

r a
ud

it.
d

fil
e

.

b p

E
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

nt
io

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

PO
L

IC
Y

:
It

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 to

re
ta

in
re

co
rd

s
as

re
qu

ire
d

by
la

w
an

d
to

de
st

ro
y

th
em

 w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

.
It 

is
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
bo

ok
ke

ep
er

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a
de

ta
ile

d 
re

te
nt

io
n 

sc
he

du
le

 a
nd

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r, 

de
st

ro
y 

th
e 

re
co

rd
s 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

de
st

ro
ye

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 IR

S 
an

d 
Fl

or
id

a 
St

at
ut

es
 C

ha
pt

er
 

11
9 

gu
id

el
in

es
.

Th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
in

cl
ud

e
fil

es
th

at
m

us
tb

e
sto

re
d

fo
r t

he
 m

in
im

um
 ti

m
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
:

G
en

er
al

Le
dg

er
Jo

ur
na

ls
C

ha
rt

of
A

cc
ou

nt
s

C
PA

A
ud

ite
d

Fi
na

nc
ia

lS
ta

te
m

en
ts

fir
m

se
le

ct
ed

to
au

di
t

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

fo
r 

a 
pe

rio
d 

no
t t

o
ex

ce
ed

th
re

e
ex

ce
ed

th
re

e
ye

ar
sw

ith
ex

te
ns

io
ns

as
pe

rm
iss

ib
le

pe
rt

he
by

la
w

s
 y

ea
rs

w
ith

 e
xt

en
si

on
s a

s p
er

m
iss

ib
le

 p
er

 th
e 

by
la

w
s. 

er
 th

e
A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
co

nt
ra

ct
, F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
m

ic
 D

ev
tre

as
ur

er
, w

ith
 

s 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
in

 
th

e 
as

si
st

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff

, w
ill

 w
rit

e 
a

re
qu

es
t f

or
 p

ro
po

sa
l t

o 
C

PA
 fi

rm
s

es
t f

or
 p

r
au

di
tin

g 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
O

nc
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

, a
 re

co
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

fo
r f

in
al

 se
le

ct
io

n.
fo

rf
in

al
 se

le
ct

io
n.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
Lo

an
st

o 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
It 

is
th

e
po

lic
y

of
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
ia

nc
e 

ro
hi

bi
t 

lo
an

s
to

to
pr s, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

id
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s
un

de
ra

ll 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s. 

A
ls

o 
di

sa
llo

w
ed

 a
re

 p
ay

ro
ll 

ad
va

nc
es

A
ls

o 
di

sa
llo

w
ed

 a
dv

an
ce

tim
e 

of
f –

ba
se

d 
pa

y.
–

y.y.y

Pu
r

PuP
SU

BJ
EE

C
T:

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
e

en
t A

ll
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 

y
ItI

ff

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
da

W
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 

to
 u

se
 a

 p
sy

ste
m

.
od

s a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

.
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ll 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
f g

oo
A

ut
ho

riz
ed

 p
or

de
rs

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
ll 

ob
li

ad
sh

ee
t t

em
pl

at
e

us
es

 a
 n

on
us

es
 a

 n
-n

um
be

re
d 

sp
re

a
uu

ve
d 

by
 th

e
fo

r p
ur

ch
as

e 
or

d
ur

ch
as

e
er

s.
Th

ey
 a

re
 fi

lle
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

in
di

vi
du

al
, a

pp
ro

Th
e

le
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g

de
pa

rtm
en

t h
ea

d
m

en
t h

ea
, a

nd
 dd
fil

ed
fo

ra
ud

it.
d

fil
e

it.
dd

r $r $
10

,0
00

he
n 

po
ss

ib
le

 
bi

ds
/q

uo
te

sw
hfo

rm
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

it 
Th

e 
st

af
f p

er
so

n 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

a 
pu

rc
ha

se
 m

us
t c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

rd
er

 f
Th

e 
st

rs
on

 re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pu
se

 m
u

au
th

or
iz

ed
 b

y 
de

pa
rtm

en
t s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 C
EO

.
au

th
or

iz
ed

 
de

pa
rtm

en
t s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 C
EO

.

Si
ng

le
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 o
f o

pu
rc

ha
se

f o
erve
rrr

m
us

t h
av

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

b
m

us
t h

m
b

th
e 

C
EO

’s
ab

se
nc

e,
 th

e
Bo

ar
d 

an
d

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
d 

by
 th

EO
.I

nIn
e 

Tr
ea

su
re

r m
ay

 
Pr

es
id

en
t o

r t
h

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

.
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

s

nt
 A

lli
an

ce
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en

B
la

nk
et

B
la

nk
pu

rc
ha

se
ses

e
ar

e
no

ta
llo

w
ed

.

V
ol

un
te

er
s

lu
nt

ee
ar

en
ot

ow
ed

al
lo

to
ob

lig
at

eF
fo

ra
ny

f
pu

rc
ha

seas
es

oror
se

rv
ic

es
.

vi
ce

s.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
R

ec
or

ds
R

et
en

tio
n

te
nt

io
n

&
D

es
tru

ct
io

n

4

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"b
id

s"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"b

id
s/

qu
ot

es
 w

he
n 

po
ss

ib
le

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"$
5,

00
0"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"$
10

,0
00

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"h
is 

ab
se

nc
e,

 th
e"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"t
he

 C
EO

’s 
ab

se
nc

e,
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"P
O

LI
CY

: I
t i

s t
he

 p
ol

icy
 o

f t
he

 C
ED

A 
to

 re
ta

in
 re

co
rd

s a
s r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 la

w
 a

nd
 to

 d
es

tro
y 

th
em

 w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. I
t i

s t
he

 re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

De
pa

rtm
en

t t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

de
ta

ile
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f e

ac
h 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r, 
de

st
ro

y 
th

e 
re

co
rd

s t
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

de
st

ro
ye

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 IR

S 
an

d 
Fl

or
id

a 
St

at
ut

es
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 g

ui
de

lin
es

. T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t f

ile
s t

ha
t m

us
t b

e 
st

or
ed

: •
 G

en
er

al
 L

ed
ge

r J
ou

rn
al

s •
 

Ch
ar

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s •

 C
PA

 A
ud

ite
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

"

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"P
O

LI
CY

: I
t i

s t
he

 p
ol

icy
 o

f F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 to

 re
ta

in
 re

co
rd

s a
s r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 la

w
 a

nd
 to

 d
es

tro
y 

th
em

 w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. I
t i

s t
he

 re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 b

oo
kk

ee
pe

r t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

de
ta

ile
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f e

ac
h 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r, 
de

st
ro

y 
th

e 
re

co
rd

s t
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

de
st

ro
ye

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 IR

S 
an

d 
Fl

or
id

a 
St

at
ut

es
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 g

ui
de

lin
es

. T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

clu
de

 fi
le

s t
ha

t m
us

t b
e 

st
or

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
m

in
im

um
 ti

m
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
:"

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"•
 G

en
er

al
 L

ed
ge

r J
ou

rn
al

s •
 C

ha
rt 

of
 A

cc
ou

nt
s •

 C
PA

 A
ud

ite
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

4 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

5

Em
pl

oy
ee

Pe
rs

on
ne

lR
ec

or
ds

M
ee

tin
g

M
in

ut
es

Le
ga

lC
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
R

es
tri

ct
ed

Fu
nd

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 r
ec

or
d 

an
d 

ac
co

un
t f

or
 a

ll 
re

st
ric

te
d 

m
on

ey
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l

fu
nd

s.
Su

ch
re

str
ic

tio
ns

ca
n

oc
cu

r
ex

te
rn

al
ly

,
by

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 a
cc

ep
tin

g
fu

nd
s 

w
ith

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
str

ic
tio

ns
, 

or
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 id

en
tif

ia
bl

e f
un

ds
.

Th
es

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
l f

un
ds

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f a
m

ou
nt

.
Th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
w

ill
 

be
 u

se
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

os
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

nd
 g

ui
de

lin
es

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
In

co
m

e

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

A
ll 

in
co

m
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 is
 v

er
ifi

ed
 a

ga
in

st 
ac

co
un

ts
 re

ce
iv

ab
le

 a
nd

 re
co

rd
ed

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
lin

e 
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
 in

co
m

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 is

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 a
nd

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t l

in
e 

ite
m

, o
r 

re
tu

rn
ed

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Pu

bl
ic

R
ec

or
ds

Re
qu

es
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

, 
as

 i
t 

pe
rta

in
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
ec

or
ds

 r
eq

ue
st

s, 
to

 t
he

 e
xt

en
t 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 t

o 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

It 
is

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
 c

ha
rg

e 
$.

50
 c

en
ts

 p
er

 p
ag

e 
fo

r a
ny

 re
qu

es
te

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 t

ha
t 

qu
al

ify
as

a
pu

bl
ic

re
co

rd
.

If
re

se
ar

ch
is

re
qu

ire
d

to
ob

ta
in

th
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

re
qu

es
te

d,
a

fe
e

of
$2

5 
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
be

 a
ss

es
se

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
er

eq
ue

st
or

 an
es

tim
at

ea
m

ou
nt

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 a
ct

ua
l 

re
se

ar
ch

 t
im

e 
an

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ag

es
 c

op
ie

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
 p

ay
m

en
t 

in
 f

ul
l 

pr
io

r 
to

 t
he

 s
ur

re
nd

er
 o

f 
an

y 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 to
 a

 re
qu

es
to

r.

If
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 d
et

er
m

in
es

 t
ha

t 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 i

s 
no

t 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s a
 p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
, i

t w
ill

 st
ill

 c
on

sid
er

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
re

co
rd

s 
un

le
ss

 s
uc

h 
pr

ov
isi

on
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l, 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

, o
r o

th
er

 
pr

iv
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

re
co

rd
s. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 a

bo
ut

 w
he

th
er

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s t
ha

t w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
on

 a
 c

as
e-

by
-c

as
e 

ba
si

s.
If

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 el
ec

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 re
co

rd
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 
no

t o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 u
nd

er
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
, t

he
 sa

m
e 

ch
ar

ge
s s

et
 fo

rth
 in

 
th

e 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
w

ou
ld

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r s

uc
h 

re
co

rd
s 

as
 

w
el

l.

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

is 
po

lic
y 

is 
no

t i
nt

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
r F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

co
rd

s 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

 
on

 a
 g

lo
ba

l b
as

is
, b

ut
 s

im
pl

y 
to

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
th

at
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

,a
s m

ay
 fr

om
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e 

be
 a

m
en

de
d,

an
d 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 th

os
e 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
re

co
rd

s o
n 

th
at

 b
as

is
.

Th
ep

er
so

n
re

qu
es

tin
g

th
ei

nf
or

m
at

io
n

m
ay

m
ak

e
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
to

in
sp

ec
t p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
sa

t 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 a

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 la
w

.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Em
pl

oy
ee

Pe
rs

on
ne

lR
ec

or
ds

M
ee

tin
g

M
in

ut
es

Le
ga

lC
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Re

st
ric

te
d

Fu
nd

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:

b

E
C

T:
In

co
m

e

C
Y

: 
A

ll
in

co
m

er
ec

ei
ve

d 
is

 
lin

e 
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
 in

co
m

e
re

ce
iv

ed
 iis

re
tu

rn
ed

.

E
C

T:

C
Y

:  

$2
5 2

pp
Fl

or
id

a

Fl
or

id
aW

If ba
ss

s.

w
e

.

m
on

ey
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l

fu
nd

s.
Su

ch
re

str
ic

tio
ns

ca
n

oc
cu

r
ex

te
rn

al
ly

,
by

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
is

 n
ot

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 m

ak
e

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Th

d
ti

ft
hi

li
i

ti
t

d
d

t
k

f
Fl

id
W

tE
A

lli
an

ce
or

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

re
co

rd
s 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 

on
 a

 g
lo

ba
l b

as
is

, b
ut

 s
im

pl
y 

to
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
e 

th
at

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
la

w
,a

s m
ay

 fr
om

 ti
m

e 
to

 ti
m

e 
be

 a
m

en
de

d,
an

d 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 th
os

e 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

re
co

rd
s o

n 
th

at
 b

as
is

.

Th
ep

er
so

n
re

qu
es

tin
g

th
ei

nf
or

m
at

io
n

m
ay

m
ak

e
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
to

in
sp

ec
t p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
sa

t 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
.

w
ill

re
co

rd
an

d
ac

co
un

tf
or

al
lr

es
tri

ct
ed

ac
ce

pt
in

g
fu

nd
s 

w
ith

sp
ec

ifi
c

re
str

ic
tio

ns
, 

or
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 id

en
tif

ia
bl

e f
un

ds
.

Th
h

ll
i

l
d

ll
f

d
d

i
d

dl
f

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s w

ill
 

Th
es

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
l f

un
ds

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f a
m

ou
nt

.
eg

ar
d

T
be

 u
se

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
nd

 g
ui

de
lin

es
d 

gu
id

el
i

.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

In
co

m
e

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:

in
co

m
er

ec
ei

ve
d

is
PO

L
ICC

Y
:

A
ll

i
o 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ve

rif
ie

d 
ag

ai
ns

t a
cc

ou
nt

s r
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

an
d 

re
co

rd
ed

 to
t a

cc
ou

nt
s r

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
an

v
lin

e
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
in

co
m

e
re

ce
iv

ed
isis

re
ct

 li
ne

 it
em

, o
r 

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
co

rr
in

ve
s

lo
ca

te
d

re
tu

rn
ed

.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
Pu

bl
ic

R
ec

or
ds

Re
qu

es
ts

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

a
ic

 D
ev

el
lia

nc
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 F

w
he

nt
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 t
o

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

, 
as

 i
t 

pe
rta

in
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
ec

or
ds

 r
eq

ue
st

s, 
to

 t
he

 e
xt

en
er

ta
in

s 
to

 p
u

or
ds

 r
e

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
l

’s
 

y 
of

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

ac
tiv

i
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
lia

nc
to

 c
ha

rg
e 

$.
o 

ch
ar

ge
 $

50
qu

es
te

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f 

ce
nt

s p
er

 p
ag

e 
fo

r a
ny

 re
q

nt
s p

er
 

d
to

ob
ta

in
th

e
do

cu
m

en
ts

 t
ha

t 
qu

al
ify

ts
 t

ha
t 

qu
a

as
aa

pu
bl

ic
pu

re
co

rd
.

re
co

rd
.

If
re

se
ar

ch
es

ea
rc

is
re

qu
ire

d
in

fo
rm

atat
io

n
re

qu
es

te
d,

re
qu

es
te

d
a

fe
e

oof
$$2

52
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
be

 a
ss

es
se

d.
b

as
s

aW
es

tE
co

no
m

ic
Fl

or
id

a
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

c
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

ec
t t

o 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

w
de

 th
e

eq
ue

st
or

 a
re

qu
es

to
r a

nn
tim

at
e

es
tim

am
ou

nt
, s

ub
je

w
ba

se
d 

up
on

 a
ct

ua
l 

re
se

ar
ch

 t
im

e 
an

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ag

es
 c

op
ie

d.
up

on
 a

ct
ua

l 
re

se
a

an
d 

n
W

es
t

Ec
on

om
ic

Fl
or

id
aW

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

c
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

ur
re

nd
er

 o
f 

an
y 

m
ay

 a
ls

o 
re

qu
ire

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

 f
ul

l 
pr

io
r 

to
 t

he
 s

u
m

ay
 

eq
ui

re
do

cu
m

en
ts

 to
 a

do
cu

m
o 

a 
eq

ue
sto

r.
re

qu
es

to
r.

If
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

id
aW

e
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
pt

er
 1

19
 i

s 
no

t 
de

te
rm

in
es

 t
ha

t 
C

ha
p de

r p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s a
 p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
, i

t w
ill

 st
ill

 c
on

sid
le

 to
 m

a
th

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

re
co

rd
s

pr
ie

ta
ry

, o
r o

th
er

 
re

co
rd

s 
un

le
ss

 s
uc

h 
pr

ov
isi

on
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l, 
pr

op
es

s 
su

c
ov

isi
on

pr
iv

at
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
re

co
rd

s. 
pr

iv
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

r
er

 r
ec

o

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
W

es
t E

th
er

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 a

bo
ut

 w
he

t n 
a 

ca
se

-b
y-

ca
se

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s t
ha

t w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
on

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s t
ha

t
d

no
ba

si
s.

ba
si

s.
If

 
I

F
co

rd
st

ha
t w

ou
ld

 
el

ec
ts

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 re

c
e

ar
ge

s s
et

 fo
rth

 in
 

no
t o

th
er

w
is

e 
be

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 u

nd
er

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

, t
he

 sa
m

e 
ch

a
ot

he
rw

is
e 

be
 re

qu
i

su
ch

 re
co

rd
s 

as
th

e 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
w

ou
ld

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

ec
ed

in
g 

pa
ra

gr
a

w
el

l.

5

Pa
ge

: 5
Te

xt
 A

ttr
ib

ut
es

 C
ha

ng
ed

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"m
on

ey
 se

pa
ra

te
 fr

om
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l f
un

ds
. S

uc
h 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 c

an
 o

cc
ur

 e
xt

er
na

lly
, b

y 
th

e 
CE

DA
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"T

he
 a

do
pt

io
n 

of
 th

is 
po

lic
y 

is 
no

t i
nt

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 o
r F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Al

lia
nc

e 
re

co
rd

s s
ub

je
ct

 to
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 o

n 
a 

gl
ob

al
 b

as
is,

 b
ut

 si
m

pl
y 

to
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
e 

th
at

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

, a
s m

ay
 fr

om
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e 

be
 a

m
en

de
d,

 a
nd

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 th

os
e 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
re

co
rd

s o
n 

th
at

 b
as

is.
 T

he
 p

er
so

n 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

m
ay

 m
ak

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 in
sp

ec
t p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
s a

t F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 a

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 la
w

. 
m

on
ey

 se
pa

ra
te

 fr
om

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l f

un
ds

. S
uc

h 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 c
an

 o
cc

ur
 e

xt
er

na
lly

, b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"R
ev

en
ue

s"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"In

co
m

e"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"r
ev

en
ue

s r
ec

ei
ve

d 
ar

e"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"in

co
m

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 is

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

5 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

5

Em
pl

oy
ee

Pe
rs

on
ne

lR
ec

or
ds

M
ee

tin
g

M
in

ut
es

Le
ga

lC
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
R

es
tri

ct
ed

Fu
nd

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 r
ec

or
d 

an
d 

ac
co

un
t f

or
 a

ll 
re

st
ric

te
d 

m
on

ey
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l

fu
nd

s.
Su

ch
re

str
ic

tio
ns

ca
n

oc
cu

r
ex

te
rn

al
ly

,
by

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 a
cc

ep
tin

g
fu

nd
s 

w
ith

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
str

ic
tio

ns
, 

or
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 id

en
tif

ia
bl

e f
un

ds
.

Th
es

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
l f

un
ds

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f a
m

ou
nt

.
Th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
w

ill
 

be
 u

se
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

os
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

nd
 g

ui
de

lin
es

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
In

co
m

e

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

A
ll 

in
co

m
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 is
 v

er
ifi

ed
 a

ga
in

st 
ac

co
un

ts
 re

ce
iv

ab
le

 a
nd

 re
co

rd
ed

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
lin

e 
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
 in

co
m

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 is

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 a
nd

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t l

in
e 

ite
m

, o
r 

re
tu

rn
ed

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Pu

bl
ic

R
ec

or
ds

Re
qu

es
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

, 
as

 i
t 

pe
rta

in
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
ec

or
ds

 r
eq

ue
st

s, 
to

 t
he

 e
xt

en
t 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 t

o 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

It 
is

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
 c

ha
rg

e 
$.

50
 c

en
ts

 p
er

 p
ag

e 
fo

r a
ny

 re
qu

es
te

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 t

ha
t 

qu
al

ify
as

a
pu

bl
ic

re
co

rd
.

If
re

se
ar

ch
is

re
qu

ire
d

to
ob

ta
in

th
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

re
qu

es
te

d,
a

fe
e

of
$2

5 
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
be

 a
ss

es
se

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
er

eq
ue

st
or

 an
es

tim
at

ea
m

ou
nt

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 a
ct

ua
l 

re
se

ar
ch

 t
im

e 
an

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ag

es
 c

op
ie

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
 p

ay
m

en
t 

in
 f

ul
l 

pr
io

r 
to

 t
he

 s
ur

re
nd

er
 o

f 
an

y 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 to
 a

 re
qu

es
to

r.

If
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 d
et

er
m

in
es

 t
ha

t 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 i

s 
no

t 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s a
 p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
, i

t w
ill

 st
ill

 c
on

sid
er

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
re

co
rd

s 
un

le
ss

 s
uc

h 
pr

ov
isi

on
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l, 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

, o
r o

th
er

 
pr

iv
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

re
co

rd
s. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 a

bo
ut

 w
he

th
er

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s t
ha

t w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
on

 a
 c

as
e-

by
-c

as
e 

ba
si

s.
If

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 el
ec

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 re
co

rd
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 
no

t o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 u
nd

er
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
, t

he
 sa

m
e 

ch
ar

ge
s s

et
 fo

rth
 in

 
th

e 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
w

ou
ld

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r s

uc
h 

re
co

rd
s 

as
 

w
el

l.

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

is 
po

lic
y 

is 
no

t i
nt

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
r F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

co
rd

s 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

 
on

 a
 g

lo
ba

l b
as

is
, b

ut
 s

im
pl

y 
to

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
th

at
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

,a
s m

ay
 fr

om
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e 

be
 a

m
en

de
d,

an
d 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 th

os
e 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
re

co
rd

s o
n 

th
at

 b
as

is
.

Th
ep

er
so

n
re

qu
es

tin
g

th
ei

nf
or

m
at

io
n

m
ay

m
ak

e
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
to

in
sp

ec
t p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
sa

t 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 a

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 la
w

.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Em
pl

oy
ee

Pe
rs

on
ne

lR
ec

or
ds

M
ee

tin
g

M
in

ut
es

Le
ga

lC
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Re

st
ric

te
d

Fu
nd

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:

b

E
C

T:
In

co
m

e

C
Y

: 
A

ll
in

co
m

er
ec

ei
ve

d 
is

 
lin

e 
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
 in

co
m

e
re

ce
iv

ed
 iis

re
tu

rn
ed

.

E
C

T:

C
Y

:  

$2
5 2

pp
Fl

or
id

a

Fl
or

id
aW

If
 

ba
ss

s.

w
e

.

m
on

ey
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l

fu
nd

s.
Su

ch
re

str
ic

tio
ns

ca
n

oc
cu

r
ex

te
rn

al
ly

,
by

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
is

 n
ot

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 m

ak
e

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Th

d
ti

ft
hi

li
i

ti
t

d
d

t
k

f
Fl

id
W

tE
A

lli
an

ce
or

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

re
co

rd
s 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 

on
 a

 g
lo

ba
l b

as
is

, b
ut

 s
im

pl
y 

to
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
e 

th
at

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
la

w
,a

s m
ay

 fr
om

 ti
m

e 
to

 ti
m

e 
be

 a
m

en
de

d,
an

d 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 th
os

e 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

re
co

rd
s o

n 
th

at
 b

as
is

.

Th
ep

er
so

n
re

qu
es

tin
g

th
ei

nf
or

m
at

io
n

m
ay

m
ak

e
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
to

in
sp

ec
t p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
sa

t 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
.

w
ill

re
co

rd
an

d
ac

co
un

tf
or

al
lr

es
tri

ct
ed

ac
ce

pt
in

g
fu

nd
s 

w
ith

sp
ec

ifi
c

re
str

ic
tio

ns
, 

or
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 id

en
tif

ia
bl

e f
un

ds
.

Th
h

ll
i

l
d

ll
f

d
d

i
d

dl
f

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s w

ill
 

Th
es

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
l f

un
ds

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f a
m

ou
nt

.
eg

ar
d

T
be

 u
se

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
nd

 g
ui

de
lin

es
d 

gu
id

el
i

.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

In
co

m
e

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:

in
co

m
er

ec
ei

ve
d

is
PO

L
ICC

Y
:

A
ll

i
o 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ve

rif
ie

d 
ag

ai
ns

t a
cc

ou
nt

s r
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

an
d 

re
co

rd
ed

 to
t a

cc
ou

nt
s r

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
an

v
lin

e
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
in

co
m

e
re

ce
iv

ed
isis

re
ct

 li
ne

 it
em

, o
r 

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
co

rr
in

ve
s

lo
ca

te
d

re
tu

rn
ed

.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
Pu

bl
ic

R
ec

or
ds

Re
qu

es
ts

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

a
ic

 D
ev

el
lia

nc
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 F

w
he

nt
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 t
o

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

, 
as

 i
t 

pe
rta

in
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
ec

or
ds

 r
eq

ue
st

s, 
to

 t
he

 e
xt

en
er

ta
in

s 
to

 p
u

or
ds

 r
e

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
l

’s
 

y 
of

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

ac
tiv

i
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
lia

nc
to

 c
ha

rg
e 

$.
o 

ch
ar

ge
 $

50
qu

es
te

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f 

ce
nt

s p
er

 p
ag

e 
fo

r a
ny

 re
q

nt
s p

er
 

d
to

ob
ta

in
th

e
do

cu
m

en
ts

 t
ha

t 
qu

al
ify

ts
 t

ha
t 

qu
a

as
aa

pu
bl

ic
pu

re
co

rd
.

re
co

rd
.

If
re

se
ar

ch
es

ea
rc

is
re

qu
ire

d
in

fo
rm

atat
io

n
re

qu
es

te
d,

re
qu

es
te

d
a

fe
e

oof
$$2

52
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
be

 a
ss

es
se

d.
b

as
s

aW
es

tE
co

no
m

ic
Fl

or
id

a
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

c
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

ec
t t

o 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

w
de

 th
e

eq
ue

st
or

 a
re

qu
es

to
r a

nn
tim

at
e

es
tim

am
ou

nt
, s

ub
je

w
ba

se
d 

up
on

 a
ct

ua
l 

re
se

ar
ch

 t
im

e 
an

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ag

es
 c

op
ie

d.
up

on
 a

ct
ua

l 
re

se
a

an
d 

n
W

es
t

Ec
on

om
ic

Fl
or

id
aW

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

c
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

ur
re

nd
er

 o
f 

an
y 

m
ay

 a
ls

o 
re

qu
ire

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

 f
ul

l 
pr

io
r 

to
 t

he
 s

u
m

ay
 

eq
ui

re
do

cu
m

en
ts

 to
 a

do
cu

m
o 

a 
eq

ue
sto

r.
re

qu
es

to
r.

If
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

id
aW

e
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
pt

er
 1

19
 i

s 
no

t 
de

te
rm

in
es

 t
ha

t 
C

ha
p de

r p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s a
 p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
, i

t w
ill

 st
ill

 c
on

sid
le

 to
 m

a
th

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

re
co

rd
s

pr
ie

ta
ry

, o
r o

th
er

 
re

co
rd

s 
un

le
ss

 s
uc

h 
pr

ov
isi

on
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l, 
pr

op
es

s 
su

c
ov

isi
on

pr
iv

at
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
re

co
rd

s. 
pr

iv
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

r
er

 r
ec

o

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
W

es
t E

th
er

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 a

bo
ut

 w
he

t n 
a 

ca
se

-b
y-

ca
se

 
re

qu
es

te
d 

re
co

rd
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

on
re

qu
es

te
d 

re
co

rd
s t

ha
t

d
no

ba
si

s.
ba

si
s.

If
 

I
F

co
rd

st
ha

t w
ou

ld
 

el
ec

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 re
c

e
ar

ge
s s

et
 fo

rth
 in

 
no

t o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 u
nd

er
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
, t

he
 sa

m
e 

ch
a

ot
he

rw
is

e 
be

 re
qu

i
su

ch
 re

co
rd

s 
as

th
e 

pr
ec

ed
in

g 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

w
ou

ld
 a

pp
ly

 to
 th

e 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 d

up
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
ec

ed
in

g 
pa

ra
gr

a
w

el
l.

5

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"r
ev

en
ue

s r
ec

ei
ve

d 
ar

e"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"in

co
m

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 is

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A’
s"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A 
to

 c
ha

rg
e 

$.
15

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 to

 c
ha

rg
e 

$.
50

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"$
15

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"$
25

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

5 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

5

Em
pl

oy
ee

Pe
rs

on
ne

lR
ec

or
ds

M
ee

tin
g

M
in

ut
es

Le
ga

lC
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
R

es
tri

ct
ed

Fu
nd

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 r
ec

or
d 

an
d 

ac
co

un
t f

or
 a

ll 
re

st
ric

te
d 

m
on

ey
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l

fu
nd

s.
Su

ch
re

str
ic

tio
ns

ca
n

oc
cu

r
ex

te
rn

al
ly

,
by

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 a
cc

ep
tin

g
fu

nd
s 

w
ith

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
str

ic
tio

ns
, 

or
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 id

en
tif

ia
bl

e f
un

ds
.

Th
es

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
l f

un
ds

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f a
m

ou
nt

.
Th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
w

ill
 

be
 u

se
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

os
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

nd
 g

ui
de

lin
es

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
In

co
m

e

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

A
ll 

in
co

m
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 is
 v

er
ifi

ed
 a

ga
in

st 
ac

co
un

ts
 re

ce
iv

ab
le

 a
nd

 re
co

rd
ed

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
lin

e 
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
 in

co
m

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 is

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 a
nd

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t l

in
e 

ite
m

, o
r 

re
tu

rn
ed

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Pu

bl
ic

R
ec

or
ds

Re
qu

es
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

:  
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

, 
as

 i
t 

pe
rta

in
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
ec

or
ds

 r
eq

ue
st

s, 
to

 t
he

 e
xt

en
t 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 t

o 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

It 
is

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 to
 c

ha
rg

e 
$.

50
 c

en
ts

 p
er

 p
ag

e 
fo

r a
ny

 re
qu

es
te

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 t

ha
t 

qu
al

ify
as

a
pu

bl
ic

re
co

rd
.

If
re

se
ar

ch
is

re
qu

ire
d

to
ob

ta
in

th
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

re
qu

es
te

d,
a

fe
e

of
$2

5 
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
be

 a
ss

es
se

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
er

eq
ue

st
or

 an
es

tim
at

ea
m

ou
nt

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 a
ct

ua
l 

re
se

ar
ch

 t
im

e 
an

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ag

es
 c

op
ie

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
 p

ay
m

en
t 

in
 f

ul
l 

pr
io

r 
to

 t
he

 s
ur

re
nd

er
 o

f 
an

y 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 to
 a

 re
qu

es
to

r.

If
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 d
et

er
m

in
es

 t
ha

t 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 i

s 
no

t 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s a
 p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
, i

t w
ill

 st
ill

 c
on

sid
er

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
re

co
rd

s 
un

le
ss

 s
uc

h 
pr

ov
isi

on
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l, 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

, o
r o

th
er

 
pr

iv
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

re
co

rd
s. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 a

bo
ut

 w
he

th
er

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s t
ha

t w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
on

 a
 c

as
e-

by
-c

as
e 

ba
si

s.
If

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 el
ec

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 re
co

rd
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 
no

t o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 u
nd

er
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
, t

he
 sa

m
e 

ch
ar

ge
s s

et
 fo

rth
 in

 
th

e 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
w

ou
ld

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r s

uc
h 

re
co

rd
s 

as
 

w
el

l.

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

is 
po

lic
y 

is 
no

t i
nt

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
r F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

co
rd

s 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

 
on

 a
 g

lo
ba

l b
as

is
, b

ut
 s

im
pl

y 
to

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
th

at
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

,a
s m

ay
 fr

om
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e 

be
 a

m
en

de
d,

an
d 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 th

os
e 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
re

co
rd

s o
n 

th
at

 b
as

is
.

Th
ep

er
so

n
re

qu
es

tin
g

th
ei

nf
or

m
at

io
n

m
ay

m
ak

e
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
to

in
sp

ec
t p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
sa

t 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 a

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 la
w

.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Em
pl

oy
ee

Pe
rs

on
ne

lR
ec

or
ds

M
ee

tin
g

M
in

ut
es

Le
ga

lC
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Re

st
ric

te
d

Fu
nd

s

PO
L

IC
Y

:

b

E
C

T:
In

co
m

e

C
Y

: 
A

ll
in

co
m

er
ec

ei
ve

d 
is

 
lin

e 
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
 in

co
m

e
re

ce
iv

ed
 iis

re
tu

rn
ed

.

E
C

T:

C
Y

:  

$2
5 2

pp
Fl

or
id

a

Fl
or

id
aW

If
 

ba
ss

s.

w
e

.

m
on

ey
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l

fu
nd

s.
Su

ch
re

str
ic

tio
ns

ca
n

oc
cu

r
ex

te
rn

al
ly

,
by

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
is

 n
ot

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 m

ak
e

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Th

d
ti

ft
hi

li
i

ti
t

d
d

t
k

f
Fl

id
W

tE
A

lli
an

ce
or

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

re
co

rd
s 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 

on
 a

 g
lo

ba
l b

as
is

, b
ut

 s
im

pl
y 

to
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
e 

th
at

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
la

w
,a

s m
ay

 fr
om

 ti
m

e 
to

 ti
m

e 
be

 a
m

en
de

d,
an

d 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 th
os

e 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

re
co

rd
s o

n 
th

at
 b

as
is

.

Th
ep

er
so

n
re

qu
es

tin
g

th
ei

nf
or

m
at

io
n

m
ay

m
ak

e
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
to

in
sp

ec
t p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
sa

t 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 la

w
.

w
ill

re
co

rd
an

d
ac

co
un

tf
or

al
lr

es
tri

ct
ed

ac
ce

pt
in

g
fu

nd
s 

w
ith

sp
ec

ifi
c

re
str

ic
tio

ns
, 

or
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 id

en
tif

ia
bl

e f
un

ds
.

Th
h

ll
i

l
d

ll
f

d
d

i
d

dl
f

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s w

ill
 

Th
es

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
l f

un
ds

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f a
m

ou
nt

.
eg

ar
d

T
be

 u
se

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 a
nd

 g
ui

de
lin

es
d 

gu
id

el
i

.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
e

Po
lic

ie
s

R
ev

is
ed

:E
nt

er
D

at
e

W
he

n
D

on
e

E

In
co

m
e

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:

in
co

m
er

ec
ei

ve
d

is
PO

L
ICC

Y
:

A
ll

i
o 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ve

rif
ie

d 
ag

ai
ns

t a
cc

ou
nt

s r
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

an
d 

re
co

rd
ed

 to
t a

cc
ou

nt
s r

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
an

v
lin

e
ite

m
.

Ex
ce

ss
in

co
m

e
re

ce
iv

ed
isis

re
ct

 li
ne

 it
em

, o
r 

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
co

rr
in

ve
s

lo
ca

te
d

re
tu

rn
ed

.

SU
BJ

EE
C

T:
Pu

bl
ic

R
ec

or
ds

Re
qu

es
ts

PO
L

ICC
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

a
ic

 D
ev

el
lia

nc
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 F

w
he

nt
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 t
o

C
ha

pt
er

 1
19

, 
as

 i
t 

pe
rta

in
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
ec

or
ds

 r
eq

ue
st

s, 
to

 t
he

 e
xt

en
er

ta
in

s 
to

 p
u

or
ds

 r
e

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
l

’s
 

y 
of

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

ac
tiv

i
It 

is
 th

e 
po

lic
y

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
lia

nc
to

 c
ha

rg
e 

$.
o 

ch
ar

ge
 $

50
qu

es
te

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f 

ce
nt

s p
er

 p
ag

e 
fo

r a
ny

 re
q

nt
s p

er
 

d
to

ob
ta

in
th

e
do

cu
m

en
ts

 t
ha

t 
qu

al
ify

ts
 t

ha
t 

qu
a

as
aa

pu
bl

ic
pu

re
co

rd
.

re
co

rd
.

If
re

se
ar

ch
es

ea
rc

is
re

qu
ire

d
in

fo
rm

atat
io

n
re

qu
es

te
d,

re
qu

es
te

d
a

fe
e

oof
$$2

52
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
pe

r 
ho

ur
 w

ill
be

 a
ss

es
se

d.
b

as
s

aW
es

tE
co

no
m

ic
Fl

or
id

a
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

c
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

ec
t t

o 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

w
de

 th
e

eq
ue

st
or

 a
re

qu
es

to
r a

nn
tim

at
e

es
tim

am
ou

nt
, s

ub
je

w
ba

se
d 

up
on

 a
ct

ua
l 

re
se

ar
ch

 t
im

e 
an

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ag

es
 c

op
ie

d.
up

on
 a

ct
ua

l 
re

se
a

an
d 

n
W

es
t

Ec
on

om
ic

Fl
or

id
aW

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

c
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

ur
re

nd
er

 o
f 

an
y 

m
ay

 a
ls

o 
re

qu
ire

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

 f
ul

l 
pr

io
r 

to
 t

he
 s

u
m

ay
 

eq
ui

re
do

cu
m

en
ts

 to
 a

do
cu

m
o 

a 
eq

ue
sto

r.
re

qu
es

to
r.

If
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

Fl
or

id
aW

e
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
pt

er
 1

19
 i

s 
no

t 
de

te
rm

in
es

 t
ha

t 
C

ha
p de

r p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
re

co
rd

s a
 p

ub
lic

 re
co

rd
, i

t w
ill

 st
ill

 c
on

sid
le

 to
 m

a
th

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

re
co

rd
s

pr
ie

ta
ry

, o
r o

th
er

 
re

co
rd

s 
un

le
ss

 s
uc

h 
pr

ov
isi

on
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l, 
pr

op
es

s 
su

c
ov

isi
on

pr
iv

at
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
re

co
rd

s. 
pr

iv
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

r
er

 r
ec

o

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
W

es
t E

th
er

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 a

bo
ut

 w
he

t n 
a 

ca
se

-b
y-

ca
se

 
re

qu
es

te
d 

re
co

rd
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

on
re

qu
es

te
d 

re
co

rd
s t

ha
t

d
no

ba
si

s.
ba

si
s.

If
 

I
F

co
rd

st
ha

t w
ou

ld
 

el
ec

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 re
c

e
ar

ge
s s

et
 fo

rth
 in

 
no

t o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 u
nd

er
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

19
, t

he
 sa

m
e 

ch
a

ot
he

rw
is

e 
be

 re
qu

i
su

ch
 re

co
rd

s 
as

th
e 

pr
ec

ed
in

g 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

w
ou

ld
 a

pp
ly

 to
 th

e 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 d

up
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
ec

ed
in

g 
pa

ra
gr

a
w

el
l.

5

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

6

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
In

ve
stm

en
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

po
lic

y
ap

pl
ie

s
to

m
os

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ac

tiv
iti

es
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
.

Ex
ce

pt
io

ns
ar

e 
its

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s’

 4
01

K
 fu

nd
s, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
an

 o
ut

si
de

 s
ou

rc
e.

Th
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

is
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 t
o 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

an
d 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Fu

nd
s.

Fu
nd

s w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

in
 co

rp
or

at
e i

nt
er

es
t-b

ea
rin

g 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

Th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 f

or
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 c
as

h 
re

se
rv

es
 a

re
 to

 
en

su
re

 t
he

 s
af

et
y 

of
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t
pr

in
ci

pa
l, 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

liq
ui

di
ty

, 
m

ax
im

iz
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
co

m
e,

 a
nd

 t
o 

se
gr

eg
at

e 
pu

bl
ic

 f
un

ds
 f

ro
m

 n
on

-p
ub

lic
 f

un
ds

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 th
at

 m
ay

 e
xi

st.

Th
e 

B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
ta

nd
 C

EO
 w

ill
 b

e r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r r

es
ea

rc
hi

ng
 in

ve
st

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
pr

op
os

in
g 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.
Th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 to

 in
ve

st
 c

as
h 

in
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.
Th

e f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ar
ec

ur
re

nt
 li

m
its

of
 au

th
or

iz
ed

 se
cu

rit
ie

s f
or

 in
ve

stm
en

t.
Ca

sh
 b

al
an

ce
s t

ha
t 

ex
ce

ed
 F

D
IC

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
m

us
t b

e 
se

cu
re

d 
by

 b
an

k-
pl

ed
ge

d 
as

se
ts

.
R

ev
is

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
lis

t m
ay

 
be

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

C
EO

 w
ith

 B
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

A
ll 

se
cu

rit
ie

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
he

ld
 u

nt
il 

m
at

ur
ity

.
M

at
ur

ity
 d

at
es

 sh
al

l n
ot

 ex
ce

ed
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
 

in
te

nt
 is

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

se
cu

rit
ie

s a
nd

 h
ol

d 
th

em
 u

nt
il 

m
at

ur
ity

.

Tr
ea

su
ry

Bi
lls

,N
ot

es
,a

nd
Bo

nd
s

FD
IC

-in
su

re
d

or
fu

lly
co

lla
te

ra
liz

ed
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
of

D
ep

os
it.

Fu
ll 

fa
ith

 o
r 

ge
ne

ra
l 

fa
ith

, a
nd

 c
re

di
t 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 o

f 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s
R

ep
ur

ch
as

ea
gr

ee
m

en
ts

co
lla

te
ra

liz
ed

by
U

.S
.T

re
as

ur
y

or
A

ge
nc

y
Se

cu
rit

ie
s.

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t 
fu

nd
s 

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

lo
ca

l 
fin

an
ci

al
 i

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

ar
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce

C
om

pe
tit

iv
e r

at
es

, l
ev

el
 o

f F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 su
pp

or
t, 

se
rv

ic
es

 
of

fe
re

d,
 

an
d 

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

w
ill

 
be

 
fa

ct
or

s 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
by

 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
in

 m
ak

in
g 

de
po

si
to

ry
 a

nd
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
de

ci
si

on
s, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 b

y 
th

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Y

ea
r-E

nd
C

lo
sin

g
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
  

A
s

pa
rt

of
th

e
ye

ar
-e

nd
bo

ok
cl

os
in

g
pr

oc
es

s,
al

l a
cc

ru
al

s a
nd

de
fe

rr
al

s r
eq

ui
re

d
to

br
in

g
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 G
en

er
al

ly
 A

cc
ep

te
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 
th

e U
.S

. w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e.

A
ll 

su
bs

id
ia

ry
 le

dg
er

s w
ill

 b
e b

al
an

ce
d 

an
d 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
to

 th
e g

en
er

al
 

le
dg

er
.

A
llo

w
an

ce
 fo

r u
nc

er
ta

in
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

pl
ed

ge
s w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 a

dj
us

te
d.

A
ll 

in
-k

in
d 

do
na

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
nd

 in
te

r-c
om

pa
ny

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

A
ud

it 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 is

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
by

 th
e

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t o

f t
he

 B
oa

rd
. T

he
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 th
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
ud

it 
fir

m
be

fo
re

 a
ud

it 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t s
ta

rt 
da

te
an

d 
ag

ai
n 

af
te

r a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
pr

io
r t

o 
bo

ar
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
G

ra
nt

s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
ce

iv
es

 g
ra

nt
s 

fr
om

 v
ar

io
us

 e
nt

iti
es

. T
he

 
re

co
rd

in
g,

 in
vo

ic
in

g,
 a

nd
 re

po
rti

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

gr
an

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

CE
O

.

Pa
ge

: 6
Te

xt
 A

ttr
ib

ut
es

 C
ha

ng
ed

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 th
is 

po
lic

y"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"S

UB
JE

CT
: I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 P

O
LI

CY
: T

he
 in

ve
st

m
en

t p
ol

icy
 a

pp
lie

s t
o 

m
os

t i
nv

es
tm

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic"
 

Fo
nt

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
M

T"
 c

ha
ng

ed
 to

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
-B

ol
dM

T"
. 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"is
 n

ot
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
CE

DA
 o

r t
he

 C
ED

A’
s r

ec
or

ds
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

Ch
ap

te
r 1

19
 o

n 
a 

gl
ob

al
 b

as
is,

 b
ut

 si
m

pl
y 

to
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
e 

th
at

 th
e 

CE
DA

 w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

, a
nd

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 th

os
e 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
re

co
rd

s o
n 

th
at

 b
as

is.
 T

he
 p

er
so

n 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

m
ay

 
m

ak
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 v

ie
w

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
CE

DA
 b

y 
sc

he
du

lin
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

De
pa

rtm
en

t. 
An

 h
ou

rly
 fe

e 
fo

r s
up

er
vi

se
d 

vi
ew

in
g 

m
ay

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
t a

 ra
te

 o
f $

15
 p

er
 h

ou
r. 

SU
BJ

EC
T:

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 P
O

LI
CY

: T
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
icy

 a
pp

lie
s t

o 
m

os
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 
CE

DA
. E

xc
ep

tio
ns

 a
re

 it
s e

m
pl

oy
ee

s’ 
40

1K
 fu

nd
s, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
an

 o
ut

sid
e 

so
ur

ce
. T

hi
s p

ol
icy

 is
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 to
 th

e 
CE

DA
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"S

UB
JE

CT
: A

ud
it 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 P

O
LI

CY
: T

he
 A

ud
it 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 is

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 b

y 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Pr
es

id
en

t o
f t

he
 B

oa
rd

. T
he

 A
ud

it 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 th
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
ud

it 
fir

m
 b

ef
or

e 
au

di
t e

ng
ag

em
en

t s
ta

rt 
da

te
 a

nd
 a

ga
in

 a
fte

r a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
 p

rio
r t

o 
bo

ar
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

 S
UB

JE
CT

: G
ra

nt
s P

O
LI

CY
: F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
ce

iv
es

 g
ra

nt
s f

ro
m

 v
ar

io
us

 e
nt

iti
es

. T
he

 re
co

rd
in

g,
 

in
vo

ici
ng

, a
nd

 re
po

rti
ng

 fo
r a

ll 
gr

an
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 C

EO
. D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
. E

xc
ep

tio
ns

 a
re

 it
s e

m
pl

oy
ee

s’ 
40

1K
 fu

nd
s, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
an

 o
ut

sid
e 

so
ur

ce
. T

hi
s p

ol
icy

 is
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 to
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
M

T"
 c

ha
ng

ed
 to

 "T
im

es
N

ew
Ro

m
an

PS
-B

ol
dM

T"
. 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A’
s"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
FO

 a
nd

 th
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t/
CE

O
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"B

oa
rd

 P
re

sid
en

t a
nd

 C
EO

" 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

6 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

6

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
In

ve
stm

en
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

po
lic

y
ap

pl
ie

s
to

m
os

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ac

tiv
iti

es
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
.

Ex
ce

pt
io

ns
ar

e 
its

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s’

 4
01

K
 fu

nd
s, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
an

 o
ut

si
de

 s
ou

rc
e.

Th
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

is
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 t
o 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

an
d 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Fu

nd
s.

Fu
nd

s w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

in
 co

rp
or

at
e i

nt
er

es
t-b

ea
rin

g 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

Th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 f

or
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 c
as

h 
re

se
rv

es
 a

re
 to

 
en

su
re

 t
he

 s
af

et
y 

of
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t
pr

in
ci

pa
l, 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

liq
ui

di
ty

, 
m

ax
im

iz
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
co

m
e,

 a
nd

 t
o 

se
gr

eg
at

e 
pu

bl
ic

 f
un

ds
 f

ro
m

 n
on

-p
ub

lic
 f

un
ds

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 th
at

 m
ay

 e
xi

st.

Th
e 

B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
ta

nd
 C

EO
 w

ill
 b

e r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r r

es
ea

rc
hi

ng
 in

ve
st

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
pr

op
os

in
g 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.
Th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 to

 in
ve

st
 c

as
h 

in
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.
Th

e f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ar
ec

ur
re

nt
 li

m
its

of
 au

th
or

iz
ed

 se
cu

rit
ie

s f
or

 in
ve

stm
en

t.
Ca

sh
 b

al
an

ce
s t

ha
t 

ex
ce

ed
 F

D
IC

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
m

us
t b

e 
se

cu
re

d 
by

 b
an

k-
pl

ed
ge

d 
as

se
ts

.
R

ev
is

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
lis

t m
ay

 
be

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

C
EO

 w
ith

 B
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

A
ll 

se
cu

rit
ie

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
he

ld
 u

nt
il 

m
at

ur
ity

.
M

at
ur

ity
 d

at
es

 sh
al

l n
ot

 ex
ce

ed
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
 

in
te

nt
 is

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

se
cu

rit
ie

s a
nd

 h
ol

d 
th

em
 u

nt
il 

m
at

ur
ity

.

Tr
ea

su
ry

Bi
lls

,N
ot

es
,a

nd
Bo

nd
s

FD
IC

-in
su

re
d

or
fu

lly
co

lla
te

ra
liz

ed
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
of

D
ep

os
it.

Fu
ll 

fa
ith

 o
r 

ge
ne

ra
l 

fa
ith

, a
nd

 c
re

di
t 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 o

f 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s
R

ep
ur

ch
as

ea
gr

ee
m

en
ts

co
lla

te
ra

liz
ed

by
U

.S
.T

re
as

ur
y

or
A

ge
nc

y
Se

cu
rit

ie
s.

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t 
fu

nd
s 

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

lo
ca

l 
fin

an
ci

al
 i

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

ar
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce

C
om

pe
tit

iv
e r

at
es

, l
ev

el
 o

f F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 su
pp

or
t, 

se
rv

ic
es

 
of

fe
re

d,
 

an
d 

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

w
ill

 
be

 
fa

ct
or

s 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
by

 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
in

 m
ak

in
g 

de
po

si
to

ry
 a

nd
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
de

ci
si

on
s, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 b

y 
th

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Y

ea
r-E

nd
C

lo
sin

g
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
  

A
s

pa
rt

of
th

e
ye

ar
-e

nd
bo

ok
cl

os
in

g
pr

oc
es

s,
al

l a
cc

ru
al

s a
nd

de
fe

rr
al

s r
eq

ui
re

d
to

br
in

g
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 G
en

er
al

ly
 A

cc
ep

te
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 
th

e U
.S

. w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e.

A
ll 

su
bs

id
ia

ry
 le

dg
er

s w
ill

 b
e b

al
an

ce
d 

an
d 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
to

 th
e g

en
er

al
 

le
dg

er
.

A
llo

w
an

ce
 fo

r u
nc

er
ta

in
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

pl
ed

ge
s w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 a

dj
us

te
d.

A
ll 

in
-k

in
d 

do
na

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
nd

 in
te

r-c
om

pa
ny

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

A
ud

it 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 is

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
by

 th
e

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t o

f t
he

 B
oa

rd
. T

he
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 th
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
ud

it 
fir

m
be

fo
re

 a
ud

it 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t s
ta

rt 
da

te
an

d 
ag

ai
n 

af
te

r a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
pr

io
r t

o 
bo

ar
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
G

ra
nt

s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
ce

iv
es

 g
ra

nt
s 

fr
om

 v
ar

io
us

 e
nt

iti
es

. T
he

 
re

co
rd

in
g,

 in
vo

ic
in

g,
 a

nd
 re

po
rti

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

gr
an

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

CE
O

.

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"is
 a

 c
ur

re
nt

 li
st

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

 li
m

its
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"a
re

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"m
us

t b
e"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
FO

 a
nd

/o
r P

re
sid

en
t/

CE
O

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. A

ll 
se

cu
rit

ie
s a

re
 to

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"C
EO

 w
ith

 B
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

va
l. 

Al
l s

ec
ur

iti
es

 sh
al

l" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"o
ne

 y
ea

r. 
Th

e 
CE

DA
’s"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"t
w

o 
ye

ar
s. 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A 
Co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
ra

te
s, 

le
ve

l o
f C

ED
A"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
ra

te
s, 

le
ve

l o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A 
in

 m
ak

in
g 

th
ei

r"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 in
 m

ak
in

g"
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

6 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

6

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
In

ve
stm

en
ts

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

po
lic

y
ap

pl
ie

s
to

m
os

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ac

tiv
iti

es
of

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
.

Ex
ce

pt
io

ns
ar

e 
its

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s’

 4
01

K
 fu

nd
s, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
an

 o
ut

si
de

 s
ou

rc
e.

Th
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

is
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 t
o 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

an
d 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Fu

nd
s.

Fu
nd

s w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

in
 co

rp
or

at
e i

nt
er

es
t-b

ea
rin

g 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

Th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 f

or
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 c
as

h 
re

se
rv

es
 a

re
 to

 
en

su
re

 t
he

 s
af

et
y 

of
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t
pr

in
ci

pa
l, 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

liq
ui

di
ty

, 
m

ax
im

iz
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
co

m
e,

 a
nd

 t
o 

se
gr

eg
at

e 
pu

bl
ic

 f
un

ds
 f

ro
m

 n
on

-p
ub

lic
 f

un
ds

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 th
at

 m
ay

 e
xi

st.

Th
e 

B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
ta

nd
 C

EO
 w

ill
 b

e r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r r

es
ea

rc
hi

ng
 in

ve
st

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
pr

op
os

in
g 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.
Th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 to

 in
ve

st
 c

as
h 

in
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.
Th

e f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ar
ec

ur
re

nt
 li

m
its

of
 au

th
or

iz
ed

 se
cu

rit
ie

s f
or

 in
ve

stm
en

t.
Ca

sh
 b

al
an

ce
s t

ha
t 

ex
ce

ed
 F

D
IC

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
m

us
t b

e 
se

cu
re

d 
by

 b
an

k-
pl

ed
ge

d 
as

se
ts

.
R

ev
is

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
lis

t m
ay

 
be

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

C
EO

 w
ith

 B
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

A
ll 

se
cu

rit
ie

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
he

ld
 u

nt
il 

m
at

ur
ity

.
M

at
ur

ity
 d

at
es

 sh
al

l n
ot

 ex
ce

ed
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
 

in
te

nt
 is

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

se
cu

rit
ie

s a
nd

 h
ol

d 
th

em
 u

nt
il 

m
at

ur
ity

.

Tr
ea

su
ry

Bi
lls

,N
ot

es
,a

nd
Bo

nd
s

FD
IC

-in
su

re
d

or
fu

lly
co

lla
te

ra
liz

ed
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
of

D
ep

os
it.

Fu
ll 

fa
ith

 o
r 

ge
ne

ra
l 

fa
ith

, a
nd

 c
re

di
t 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 o

f 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
ge

nc
y 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s
R

ep
ur

ch
as

ea
gr

ee
m

en
ts

co
lla

te
ra

liz
ed

by
U

.S
.T

re
as

ur
y

or
A

ge
nc

y
Se

cu
rit

ie
s.

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t 
fu

nd
s 

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

lo
ca

l 
fin

an
ci

al
 i

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

ar
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce

C
om

pe
tit

iv
e r

at
es

, l
ev

el
 o

f F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 su
pp

or
t, 

se
rv

ic
es

 
of

fe
re

d,
 

an
d 

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

w
ill

 
be

 
fa

ct
or

s 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
by

 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
in

 m
ak

in
g 

de
po

si
to

ry
 a

nd
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
de

ci
si

on
s, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 b

y 
th

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Y

ea
r-E

nd
C

lo
sin

g
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
  

A
s

pa
rt

of
th

e
ye

ar
-e

nd
bo

ok
cl

os
in

g
pr

oc
es

s,
al

l a
cc

ru
al

s a
nd

de
fe

rr
al

s r
eq

ui
re

d
to

br
in

g
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 G
en

er
al

ly
 A

cc
ep

te
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 
th

e U
.S

. w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e.

A
ll 

su
bs

id
ia

ry
 le

dg
er

s w
ill

 b
e b

al
an

ce
d 

an
d 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
to

 th
e g

en
er

al
 

le
dg

er
.

A
llo

w
an

ce
 fo

r u
nc

er
ta

in
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

pl
ed

ge
s w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 a

dj
us

te
d.

A
ll 

in
-k

in
d 

do
na

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
nd

 in
te

r-c
om

pa
ny

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

A
ud

it 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

PO
L

IC
Y

:
Th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 is

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
by

 th
e

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t o

f t
he

 B
oa

rd
. T

he
 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 th
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 a
ud

it 
fir

m
be

fo
re

 a
ud

it 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t s
ta

rt 
da

te
an

d 
ag

ai
n 

af
te

r a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
pr

io
r t

o 
bo

ar
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
G

ra
nt

s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
ce

iv
es

 g
ra

nt
s 

fr
om

 v
ar

io
us

 e
nt

iti
es

. T
he

 
re

co
rd

in
g,

 in
vo

ic
in

g,
 a

nd
 re

po
rti

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

gr
an

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

CE
O

.

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"E
xe

cu
tiv

e"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

in
an

ce
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
he

re
d 

to
. A

ll 
ac

cr
ua

ls 
an

d 
de

fe
rra

ls 
ne

ed
ed

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"a
ll 

ac
cr

ua
ls 

an
d 

de
fe

rra
ls 

re
qu

ire
d"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"d
ou

bt
fu

l" 
 

[N
ew

]: 
"u

nc
er

ta
in

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"6
"



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

7

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Tr

av
el

Ex
pe

ns
e

Po
lic

y
fo

rE
le

ct
ed

O
ffi

ci
al

s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
s v

ar
io

us
 tr

av
el

 e
ng

ag
em

en
ts

 a
s i

t 
pu

rs
ue

s 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

Pe
ns

ac
ol

a 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 i

n 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f c

on
du

ct
in

g 
its

 g
en

er
al

 b
us

in
es

s a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

O
cc

as
io

na
lly

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
s a

cc
om

pa
ny

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

pe
rs

on
ne

l 
du

rin
g 

tra
ve

l 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

to
 

as
si

st
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t i

ts
 p

ur
po

se
s

at
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
ex

pe
ns

e.
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
vo

id
th

e 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f

ei
th

er
co

nf
lic

t o
f 

in
te

re
st

 o
r 

po
lit

ic
al

 i
nf

lu
en

ce
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
it 

is
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

’s
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 n
ot

 r
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

or
 o

th
er

w
ise

 p
ay

 f
or

 t
he

 t
ra

ve
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
f 

el
ec

te
d 

of
fic

ia
ls

.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s f

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l O

ffi
ci

al
s

PO
LI

C
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t s
ha

ll 
ho

no
r t

he
 re

str
ic

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
12

, F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, a
s m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
fro

m
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e.

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 a

nd
 it

s e
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ill
 n

ot
kn

ow
in

gl
y 

m
ak

e 
an

y 
gi

ft 
w

hi
ch

 e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
fo

r s
ta

te
 o

r f
ed

er
al

 la
w

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

s s
et

 fo
rth

in
 se

ct
io

n 
11

2.
31

48
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
. 

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Em

pl
oy

ee
Ex

pe
ns

e
an

d
Tr

av
el

Po
lic

y

PO
LI

C
Y

:

I.
G

en
er

al
Po

lic
y

a.
A

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
rs

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y,

pu
bl

ic
do

lla
rs

m
us

tb
e

us
ed

fo
r

di
re

ct
ec

on
om

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
bu

si
ne

ss
ex

pe
ns

es
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
he

re
in

an
d 

ca
nn

ot
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
an

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 m

ea
ls

 o
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

.

b.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 b
el

ie
ve

s
th

at
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
liv

e 
co

m
fo

rta
bl

y 
w

he
n 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 h
om

e 
on

 b
us

in
es

s;
 h

ow
ev

er
, c

ha
rg

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ith

 su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 d

et
ai

l.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s s

ho
ul

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e n

ei
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l g

ai
n 

no
r l

os
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 b

us
in

es
s 

ex
pe

ns
es

.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

st
af

f 
m

em
be

rs
 

fo
r 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
di

re
ct

ly
 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
w

ith
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f t
he

ir 
du

tie
s.

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
an

ce
s s

ho
ul

d 
re

la
te

 to
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

bu
si

ne
ss

 e
xp

en
se

s 
ac

tu
al

ly
in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n.
A

ll 
tra

ve
l 

re
qu

iri
ng

 a
n 

ov
er

ni
gh

t 
st

ay
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
la

nn
ed

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

.
Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

sid
en

t, 
V

ic
e-

Pr
es

id
en

tS
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

r 
Tr

ea
su

re
r w

ill
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
C

EO
’s

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n 

tra
ve

l.

c.
In

 g
en

er
al

, t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 tr

av
el

, a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
ns

, e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 sh

ou
ld

 
be

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 w
ha

t 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, 

re
as

on
ab

le
, 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 t

o 
th

e 
bu

sin
es

s 
pu

rp
os

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 s
ac

rif
ic

e 
on

 th
e 

pa
rt 

of
 i

ts
 p

er
so

nn
el

 w
he

re
 c

om
fo

rt 
an

d 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
ar

e 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

no
r 

do
es

 i
t 

pe
rm

it 
su

pe
rf

lu
ou

s 
sp

en
di

ng
. 

In
 t

hi
s 

re
ga

rd
, 

ex
er

ci
se

 c
ar

ef
ul

 j
ud

gm
en

t 
in

 w
ei

gh
in

g 
th

e 
ty

pe
 o

f 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

st
s i

nc
ur

re
d.

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 r
es

pe
ct

s 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 i

nt
eg

rit
y 

of
 e

ac
h 

em
pl

oy
ee

 a
nd

 c
on

du
ct

s 
ex

pe
ns

e 
ac

co
un

t a
ffa

irs
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
.

Th
e 

ap
pr

ov
in

g 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e
w

ith
th

is
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
us

in
es

s 

d
t

d
t

d
r r r

r ar aa
sososo

Pa
ge

: 7
Te

xt
 In

se
rte

d
"F

lo
rid

a 
W

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 F

in
an

ce
 P

ol
ici

es
 R

ev
ise

d:
 E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"S
UB

JE
CT

: G
ra

nt
s P

O
LI

CY
: T

he
 C

ED
A 

re
ce

iv
es

 d
iff

er
en

t g
ra

nt
s f

ro
m

 v
ar

io
us

 e
nt

iti
es

. T
he

 re
co

rd
in

g,
 in

vo
ici

ng
, a

nd
 re

po
rti

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

gr
an

ts
 w

ill
be

 c
en

tra
liz

ed
 in

 th
e 

Fi
na

nc
e 

De
pa

rtm
en

t, 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 C
FO

. S
UB

JE
CT

: T
ra

ve
l E

xp
en

se
 P

ol
icy

 fo
r E

le
ct

ed
 O

ffi
cia

ls 
PO

LI
CY

: T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"S

UB
JE

CT
: T

ra
ve

l E
xp

en
se

 P
ol

icy
 fo

r E
le

ct
ed

 O
ffi

cia
ls 

PO
LI

CY
: F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A’
s"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"e
ve

n"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

7 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

7

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Tr

av
el

Ex
pe

ns
e

Po
lic

y
fo

rE
le

ct
ed

O
ffi

ci
al

s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
s v

ar
io

us
 tr

av
el

 e
ng

ag
em

en
ts

 a
s i

t 
pu

rs
ue

s 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

Pe
ns

ac
ol

a 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 i

n 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f c

on
du

ct
in

g 
its

 g
en

er
al

 b
us

in
es

s a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

O
cc

as
io

na
lly

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
s a

cc
om

pa
ny

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

pe
rs

on
ne

l 
du

rin
g 

tra
ve

l 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

to
 

as
si

st
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t i

ts
 p

ur
po

se
s

at
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
ex

pe
ns

e.
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
vo

id
th

e 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f

ei
th

er
co

nf
lic

t o
f 

in
te

re
st

 o
r 

po
lit

ic
al

 i
nf

lu
en

ce
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
it 

is
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

’s
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 n
ot

 r
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

or
 o

th
er

w
ise

 p
ay

 f
or

 t
he

 t
ra

ve
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
f 

el
ec

te
d 

of
fic

ia
ls

.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s f

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l O

ffi
ci

al
s

PO
LI

C
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t s
ha

ll 
ho

no
r t

he
 re

str
ic

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
12

, F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, a
s m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
fro

m
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e.

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 a

nd
 it

s e
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ill
 n

ot
kn

ow
in

gl
y 

m
ak

e 
an

y 
gi

ft 
w

hi
ch

 e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
fo

r s
ta

te
 o

r f
ed

er
al

 la
w

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

s s
et

 fo
rth

in
 se

ct
io

n 
11

2.
31

48
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
. 

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Em

pl
oy

ee
Ex

pe
ns

e
an

d
Tr

av
el

Po
lic

y

PO
LI

C
Y

:

I.
G

en
er

al
Po

lic
y

a.
A

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
rs

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y,

pu
bl

ic
do

lla
rs

m
us

tb
e

us
ed

fo
r

di
re

ct
ec

on
om

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
bu

si
ne

ss
ex

pe
ns

es
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
he

re
in

an
d 

ca
nn

ot
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
an

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 m

ea
ls

 o
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

.

b.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 b
el

ie
ve

s
th

at
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
liv

e 
co

m
fo

rta
bl

y 
w

he
n 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 h
om

e 
on

 b
us

in
es

s;
 h

ow
ev

er
, c

ha
rg

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ith

 su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 d

et
ai

l.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s s

ho
ul

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e n

ei
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l g

ai
n 

no
r l

os
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 b

us
in

es
s 

ex
pe

ns
es

.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

st
af

f 
m

em
be

rs
 

fo
r 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
di

re
ct

ly
 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
w

ith
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f t
he

ir 
du

tie
s.

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
an

ce
s s

ho
ul

d 
re

la
te

 to
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

bu
si

ne
ss

 e
xp

en
se

s 
ac

tu
al

ly
in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n.
A

ll 
tra

ve
l 

re
qu

iri
ng

 a
n 

ov
er

ni
gh

t 
st

ay
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
la

nn
ed

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

.
Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

sid
en

t, 
V

ic
e-

Pr
es

id
en

tS
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

r 
Tr

ea
su

re
r w

ill
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
C

EO
’s

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n 

tra
ve

l.

c.
In

 g
en

er
al

, t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 tr

av
el

, a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
ns

, e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 sh

ou
ld

 
be

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 w
ha

t 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, 

re
as

on
ab

le
, 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 t

o 
th

e 
bu

sin
es

s 
pu

rp
os

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 s
ac

rif
ic

e 
on

 th
e 

pa
rt 

of
 i

ts
 p

er
so

nn
el

 w
he

re
 c

om
fo

rt 
an

d 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
ar

e 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

no
r 

do
es

 i
t 

pe
rm

it 
su

pe
rf

lu
ou

s 
sp

en
di

ng
. 

In
 t

hi
s 

re
ga

rd
, 

ex
er

ci
se

 c
ar

ef
ul

 j
ud

gm
en

t 
in

 w
ei

gh
in

g 
th

e 
ty

pe
 o

f 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

st
s i

nc
ur

re
d.

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 r
es

pe
ct

s 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 i

nt
eg

rit
y 

of
 e

ac
h 

em
pl

oy
ee

 a
nd

 c
on

du
ct

s 
ex

pe
ns

e 
ac

co
un

t a
ffa

irs
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
.

Th
e 

ap
pr

ov
in

g 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e
w

ith
th

is
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
us

in
es

s 

d
t

d
t

d
r r r

r ar aa
sososo

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"a
ny

 im
pr

op
er

"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A’
s"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"S
UB

JE
CT

: O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s f

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l O

ffi
cia

ls 
PO

LI
CY

: F
lo

rid
aW

es
t s

ha
ll 

ho
no

r t
he

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

12
,

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

, a
s m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
fro

m
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e.

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 a

nd
 it

s e
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ill
 n

ot
 k

no
w

in
gl

y 
m

ak
e 

an
y 

gi
ft 

w
hi

ch
 e

xc
ee

ds
 th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r s
ta

te
 o

r f
ed

er
al

 la
w

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

s s
et

 fo
rth

 in
 se

ct
io

n 
11

2.
31

48
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
."

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"a
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r h

er
ei

n"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
 "T

im
es

N
ew

Ro
m

an
PS

-B
ol

dM
T"

 c
ha

ng
ed

 to
 "T

im
es

N
ew

Ro
m

an
PS

M
T"

. 
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

7 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

7

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Tr

av
el

Ex
pe

ns
e

Po
lic

y
fo

rE
le

ct
ed

O
ffi

ci
al

s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
s v

ar
io

us
 tr

av
el

 e
ng

ag
em

en
ts

 a
s i

t 
pu

rs
ue

s 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

Pe
ns

ac
ol

a 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 i

n 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f c

on
du

ct
in

g 
its

 g
en

er
al

 b
us

in
es

s a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

O
cc

as
io

na
lly

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
s a

cc
om

pa
ny

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

pe
rs

on
ne

l 
du

rin
g 

tra
ve

l 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

to
 

as
si

st
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t i

ts
 p

ur
po

se
s

at
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
ex

pe
ns

e.
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
vo

id
th

e 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f

ei
th

er
co

nf
lic

t o
f 

in
te

re
st

 o
r 

po
lit

ic
al

 i
nf

lu
en

ce
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
it 

is
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

’s
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 n
ot

 r
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

or
 o

th
er

w
ise

 p
ay

 f
or

 t
he

 t
ra

ve
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
f 

el
ec

te
d 

of
fic

ia
ls

.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s f

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l O

ffi
ci

al
s

PO
LI

C
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t s
ha

ll 
ho

no
r t

he
 re

str
ic

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
12

, F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, a
s m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
fro

m
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e.

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 a

nd
 it

s e
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ill
 n

ot
kn

ow
in

gl
y 

m
ak

e 
an

y 
gi

ft 
w

hi
ch

 e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
fo

r s
ta

te
 o

r f
ed

er
al

 la
w

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

s s
et

 fo
rth

in
 se

ct
io

n 
11

2.
31

48
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
. 

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Em

pl
oy

ee
Ex

pe
ns

e
an

d
Tr

av
el

Po
lic

y

PO
LI

C
Y

:

I.
G

en
er

al
Po

lic
y

a.
A

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
rs

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y,

pu
bl

ic
do

lla
rs

m
us

tb
e

us
ed

fo
r

di
re

ct
ec

on
om

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
bu

si
ne

ss
ex

pe
ns

es
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
he

re
in

an
d 

ca
nn

ot
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
an

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 m

ea
ls

 o
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

.

b.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 b
el

ie
ve

s
th

at
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
liv

e 
co

m
fo

rta
bl

y 
w

he
n 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 h
om

e 
on

 b
us

in
es

s;
 h

ow
ev

er
, c

ha
rg

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ith

 su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 d

et
ai

l.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s s

ho
ul

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e n

ei
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l g

ai
n 

no
r l

os
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 b

us
in

es
s 

ex
pe

ns
es

.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

st
af

f 
m

em
be

rs
 

fo
r 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
di

re
ct

ly
 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
w

ith
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f t
he

ir 
du

tie
s.

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
an

ce
s s

ho
ul

d 
re

la
te

 to
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

bu
si

ne
ss

 e
xp

en
se

s 
ac

tu
al

ly
in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n.
A

ll 
tra

ve
l 

re
qu

iri
ng

 a
n 

ov
er

ni
gh

t 
st

ay
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
la

nn
ed

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

.
Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

sid
en

t, 
V

ic
e-

Pr
es

id
en

tS
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

r 
Tr

ea
su

re
r w

ill
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
C

EO
’s

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n 

tra
ve

l.

c.
In

 g
en

er
al

, t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 tr

av
el

, a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
ns

, e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 sh

ou
ld

 
be

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 w
ha

t 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, 

re
as

on
ab

le
, 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 t

o 
th

e 
bu

sin
es

s 
pu

rp
os

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 s
ac

rif
ic

e 
on

 th
e 

pa
rt 

of
 i

ts
 p

er
so

nn
el

 w
he

re
 c

om
fo

rt 
an

d 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
ar

e 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

no
r 

do
es

 i
t 

pe
rm

it 
su

pe
rf

lu
ou

s 
sp

en
di

ng
. 

In
 t

hi
s 

re
ga

rd
, 

ex
er

ci
se

 c
ar

ef
ul

 j
ud

gm
en

t 
in

 w
ei

gh
in

g 
th

e 
ty

pe
 o

f 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

st
s i

nc
ur

re
d.

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 r
es

pe
ct

s 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 i

nt
eg

rit
y 

of
 e

ac
h 

em
pl

oy
ee

 a
nd

 c
on

du
ct

s 
ex

pe
ns

e 
ac

co
un

t a
ffa

irs
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
.

Th
e 

ap
pr

ov
in

g 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e
w

ith
th

is
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
us

in
es

s 

d
t

d
t

d
r r r

r ar aa
sososo

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"p
re

-a
pp

ro
ve

d"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"B
oa

rd
"

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"S
ec

re
ta

ry
"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"t
he

 sp
en

di
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 is

 re
sp

on
sib

le
 fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
is 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
us

in
es

s"

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"a
s w

el
l"

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

7 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

7

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Tr

av
el

Ex
pe

ns
e

Po
lic

y
fo

rE
le

ct
ed

O
ffi

ci
al

s

PO
L

IC
Y

: 
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
s v

ar
io

us
 tr

av
el

 e
ng

ag
em

en
ts

 a
s i

t 
pu

rs
ue

s 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

Pe
ns

ac
ol

a 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 i

n 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f c

on
du

ct
in

g 
its

 g
en

er
al

 b
us

in
es

s a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

O
cc

as
io

na
lly

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
s a

cc
om

pa
ny

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

pe
rs

on
ne

l 
du

rin
g 

tra
ve

l 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

to
 

as
si

st
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t i

ts
 p

ur
po

se
s

at
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
ex

pe
ns

e.
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
vo

id
th

e 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f

ei
th

er
co

nf
lic

t o
f 

in
te

re
st

 o
r 

po
lit

ic
al

 i
nf

lu
en

ce
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
it 

is
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

’s
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 n
ot

 r
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

or
 o

th
er

w
ise

 p
ay

 f
or

 t
he

 t
ra

ve
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
f 

el
ec

te
d 

of
fic

ia
ls

.

SU
B

JE
C

T
:

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s f

or
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l O

ffi
ci

al
s

PO
LI

C
Y

:
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t s
ha

ll 
ho

no
r t

he
 re

str
ic

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
12

, F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, a
s m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
fro

m
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e.

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 a

nd
 it

s e
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ill
 n

ot
kn

ow
in

gl
y 

m
ak

e 
an

y 
gi

ft 
w

hi
ch

 e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
fo

r s
ta

te
 o

r f
ed

er
al

 la
w

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

s s
et

 fo
rth

in
 se

ct
io

n 
11

2.
31

48
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
. 

SU
BJ

E
C

T:
Em

pl
oy

ee
Ex

pe
ns

e
an

d
Tr

av
el

Po
lic

y

PO
LI

C
Y

:

I.
G

en
er

al
Po

lic
y

a.
A

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
rs

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y,

pu
bl

ic
do

lla
rs

m
us

tb
e

us
ed

fo
r

di
re

ct
ec

on
om

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
bu

si
ne

ss
ex

pe
ns

es
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
he

re
in

an
d 

ca
nn

ot
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
an

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 m

ea
ls

 o
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

.

b.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 b
el

ie
ve

s
th

at
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
liv

e 
co

m
fo

rta
bl

y 
w

he
n 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 h
om

e 
on

 b
us

in
es

s;
 h

ow
ev

er
, c

ha
rg

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ith

 su
ff

ic
ie

nt
 d

et
ai

l.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s s

ho
ul

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e n

ei
th

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l g

ai
n 

no
r l

os
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 b

us
in

es
s 

ex
pe

ns
es

.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

st
af

f 
m

em
be

rs
 

fo
r 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
di

re
ct

ly
 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
w

ith
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f t
he

ir 
du

tie
s.

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
llo

w
an

ce
s s

ho
ul

d 
re

la
te

 to
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

bu
si

ne
ss

 e
xp

en
se

s 
ac

tu
al

ly
in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n.
A

ll 
tra

ve
l 

re
qu

iri
ng

 a
n 

ov
er

ni
gh

t 
st

ay
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
la

nn
ed

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

.
Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

sid
en

t, 
V

ic
e-

Pr
es

id
en

tS
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

r 
Tr

ea
su

re
r w

ill
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
C

EO
’s

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n 

tra
ve

l.

c.
In

 g
en

er
al

, t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 tr

av
el

, a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
ns

, e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 sh

ou
ld

 
be

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 w
ha

t 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, 

re
as

on
ab

le
, 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 t

o 
th

e 
bu

sin
es

s 
pu

rp
os

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 s
ac

rif
ic

e 
on

 th
e 

pa
rt 

of
 i

ts
 p

er
so

nn
el

 w
he

re
 c

om
fo

rt 
an

d 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
ar

e 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

no
r 

do
es

 i
t 

pe
rm

it 
su

pe
rf

lu
ou

s 
sp

en
di

ng
. 

In
 t

hi
s 

re
ga

rd
, 

ex
er

ci
se

 c
ar

ef
ul

 j
ud

gm
en

t 
in

 w
ei

gh
in

g 
th

e 
ty

pe
 o

f 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

st
s i

nc
ur

re
d.

d.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 r
es

pe
ct

s 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 i

nt
eg

rit
y 

of
 e

ac
h 

em
pl

oy
ee

 a
nd

 c
on

du
ct

s 
ex

pe
ns

e 
ac

co
un

t a
ffa

irs
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
.

Th
e 

ap
pr

ov
in

g 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e
w

ith
th

is
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
us

in
es

s 

d
t

d
t

d
r r r

r ar aa
sososo

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"w
el

l a
s t

he
 sp

en
di

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 is
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

is 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

us
in

es
s"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"6
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"7

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

8

Ex
pe

ns
e 

an
d

Tr
av

el
Po

lic
y

as
 w

el
l 

as
 t

he
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 e
xp

en
se

 re
po

rts
. 

e.
Th

e 
tra

ve
l 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fo

rm
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 

es
tim

at
ed

 c
os

ts
, b

us
in

es
s p

ur
po

se
 an

d 
iti

ne
ra

ry
.I

n 
ge

ne
ra

l, 
an

y 
si

ng
le

 en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
ex

ce
ed

 $
50

0 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e

C
EO

.T
he

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t,

V
ic

e-
 

Pr
es

id
en

t, 
Se

cr
et

ar
y

or
 T

re
as

ur
er

 w
ill

 p
re

-a
pp

ro
ve

 t
he

 C
EO

’s
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ns

es
 in

 e
xc

es
s o

f $
50

0.
 

f.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

sa
re

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
:

i.
Ex

er
ci

se
 g

oo
d 

ju
dg

m
en

t w
ith

re
sp

ec
tt

o
ex

pe
ns

es
.

ii.
Sp

en
d 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 m
on

ey
 a

s
ca

re
fu

lly
 a

nd
 ju

di
ci

ou
sly

 
as

th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 th

ei
ro

w
n.

iii
.

C
he

ck
th

e
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f b
ill

s a
nd

 o
th

er
 d

oc
um

en
ts 

be
fo

re
 p

ay
in

g 
or

 a
cc

ep
tin

g
th

em
.

iv
.

R
ep

or
t 

al
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
an

d 
ad

va
nc

es
 

pr
om

pt
ly

 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 
w

ith
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n.

v.
W

ith
in

 th
irt

y 
da

ys
 o

f c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 b
us

in
es

s 
tri

p,
 c

la
im

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

an
d 

re
as

on
ab

le
 e

xp
en

se
s o

nl
y.

g.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 th

at
m

us
t b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
on

 a
n 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt
in

cl
ud

e:

i.
Tr

av
el

,m
ea

ls
 a

nd
 lo

dg
in

g

ii.
A

ut
om

ob
ile

 e
xp

en
se

s

iii
.

En
te

rta
in

m
en

t

iv
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
la

te
d

m
ee

tin
gs

v.
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 se

m
in

ar
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 fe
es

vi
.

A
ny

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 u
si

ng
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

tc
ar

d

vi
i.

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

se
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

us
in

es
s e

xp
en

se
s

vi
ii.

O
th

er
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 e

xp
en

se
s 

no
t 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

ab
ov

e 
m

us
t 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

ad
va

nc
e.

II.
R

ep
or

tin
g 

an
d

D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n

a.
A

ll 
em

pl
oy

ee
 b

us
in

es
s 

ex
pe

ns
es

 m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

w
ith

in
 th

irt
y 

da
ys

 a
fte

r 
th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
is 

in
cu

rr
ed

 o
r t

he
 tr

ip
 is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
.

Ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d 

on
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
 a

s 
su

bm
itt

ed
. 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

ite
m

s 
ol

de
r 

th
an

 t
hi

rty
 d

ay
s 

w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 t
he

 C
EO

’s
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

fo
r 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 o

ld
er

 th
an

 n
in

et
y 

da
ys

 w
ill

 n
ot

be
 p

ai
d.

Ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
el

ec
tro

ni
ca

lly
.

Th
e 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt 
sh

ou
ld

 i
nc

lu
de

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 d

et
ai

l 
(b

us
in

es
s 

pu
rp

os
e,

 c
ha

rg
e 

co
de

, d
at

es
, n

um
be

r o
f d

ay
s a

t e
ac

h 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 in

di
vi

du
al

 in
vo

lv
ed

, e
tc

.)

b.
A

ll 
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n

tra
ve

l s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

la
nn

ed
 su

ff
ic

ie
nt

ly
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 to
 ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f l

ow
er

 
ai

rf
ar

es
.

Th
e 

Tr
av

el
 F

or
m

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 

co
st

, b
us

in
es

s 
pu

rp
os

e 
an

d 
iti

ne
ra

ry
. 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, a

ny
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 
ex

ce
ed

 $
50

0 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

. 
Th

e
Tr

av
el

 A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
m

us
t b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
he

r/h
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
be

fo
re

 co
m

m
itt

in
g 

to
 tr

av
el

.U
po

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 tr
av

el
,a

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt

is 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
 r

ec
ei

pt
s 

an
d 

a 
co

py
 o

f 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 T

ra
ve

l 
A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

fo
rm

 a
tta

ch
ed

.
Th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt 

m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

he
r/h

is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e.

 If
 a

 m
aj

or
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 re
im

bu
rs

ed
 e

xp
en

se
s 

is
 c

ha
rg

ed
 to

 a
nd

 re
co

ve
re

d 
fro

m
 

gr
an

ts
, i

ti
s 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
be

 

Pa
ge

: 8
Te

xt
 A

ttr
ib

ut
es

 C
ha

ng
ed

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"P
re

sid
en

t, 
Vi

ce
-P

re
sid

en
t"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
t, 

Vi
ce

-P
re

sid
en

t, 
Se

cr
et

ar
y"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"$
20

0"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"$

50
0"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"$
20

0.
 f.

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"$

50
0.

 f.
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

8 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

8

Ex
pe

ns
e 

an
d

Tr
av

el
Po

lic
y

as
 w

el
l 

as
 t

he
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 e
xp

en
se

 re
po

rts
. 

e.
Th

e 
tra

ve
l 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fo

rm
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 

es
tim

at
ed

 c
os

ts
, b

us
in

es
s p

ur
po

se
 an

d 
iti

ne
ra

ry
.I

n 
ge

ne
ra

l, 
an

y 
si

ng
le

 en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
ex

ce
ed

 $
50

0 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e

C
EO

.T
he

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t,

V
ic

e-
 

Pr
es

id
en

t, 
Se

cr
et

ar
y

or
 T

re
as

ur
er

 w
ill

 p
re

-a
pp

ro
ve

 t
he

 C
EO

’s
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ns

es
 in

 e
xc

es
s o

f $
50

0.
 

f.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

sa
re

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
:

i.
Ex

er
ci

se
 g

oo
d 

ju
dg

m
en

t w
ith

re
sp

ec
tt

o
ex

pe
ns

es
.

ii.
Sp

en
d 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 m
on

ey
 a

s
ca

re
fu

lly
 a

nd
 ju

di
ci

ou
sly

 
as

th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 th

ei
ro

w
n.

iii
.

C
he

ck
th

e
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f b
ill

s a
nd

 o
th

er
 d

oc
um

en
ts 

be
fo

re
 p

ay
in

g 
or

 a
cc

ep
tin

g
th

em
.

iv
.

R
ep

or
t 

al
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
an

d 
ad

va
nc

es
 

pr
om

pt
ly

 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 
w

ith
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n.

v.
W

ith
in

 th
irt

y 
da

ys
 o

f c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 b
us

in
es

s 
tri

p,
 c

la
im

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

an
d 

re
as

on
ab

le
 e

xp
en

se
s o

nl
y.

g.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 th

at
m

us
t b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
on

 a
n 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt
in

cl
ud

e:

i.
Tr

av
el

,m
ea

ls
 a

nd
 lo

dg
in

g

ii.
A

ut
om

ob
ile

 e
xp

en
se

s

iii
.

En
te

rta
in

m
en

t

iv
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
la

te
d

m
ee

tin
gs

v.
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 se

m
in

ar
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 fe
es

vi
.

A
ny

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 u
si

ng
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

tc
ar

d

vi
i.

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

se
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

us
in

es
s e

xp
en

se
s

vi
ii.

O
th

er
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 e

xp
en

se
s 

no
t 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

ab
ov

e 
m

us
t 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

ad
va

nc
e.

II.
R

ep
or

tin
g 

an
d

D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n

a.
A

ll 
em

pl
oy

ee
 b

us
in

es
s 

ex
pe

ns
es

 m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

w
ith

in
 th

irt
y 

da
ys

 a
fte

r 
th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
is 

in
cu

rr
ed

 o
r t

he
 tr

ip
 is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
.

Ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d 

on
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
 a

s 
su

bm
itt

ed
. 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

ite
m

s 
ol

de
r 

th
an

 t
hi

rty
 d

ay
s 

w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 t
he

 C
EO

’s
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

fo
r 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 o

ld
er

 th
an

 n
in

et
y 

da
ys

 w
ill

 n
ot

be
 p

ai
d.

Ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
el

ec
tro

ni
ca

lly
.

Th
e 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt 
sh

ou
ld

 i
nc

lu
de

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 d

et
ai

l 
(b

us
in

es
s 

pu
rp

os
e,

 c
ha

rg
e 

co
de

, d
at

es
, n

um
be

r o
f d

ay
s a

t e
ac

h 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 in

di
vi

du
al

 in
vo

lv
ed

, e
tc

.)

b.
A

ll 
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n

tra
ve

l s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

la
nn

ed
 su

ff
ic

ie
nt

ly
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 to
 ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f l

ow
er

 
ai

rf
ar

es
.

Th
e 

Tr
av

el
 F

or
m

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 

co
st

, b
us

in
es

s 
pu

rp
os

e 
an

d 
iti

ne
ra

ry
. 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, a

ny
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 
ex

ce
ed

 $
50

0 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

. 
Th

e
Tr

av
el

 A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
m

us
t b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
he

r/h
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
be

fo
re

 co
m

m
itt

in
g 

to
 tr

av
el

.U
po

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 tr
av

el
,a

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt

is 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
 r

ec
ei

pt
s 

an
d 

a 
co

py
 o

f 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 T

ra
ve

l 
A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

fo
rm

 a
tta

ch
ed

.
Th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt 

m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

he
r/h

is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e.

 If
 a

 m
aj

or
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 re
im

bu
rs

ed
 e

xp
en

se
s 

is
 c

ha
rg

ed
 to

 a
nd

 re
co

ve
re

d 
fro

m
 

gr
an

ts
, i

ti
s 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
be

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"a
ct

iv
iti

es
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"a

ct
iv

iti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 fe

es
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"w
ee

kl
y"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"m
on

th
ly

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Gr
ap

hi
c 

El
em

en
t I

ns
er

te
d

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

8 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

8

Ex
pe

ns
e 

an
d

Tr
av

el
Po

lic
y

as
 w

el
l 

as
 t

he
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 e
xp

en
se

 re
po

rts
. 

e.
Th

e 
tra

ve
l 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fo

rm
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 

es
tim

at
ed

 c
os

ts
, b

us
in

es
s p

ur
po

se
 an

d 
iti

ne
ra

ry
.I

n 
ge

ne
ra

l, 
an

y 
si

ng
le

 en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
ex

ce
ed

 $
50

0 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e

C
EO

.T
he

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t,

V
ic

e-
 

Pr
es

id
en

t, 
Se

cr
et

ar
y

or
 T

re
as

ur
er

 w
ill

 p
re

-a
pp

ro
ve

 t
he

 C
EO

’s
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ns

es
 in

 e
xc

es
s o

f $
50

0.
 

f.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

sa
re

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
:

i.
Ex

er
ci

se
 g

oo
d 

ju
dg

m
en

t w
ith

re
sp

ec
tt

o
ex

pe
ns

es
.

ii.
Sp

en
d 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 m
on

ey
 a

s
ca

re
fu

lly
 a

nd
 ju

di
ci

ou
sly

 
as

th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 th

ei
ro

w
n.

iii
.

C
he

ck
th

e
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f b
ill

s a
nd

 o
th

er
 d

oc
um

en
ts 

be
fo

re
 p

ay
in

g 
or

 a
cc

ep
tin

g
th

em
.

iv
.

R
ep

or
t 

al
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
an

d 
ad

va
nc

es
 

pr
om

pt
ly

 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 
w

ith
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n.

v.
W

ith
in

 th
irt

y 
da

ys
 o

f c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 b
us

in
es

s 
tri

p,
 c

la
im

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

an
d 

re
as

on
ab

le
 e

xp
en

se
s o

nl
y.

g.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 th

at
m

us
t b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
on

 a
n 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt
in

cl
ud

e:

i.
Tr

av
el

,m
ea

ls
 a

nd
 lo

dg
in

g

ii.
A

ut
om

ob
ile

 e
xp

en
se

s

iii
.

En
te

rta
in

m
en

t

iv
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
la

te
d

m
ee

tin
gs

v.
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 se

m
in

ar
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 fe
es

vi
.

A
ny

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 u
si

ng
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

tc
ar

d

vi
i.

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

se
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

us
in

es
s e

xp
en

se
s

vi
ii.

O
th

er
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 e

xp
en

se
s 

no
t 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

ab
ov

e 
m

us
t 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 

ad
va

nc
e.

II.
R

ep
or

tin
g 

an
d

D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n

a.
A

ll 
em

pl
oy

ee
 b

us
in

es
s 

ex
pe

ns
es

 m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

w
ith

in
 th

irt
y 

da
ys

 a
fte

r 
th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
is 

in
cu

rr
ed

 o
r t

he
 tr

ip
 is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
.

Ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d 

on
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
 a

s 
su

bm
itt

ed
. 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

ite
m

s 
ol

de
r 

th
an

 t
hi

rty
 d

ay
s 

w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 t
he

 C
EO

’s
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

fo
r 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 o

ld
er

 th
an

 n
in

et
y 

da
ys

 w
ill

 n
ot

be
 p

ai
d.

Ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
el

ec
tro

ni
ca

lly
.

Th
e 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt 
sh

ou
ld

 i
nc

lu
de

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 d

et
ai

l 
(b

us
in

es
s 

pu
rp

os
e,

 c
ha

rg
e 

co
de

, d
at

es
, n

um
be

r o
f d

ay
s a

t e
ac

h 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 in

di
vi

du
al

 in
vo

lv
ed

, e
tc

.)

b.
A

ll 
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n

tra
ve

l s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

la
nn

ed
 su

ff
ic

ie
nt

ly
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 to
 ta

ke
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f l

ow
er

 
ai

rf
ar

es
.

Th
e 

Tr
av

el
 F

or
m

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 

co
st

, b
us

in
es

s 
pu

rp
os

e 
an

d 
iti

ne
ra

ry
. 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, a

ny
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 
ex

ce
ed

 $
50

0 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
e-

ap
pr

ov
ed

. 
Th

e
Tr

av
el

 A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
m

us
t b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
he

r/h
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
be

fo
re

 co
m

m
itt

in
g 

to
 tr

av
el

.U
po

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 tr
av

el
,a

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt

is 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
 r

ec
ei

pt
s 

an
d 

a 
co

py
 o

f 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 T

ra
ve

l 
A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

fo
rm

 a
tta

ch
ed

.
Th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt 

m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

he
r/h

is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e.

 If
 a

 m
aj

or
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 re
im

bu
rs

ed
 e

xp
en

se
s 

is
 c

ha
rg

ed
 to

 a
nd

 re
co

ve
re

d 
fro

m
 

gr
an

ts
, i

ti
s 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
be

 

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"o
ut

 o
f t

ow
n"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"$
20

0"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"$

50
0"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"g
ra

nt
s, 

it 
is 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 th

e 
CE

DA
 b

e"

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"g
ra

nt
s, 

it 
is 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 b
e"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"7
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"8

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

9

ab
le

 to
 fu

rn
is

h 
its

 g
ra

nt
or

s w
ith

de
ta

ile
d 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f e
xp

en
se

s.
A

de
qu

at
e 

ex
pl

an
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
do

cu
m

en
te

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 c
ha

rg
es

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d.

c.
A

ll
re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
ex

pe
ns

es
m

us
t

be
fu

lly
de

sc
rib

ed
an

d
su

pp
or

te
d

on
th

e
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

Th
is

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 e

ac
h 

en
try

 m
us

t c
on

ta
in

 a
 c

le
ar

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

bu
sin

es
s 

re
as

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
nd

 th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

er
so

ns
 in

vo
lv

ed
.

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
fo

r a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
nd

 m
us

t 
be

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

by
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 o
rig

in
al

 r
ec

ei
pt

s 
(a

irl
in

e 
tic

ke
t

st
ub

s,
ho

te
l

bi
lls

,
cu

st
om

er
co

py
of

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
ch

ar
ge

sl
ip

s,
re

st
au

ra
nt

re
ce

ip
ts

, e
tc

.).
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

m
us

t 
be

 a
tta

ch
ed

 f
or

 a
ll 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s.

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

fo
r 

lo
dg

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 

de
ta

ile
d 

re
ce

ip
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

ho
te

l.

d.
D

ire
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t:
W

he
n 

re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

ch
ec

ks
 w

ill
 b

e 
iss

ue
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 v

en
do

rs
 

up
on

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

of
 p

ro
pe

rly
co

m
pl

et
ed

an
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

rs
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

es
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s f

or
 fi

na
nc

e 
ch

ar
ge

s d
ue

 to
 la

te
 su

bm
iss

io
n 

of
 e

xp
en

se
s.

e.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 p

ro
pe

rly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
nd

/o
r s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sa

llo
w

ed
 fr

om
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

.
Pr

op
er

ly
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
re

su
bm

itt
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
an

d/
or

 su
pp

or
t.

III
.

Pa
ym

en
ta

nd
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

a.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 C

re
di

tC
ar

ds

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 t

o 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 a
n 

“a
s 

ne
ed

ed
” 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
ar

e 
us

ua
lly

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 se

le
ct

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s a
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
.F

or
 th

os
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ho

ld
in

g 
su

ch
 c

ar
ds

, t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 -
ow

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s i

s e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

as
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 p

ay
m

en
t.

ii.
Pe

rs
on

al
ch

ar
ge

s
m

ad
e

on
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
sa

re
no

ta
llo

w
ed

.

iii
.

N
o

ca
sh

ad
va

nc
es

or
A

TM
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

ar
e

to
be

m
ad

e
w

ith
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s.

iv
.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
su

bm
itt

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 to

 c
ov

er
 th

ei
r 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

bi
lls

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
.

In
te

re
st

 a
nd

 la
te

 c
ha

rg
es

 
w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 if
 in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 v
io

la
te

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 i

te
m

s 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 t
he

 r
et

ra
ct

io
n 

of
 t

he
ir 

ca
rd

 a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

e 
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y 
ac

tio
ns

.

b.
C

as
h

A
dv

an
ce

s

i.
Th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

co
gn

iz
es

 th
at

 so
m

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s m

ay
 

re
qu

ire
 m

on
et

ar
y 

ad
va

nc
es

 ra
th

er
th

an
 re

ly
 o

n 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 b

us
in

es
s e

xp
en

se
s 

on
 

ra
re

 o
cc

as
io

ns
.

A
n 

ad
eq

ua
te

 c
as

h 
tra

ve
l 

ad
va

nc
e 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fo
r 

tra
ve

l 
an

d 
su

st
en

an
ce

 e
xp

en
se

s 
if 

an
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 h
as

no
t 

be
en

 i
ss

ue
d 

a 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
.

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d,
 a

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
w

ill
 o

nl
y 

be
 is

su
ed

 if
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 d

oc
um

en
ts

th
e 

ne
ed

 
fo

r s
ub

st
an

tia
l c

as
h 

ou
tla

ys
or

 a
re

 tr
av

el
in

g 
to

 a
re

as
 w

he
re

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 m

ay
 

be
 d

iff
ic

ul
t (

so
m

e o
ve

rs
ea

s d
es

tin
at

io
ns

, f
or

 ex
am

pl
e)

.T
o 

re
qu

es
t a

n 
ad

va
nc

e,
 em

pl
oy

ee
s 

m
us

t c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

pp
ro

va
lb

y
th

e
C

EO
or

he
r/h

is
de

si
gn

at
ed

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e.
Su

bm
it

th
is

ap
pr

ov
al

re
qu

es
t a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a 
co

py
 o

f y
ou

r T
ra

ve
l 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
.

IV
.

Ex
pe

ns
e

G
ui

de
lin

es

Pa
ge

: 9
Te

xt
 A

ttr
ib

ut
es

 C
ha

ng
ed

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"a
"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"fo
r e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s o

f $
25

 o
r m

or
e.

 W
he

n 
pr

ac
tic

al
, r

ec
ei

pt
s f

or
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s o

f l
es

s t
ha

n 
$2

5 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

. I
f t

he
 e

xp
en

se
 w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 a
 C

ha
m

be
r c

on
tra

ct
, a

ll 
re

ce
ip

ts
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t r
eg

ar
dl

es
s o

f e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
m

ou
nt

." 
 

[N
ew

]: 
"fo

r a
ll 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s."

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

9 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

9

ab
le

 to
 fu

rn
is

h 
its

 g
ra

nt
or

s w
ith

de
ta

ile
d 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f e
xp

en
se

s.
A

de
qu

at
e 

ex
pl

an
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
do

cu
m

en
te

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 c
ha

rg
es

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d.

c.
A

ll
re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
ex

pe
ns

es
m

us
t

be
fu

lly
de

sc
rib

ed
an

d
su

pp
or

te
d

on
th

e
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

Th
is

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 e

ac
h 

en
try

 m
us

t c
on

ta
in

 a
 c

le
ar

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

bu
sin

es
s 

re
as

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
nd

 th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

er
so

ns
 in

vo
lv

ed
.

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
fo

r a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
nd

 m
us

t 
be

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

by
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 o
rig

in
al

 r
ec

ei
pt

s 
(a

irl
in

e 
tic

ke
t

st
ub

s,
ho

te
l

bi
lls

,
cu

st
om

er
co

py
of

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
ch

ar
ge

sl
ip

s,
re

st
au

ra
nt

re
ce

ip
ts

, e
tc

.).
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

m
us

t 
be

 a
tta

ch
ed

 f
or

 a
ll 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s.

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

fo
r 

lo
dg

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 

de
ta

ile
d 

re
ce

ip
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

ho
te

l.

d.
D

ire
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t:
W

he
n 

re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

ch
ec

ks
 w

ill
 b

e 
iss

ue
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 v

en
do

rs
 

up
on

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

of
 p

ro
pe

rly
co

m
pl

et
ed

an
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

rs
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

es
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s f

or
 fi

na
nc

e 
ch

ar
ge

s d
ue

 to
 la

te
 su

bm
iss

io
n 

of
 e

xp
en

se
s.

e.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 p

ro
pe

rly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
nd

/o
r s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sa

llo
w

ed
 fr

om
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

.
Pr

op
er

ly
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
re

su
bm

itt
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
an

d/
or

 su
pp

or
t.

III
.

Pa
ym

en
ta

nd
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

a.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 C

re
di

tC
ar

ds

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 t

o 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 a
n 

“a
s 

ne
ed

ed
” 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
ar

e 
us

ua
lly

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 se

le
ct

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s a
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
.F

or
 th

os
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ho

ld
in

g 
su

ch
 c

ar
ds

, t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 -
ow

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s i

s e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

as
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 p

ay
m

en
t.

ii.
Pe

rs
on

al
ch

ar
ge

s
m

ad
e

on
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
sa

re
no

ta
llo

w
ed

.

iii
.

N
o

ca
sh

ad
va

nc
es

or
A

TM
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

ar
e

to
be

m
ad

e
w

ith
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s.

iv
.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
su

bm
itt

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 to

 c
ov

er
 th

ei
r 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

bi
lls

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
.

In
te

re
st

 a
nd

 la
te

 c
ha

rg
es

 
w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 if
 in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 v
io

la
te

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 i

te
m

s 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 t
he

 r
et

ra
ct

io
n 

of
 t

he
ir 

ca
rd

 a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

e 
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y 
ac

tio
ns

.

b.
C

as
h

A
dv

an
ce

s

i.
Th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

co
gn

iz
es

 th
at

 so
m

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s m

ay
 

re
qu

ire
 m

on
et

ar
y 

ad
va

nc
es

 ra
th

er
th

an
 re

ly
 o

n 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 b

us
in

es
s e

xp
en

se
s 

on
 

ra
re

 o
cc

as
io

ns
.

A
n 

ad
eq

ua
te

 c
as

h 
tra

ve
l 

ad
va

nc
e 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fo
r 

tra
ve

l 
an

d 
su

st
en

an
ce

 e
xp

en
se

s 
if 

an
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 h
as

no
t 

be
en

 i
ss

ue
d 

a 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
.

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d,
 a

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
w

ill
 o

nl
y 

be
 is

su
ed

 if
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 d

oc
um

en
ts

th
e 

ne
ed

 
fo

r s
ub

st
an

tia
l c

as
h 

ou
tla

ys
or

 a
re

 tr
av

el
in

g 
to

 a
re

as
 w

he
re

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 m

ay
 

be
 d

iff
ic

ul
t (

so
m

e o
ve

rs
ea

s d
es

tin
at

io
ns

, f
or

 ex
am

pl
e)

.T
o 

re
qu

es
t a

n 
ad

va
nc

e,
 em

pl
oy

ee
s 

m
us

t c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

pp
ro

va
lb

y
th

e
C

EO
or

he
r/h

is
de

si
gn

at
ed

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e.
Su

bm
it

th
is

ap
pr

ov
al

re
qu

es
t a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a 
co

py
 o

f y
ou

r T
ra

ve
l 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
.

IV
.

Ex
pe

ns
e

G
ui

de
lin

es

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A 
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

s i
. C

ED
A-

ow
ne

d 
cr

ed
it 

ca
rd

s w
ill

 b
e 

iss
ue

d 
to

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 C
re

di
t C

ar
ds

 i.
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s w

ill
 b

e 
iss

ue
d 

to
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A-
ow

ne
d"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 -o

w
ne

d"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A-
ow

ne
d"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 o

w
ne

d"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A-
ow

ne
d"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 o

w
ne

d"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

9 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

9

ab
le

 to
 fu

rn
is

h 
its

 g
ra

nt
or

s w
ith

de
ta

ile
d 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f e
xp

en
se

s.
A

de
qu

at
e 

ex
pl

an
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
do

cu
m

en
te

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 c
ha

rg
es

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d.

c.
A

ll
re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
ex

pe
ns

es
m

us
t

be
fu

lly
de

sc
rib

ed
an

d
su

pp
or

te
d

on
th

e
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

Th
is

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 e

ac
h 

en
try

 m
us

t c
on

ta
in

 a
 c

le
ar

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

bu
sin

es
s 

re
as

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
nd

 th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

er
so

ns
 in

vo
lv

ed
.

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
fo

r a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
nd

 m
us

t 
be

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

by
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 o
rig

in
al

 r
ec

ei
pt

s 
(a

irl
in

e 
tic

ke
t

st
ub

s,
ho

te
l

bi
lls

,
cu

st
om

er
co

py
of

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
ch

ar
ge

sl
ip

s,
re

st
au

ra
nt

re
ce

ip
ts

, e
tc

.).
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

m
us

t 
be

 a
tta

ch
ed

 f
or

 a
ll 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s.

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

fo
r 

lo
dg

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 

de
ta

ile
d 

re
ce

ip
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

ho
te

l.

d.
D

ire
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t:
W

he
n 

re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

ch
ec

ks
 w

ill
 b

e 
iss

ue
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 v

en
do

rs
 

up
on

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

of
 p

ro
pe

rly
co

m
pl

et
ed

an
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

rs
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

es
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s f

or
 fi

na
nc

e 
ch

ar
ge

s d
ue

 to
 la

te
 su

bm
iss

io
n 

of
 e

xp
en

se
s.

e.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 p

ro
pe

rly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
nd

/o
r s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sa

llo
w

ed
 fr

om
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

.
Pr

op
er

ly
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
re

su
bm

itt
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
an

d/
or

 su
pp

or
t.

III
.

Pa
ym

en
ta

nd
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

a.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 C

re
di

tC
ar

ds

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 t

o 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 a
n 

“a
s 

ne
ed

ed
” 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
ar

e 
us

ua
lly

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 se

le
ct

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s a
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
.F

or
 th

os
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ho

ld
in

g 
su

ch
 c

ar
ds

, t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 -
ow

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s i

s e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

as
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 p

ay
m

en
t.

ii.
Pe

rs
on

al
ch

ar
ge

s
m

ad
e

on
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
sa

re
no

ta
llo

w
ed

.

iii
.

N
o

ca
sh

ad
va

nc
es

or
A

TM
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

ar
e

to
be

m
ad

e
w

ith
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s.

iv
.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
su

bm
itt

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 to

 c
ov

er
 th

ei
r 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

bi
lls

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
.

In
te

re
st

 a
nd

 la
te

 c
ha

rg
es

 
w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 if
 in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 v
io

la
te

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 i

te
m

s 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 t
he

 r
et

ra
ct

io
n 

of
 t

he
ir 

ca
rd

 a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

e 
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y 
ac

tio
ns

.

b.
C

as
h

A
dv

an
ce

s

i.
Th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

co
gn

iz
es

 th
at

 so
m

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s m

ay
 

re
qu

ire
 m

on
et

ar
y 

ad
va

nc
es

 ra
th

er
th

an
 re

ly
 o

n 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 b

us
in

es
s e

xp
en

se
s 

on
 

ra
re

 o
cc

as
io

ns
.

A
n 

ad
eq

ua
te

 c
as

h 
tra

ve
l 

ad
va

nc
e 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fo
r 

tra
ve

l 
an

d 
su

st
en

an
ce

 e
xp

en
se

s 
if 

an
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 h
as

no
t 

be
en

 i
ss

ue
d 

a 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
.

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d,
 a

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
w

ill
 o

nl
y 

be
 is

su
ed

 if
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 d

oc
um

en
ts

th
e 

ne
ed

 
fo

r s
ub

st
an

tia
l c

as
h 

ou
tla

ys
or

 a
re

 tr
av

el
in

g 
to

 a
re

as
 w

he
re

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 m

ay
 

be
 d

iff
ic

ul
t (

so
m

e o
ve

rs
ea

s d
es

tin
at

io
ns

, f
or

 ex
am

pl
e)

.T
o 

re
qu

es
t a

n 
ad

va
nc

e,
 em

pl
oy

ee
s 

m
us

t c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

pp
ro

va
lb

y
th

e
C

EO
or

he
r/h

is
de

si
gn

at
ed

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e.
Su

bm
it

th
is

ap
pr

ov
al

re
qu

es
t a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a 
co

py
 o

f y
ou

r T
ra

ve
l 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
.

IV
.

Ex
pe

ns
e

G
ui

de
lin

es

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"y
ou

 h
av

e"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"a

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 h

as
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"y
ou

 c
an

 d
oc

um
en

t"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 d
oc

um
en

ts
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"o
ut

la
ys

," 
 

[N
ew

]: 
"o

ut
la

ys
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"e
m

pl
oy

ee
s m

us
t"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"8
"  

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

9 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

9

ab
le

 to
 fu

rn
is

h 
its

 g
ra

nt
or

s w
ith

de
ta

ile
d 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f e
xp

en
se

s.
A

de
qu

at
e 

ex
pl

an
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
do

cu
m

en
te

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 c
ha

rg
es

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d.

c.
A

ll
re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
ex

pe
ns

es
m

us
t

be
fu

lly
de

sc
rib

ed
an

d
su

pp
or

te
d

on
th

e
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

Th
is

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 e

ac
h 

en
try

 m
us

t c
on

ta
in

 a
 c

le
ar

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

bu
sin

es
s 

re
as

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
nd

 th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

er
so

ns
 in

vo
lv

ed
.

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
fo

r a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
nd

 m
us

t 
be

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

by
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 o
rig

in
al

 r
ec

ei
pt

s 
(a

irl
in

e 
tic

ke
t

st
ub

s,
ho

te
l

bi
lls

,
cu

st
om

er
co

py
of

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
ch

ar
ge

sl
ip

s,
re

st
au

ra
nt

re
ce

ip
ts

, e
tc

.).
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

m
us

t 
be

 a
tta

ch
ed

 f
or

 a
ll 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s.

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

fo
r 

lo
dg

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 

de
ta

ile
d 

re
ce

ip
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

ho
te

l.

d.
D

ire
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t:
W

he
n 

re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

ch
ec

ks
 w

ill
 b

e 
iss

ue
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 v

en
do

rs
 

up
on

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

of
 p

ro
pe

rly
co

m
pl

et
ed

an
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

rs
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

es
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s f

or
 fi

na
nc

e 
ch

ar
ge

s d
ue

 to
 la

te
 su

bm
iss

io
n 

of
 e

xp
en

se
s.

e.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 p

ro
pe

rly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
nd

/o
r s

up
po

rte
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sa

llo
w

ed
 fr

om
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

.
Pr

op
er

ly
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
re

su
bm

itt
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
an

d/
or

 su
pp

or
t.

III
.

Pa
ym

en
ta

nd
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

a.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 C

re
di

tC
ar

ds

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 t

o 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 a
n 

“a
s 

ne
ed

ed
” 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
ar

e 
us

ua
lly

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 se

le
ct

ed
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s a
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
.F

or
 th

os
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ho

ld
in

g 
su

ch
 c

ar
ds

, t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 -
ow

ne
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
s i

s e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

as
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 p

ay
m

en
t.

ii.
Pe

rs
on

al
ch

ar
ge

s
m

ad
e

on
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
sa

re
no

ta
llo

w
ed

.

iii
.

N
o

ca
sh

ad
va

nc
es

or
A

TM
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

ar
e

to
be

m
ad

e
w

ith
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 o
w

ne
d

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s.

iv
.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
su

bm
itt

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 to

 c
ov

er
 th

ei
r 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

bi
lls

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
.

In
te

re
st

 a
nd

 la
te

 c
ha

rg
es

 
w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 if
 in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 v
io

la
te

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 i

te
m

s 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 t
he

 r
et

ra
ct

io
n 

of
 t

he
ir 

ca
rd

 a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

e 
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y 
ac

tio
ns

.

b.
C

as
h

A
dv

an
ce

s

i.
Th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

co
gn

iz
es

 th
at

 so
m

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s m

ay
 

re
qu

ire
 m

on
et

ar
y 

ad
va

nc
es

 ra
th

er
th

an
 re

ly
 o

n 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 b

us
in

es
s e

xp
en

se
s 

on
 

ra
re

 o
cc

as
io

ns
.

A
n 

ad
eq

ua
te

 c
as

h 
tra

ve
l 

ad
va

nc
e 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fo
r 

tra
ve

l 
an

d 
su

st
en

an
ce

 e
xp

en
se

s 
if 

an
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 h
as

no
t 

be
en

 i
ss

ue
d 

a 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
.

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d,
 a

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
w

ill
 o

nl
y 

be
 is

su
ed

 if
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 d

oc
um

en
ts

th
e 

ne
ed

 
fo

r s
ub

st
an

tia
l c

as
h 

ou
tla

ys
or

 a
re

 tr
av

el
in

g 
to

 a
re

as
 w

he
re

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 m

ay
 

be
 d

iff
ic

ul
t (

so
m

e o
ve

rs
ea

s d
es

tin
at

io
ns

, f
or

 ex
am

pl
e)

.T
o 

re
qu

es
t a

n 
ad

va
nc

e,
 em

pl
oy

ee
s 

m
us

t c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

pp
ro

va
lb

y
th

e
C

EO
or

he
r/h

is
de

si
gn

at
ed

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e.
Su

bm
it

th
is

ap
pr

ov
al

re
qu

es
t a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a 
co

py
 o

f y
ou

r T
ra

ve
l 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
.

IV
.

Ex
pe

ns
e

G
ui

de
lin

es

[N
ew

]: 
"9

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

10

a.
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Th
e 

ac
tu

al
 c

os
t 

of
 t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

on
 a

irl
in

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ub

lic
 c

ar
rie

rs
, 

w
ith

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 g
ra

tu
iti

es
 a

nd
 in

ci
de

nt
al

 e
xp

en
se

s w
hi

le
 tr

av
el

in
g,

 w
ill

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

. T
he

 
or

ig
in

al
 p

as
se

ng
er

 r
ec

ei
pt

s 
fo

r 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
s i

nc
lu

de
d 

on
 e

xp
en

se
 re

po
rts

 a
s t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

i.
A

irl
in

es

1.
A

irl
in

e 
tra

ve
l m

ay
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
fo

r t
ra

ve
l o

ut
si

de
 o

f a
 3

00
-m

ile
 ra

di
us

 o
f P

en
sa

co
la

.

2.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

sh
ou

ld
 tr

av
el

 e
co

no
m

y 
cl

as
s 

(o
r 

ec
on

om
y 

co
m

fo
rt 

on
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

tri
ps

).
Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

si
de

nt
 m

us
t a

pp
ro

ve
 a

ny
 e

xc
ep

tio
ns

.

3.
A

ll 
ai

rli
ne

 r
es

er
va

tio
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

at
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fa
re

.
“L

ow
es

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e f

ar
e”

 is
 th

e l
ea

st
 ex

pe
ns

iv
e t

ic
ke

t a
va

ila
bl

e a
t t

he
 ti

m
e o

f t
he

 re
se

rv
at

io
n.

 
Th

is
 fa

re
 a

pp
lie

s t
o 

al
l c

ar
rie

rs
 w

ith
in

 a
 o

ne
-h

ou
r s

pa
n 

of
 th

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

de
pa

rtu
re

 
or

 a
rri

va
l t

im
e.

4.
R

es
er

va
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
as

 f
ar

 i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

as
 p

os
sib

le
 i

n 
or

de
r 

to
 t

ak
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 d
is

co
un

te
d 

fa
re

s.

5.
Ti

ck
et

re
fu

nd
sm

us
tb

e
re

po
rte

d
on

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rts
.

6.
A

ll 
ai

rli
ne

 ti
ck

et
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ch
ar

ge
d 

to
 y

ou
r p

er
so

na
l,

or
 a

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d,
 o

r 
di

re
ct

ly
 b

ill
ed

 to
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

.

7.
Ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

 s
ho

ul
d 

cl
ea

rly
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
da

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f 
de

pa
rtu

re
 f

or
 

ea
ch

 le
g 

of
 a

n 
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n 

tri
p,

 th
e 

ci
ty

 v
is

ite
d,

 a
nd

 p
ur

po
se

(T
hi

s i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
tra

ve
l 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n)
.

D
et

ai
l 

on
 e

xp
en

se
 r

ep
or

ts
 w

ill
 

as
si

st
 in

 v
er

ify
in

g 
th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n.

ii.
Ta

xi
ca

b/
U

be
r/L

yf
t/E

tc
: 

Ta
xi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 s
pa

rin
gl

y 
an

d 
lim

ite
d 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 to
 t

rip
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

te
rm

in
al

s 
an

d 
ho

te
ls

 o
r w

he
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

w
he

n 
di

st
an

ce
, t

im
e,

 b
ag

ga
ge

, w
ea

th
er

, 
or

 p
er

so
na

l s
af

et
y 

w
ar

ra
nt

s.

b.
A

ut
om

ob
ile

s

i.
R

en
te

d 
au

to
m

ob
ile

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
nl

y 
w

he
n 

ot
he

r m
ea

ns
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
or

 a
re

 n
ot

 c
on

ve
ni

en
tly

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
Th

ei
r u

se
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

. 
If

 it
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 re
nt

 a
n 

au
to

m
ob

ile
 fo

r b
us

in
es

s u
se

, s
ta

ff
 m

em
be

rs
 sh

ou
ld

 tr
y 

to
re

nt
 

fr
om

 c
ar

 r
en

ta
l 

ag
en

ci
es

w
he

re
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 h
as

 
di

sc
ou

nt
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
.M

ak
e 

ce
rta

in
 th

at
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 
di

sc
ou

nt
 i

s 
gr

an
te

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 r

en
ta

l 
ag

en
t 

w
he

n 
tra

ve
lin

g 
on

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
bu

sin
es

s.

ii.
R

eq
ue

st
 a

n 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 si

ze
 m

od
el

 o
r s

m
al

le
r.

Th
e

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t o

r C
EO

, i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

of
 th

e r
en

ta
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t m
us

t a
pp

ro
ve

 an
y 

ex
ce

pt
io

n.
 A

ut
om

ob
ile

s r
en

te
d 

fo
r F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 b
us

in
es

s 
pu

rp
os

es
 m

us
t 

in
cl

ud
e 

op
tio

na
l 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
.

iii
.

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

er
so

na
l a

ut
om

ob
ile

 o
n 

ov
er

ni
gh

t a
ss

ig
nm

en
ts 

m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

 
or

 h
er

/h
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
nl

y 
w

he
n 

its
 u

se
 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 to

 e
co

no
m

y 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t t

he
 w

or
k.

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
tif

ie
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 o
f a

ny
 a

cc
id

en
t w

hi
ch

 o
cc

ur
s 

in
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
re

nt
al

 o
r p

er
so

na
l a

ut
om

ob
ile

 fo
r b

us
in

es
s 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 
on

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n 

as
si

gn
m

en
ts

or
 u

nd
er

 o
th

er
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
os

sib
ili

ty
 

f

Pa
ge

: 1
0

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"3
00

 m
ile

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"3
00

-m
ile

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"b
oa

rd
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"B

oa
rd

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A.
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

." 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

10
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

10

a.
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Th
e 

ac
tu

al
 c

os
t 

of
 t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

on
 a

irl
in

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ub

lic
 c

ar
rie

rs
, 

w
ith

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 g
ra

tu
iti

es
 a

nd
 in

ci
de

nt
al

 e
xp

en
se

s w
hi

le
 tr

av
el

in
g,

 w
ill

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

. T
he

 
or

ig
in

al
 p

as
se

ng
er

 r
ec

ei
pt

s 
fo

r 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
s i

nc
lu

de
d 

on
 e

xp
en

se
 re

po
rts

 a
s t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

i.
A

irl
in

es

1.
A

irl
in

e 
tra

ve
l m

ay
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
fo

r t
ra

ve
l o

ut
si

de
 o

f a
 3

00
-m

ile
 ra

di
us

 o
f P

en
sa

co
la

.

2.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

sh
ou

ld
 tr

av
el

 e
co

no
m

y 
cl

as
s 

(o
r 

ec
on

om
y 

co
m

fo
rt 

on
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

tri
ps

).
Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

si
de

nt
 m

us
t a

pp
ro

ve
 a

ny
 e

xc
ep

tio
ns

.

3.
A

ll 
ai

rli
ne

 r
es

er
va

tio
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

at
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fa
re

.
“L

ow
es

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e f

ar
e”

 is
 th

e l
ea

st
 ex

pe
ns

iv
e t

ic
ke

t a
va

ila
bl

e a
t t

he
 ti

m
e o

f t
he

 re
se

rv
at

io
n.

 
Th

is
 fa

re
 a

pp
lie

s t
o 

al
l c

ar
rie

rs
 w

ith
in

 a
 o

ne
-h

ou
r s

pa
n 

of
 th

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

de
pa

rtu
re

 
or

 a
rri

va
l t

im
e.

4.
R

es
er

va
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
as

 f
ar

 i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

as
 p

os
sib

le
 i

n 
or

de
r 

to
 t

ak
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 d
is

co
un

te
d 

fa
re

s.

5.
Ti

ck
et

re
fu

nd
sm

us
tb

e
re

po
rte

d
on

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rts
.

6.
A

ll 
ai

rli
ne

 ti
ck

et
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ch
ar

ge
d 

to
 y

ou
r p

er
so

na
l,

or
 a

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d,
 o

r 
di

re
ct

ly
 b

ill
ed

 to
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

.

7.
Ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

 s
ho

ul
d 

cl
ea

rly
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
da

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f 
de

pa
rtu

re
 f

or
 

ea
ch

 le
g 

of
 a

n 
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n 

tri
p,

 th
e 

ci
ty

 v
is

ite
d,

 a
nd

 p
ur

po
se

(T
hi

s i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
tra

ve
l 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n)
.

D
et

ai
l 

on
 e

xp
en

se
 r

ep
or

ts
 w

ill
 

as
si

st
 in

 v
er

ify
in

g 
th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n.

ii.
Ta

xi
ca

b/
U

be
r/L

yf
t/E

tc
: 

Ta
xi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 s
pa

rin
gl

y 
an

d 
lim

ite
d 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 to
 t

rip
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

te
rm

in
al

s 
an

d 
ho

te
ls

 o
r w

he
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

w
he

n 
di

st
an

ce
, t

im
e,

 b
ag

ga
ge

, w
ea

th
er

, 
or

 p
er

so
na

l s
af

et
y 

w
ar

ra
nt

s.

b.
A

ut
om

ob
ile

s

i.
R

en
te

d 
au

to
m

ob
ile

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
nl

y 
w

he
n 

ot
he

r m
ea

ns
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
or

 a
re

 n
ot

 c
on

ve
ni

en
tly

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
Th

ei
r u

se
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

. 
If

 it
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 re
nt

 a
n 

au
to

m
ob

ile
 fo

r b
us

in
es

s u
se

, s
ta

ff
 m

em
be

rs
 sh

ou
ld

 tr
y 

to
re

nt
 

fr
om

 c
ar

 r
en

ta
l 

ag
en

ci
es

w
he

re
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 h
as

 
di

sc
ou

nt
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
.M

ak
e 

ce
rta

in
 th

at
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 
di

sc
ou

nt
 i

s 
gr

an
te

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 r

en
ta

l 
ag

en
t 

w
he

n 
tra

ve
lin

g 
on

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
bu

sin
es

s.

ii.
R

eq
ue

st
 a

n 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 si

ze
 m

od
el

 o
r s

m
al

le
r.

Th
e

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t o

r C
EO

, i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

of
 th

e r
en

ta
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t m
us

t a
pp

ro
ve

 an
y 

ex
ce

pt
io

n.
 A

ut
om

ob
ile

s r
en

te
d 

fo
r F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 b
us

in
es

s 
pu

rp
os

es
 m

us
t 

in
cl

ud
e 

op
tio

na
l 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
.

iii
.

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

er
so

na
l a

ut
om

ob
ile

 o
n 

ov
er

ni
gh

t a
ss

ig
nm

en
ts 

m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

 
or

 h
er

/h
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
nl

y 
w

he
n 

its
 u

se
 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 to

 e
co

no
m

y 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t t

he
 w

or
k.

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
tif

ie
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 o
f a

ny
 a

cc
id

en
t w

hi
ch

 o
cc

ur
s 

in
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
re

nt
al

 o
r p

er
so

na
l a

ut
om

ob
ile

 fo
r b

us
in

es
s 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 
on

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n 

as
si

gn
m

en
ts

or
 u

nd
er

 o
th

er
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
os

sib
ili

ty
 

f

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"v
isi

te
d 

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f d
ay

s a
w

ay
 fr

om
 h

om
e 

sp
en

t o
n 

bu
sin

es
s."

  
[N

ew
]: 

"v
isi

te
d,

 a
nd

 p
ur

po
se

 (T
hi

s i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is 

in
clu

de
d 

on
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
tra

ve
l a

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n)

." 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
ax

ica
b:

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"T
ax

ica
b/

Ub
er

/L
yf

t/
Et

c:"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A’
s"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

10
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

10

a.
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Th
e 

ac
tu

al
 c

os
t 

of
 t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

on
 a

irl
in

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ub

lic
 c

ar
rie

rs
, 

w
ith

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 g
ra

tu
iti

es
 a

nd
 in

ci
de

nt
al

 e
xp

en
se

s w
hi

le
 tr

av
el

in
g,

 w
ill

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

. T
he

 
or

ig
in

al
 p

as
se

ng
er

 r
ec

ei
pt

s 
fo

r 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
s i

nc
lu

de
d 

on
 e

xp
en

se
 re

po
rts

 a
s t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

i.
A

irl
in

es

1.
A

irl
in

e 
tra

ve
l m

ay
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
fo

r t
ra

ve
l o

ut
si

de
 o

f a
 3

00
-m

ile
 ra

di
us

 o
f P

en
sa

co
la

.

2.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

sh
ou

ld
 tr

av
el

 e
co

no
m

y 
cl

as
s 

(o
r 

ec
on

om
y 

co
m

fo
rt 

on
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

tri
ps

).
Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 P
re

si
de

nt
 m

us
t a

pp
ro

ve
 a

ny
 e

xc
ep

tio
ns

.

3.
A

ll 
ai

rli
ne

 r
es

er
va

tio
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

at
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fa
re

.
“L

ow
es

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e f

ar
e”

 is
 th

e l
ea

st
 ex

pe
ns

iv
e t

ic
ke

t a
va

ila
bl

e a
t t

he
 ti

m
e o

f t
he

 re
se

rv
at

io
n.

 
Th

is
 fa

re
 a

pp
lie

s t
o 

al
l c

ar
rie

rs
 w

ith
in

 a
 o

ne
-h

ou
r s

pa
n 

of
 th

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

de
pa

rtu
re

 
or

 a
rri

va
l t

im
e.

4.
R

es
er

va
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
as

 f
ar

 i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

as
 p

os
sib

le
 i

n 
or

de
r 

to
 t

ak
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 d
is

co
un

te
d 

fa
re

s.

5.
Ti

ck
et

re
fu

nd
sm

us
tb

e
re

po
rte

d
on

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rts
.

6.
A

ll 
ai

rli
ne

 ti
ck

et
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ch
ar

ge
d 

to
 y

ou
r p

er
so

na
l,

or
 a

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d,
 o

r 
di

re
ct

ly
 b

ill
ed

 to
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

.

7.
Ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

 s
ho

ul
d 

cl
ea

rly
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
da

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f 
de

pa
rtu

re
 f

or
 

ea
ch

 le
g 

of
 a

n 
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n 

tri
p,

 th
e 

ci
ty

 v
is

ite
d,

 a
nd

 p
ur

po
se

(T
hi

s i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
tra

ve
l 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n)
.

D
et

ai
l 

on
 e

xp
en

se
 r

ep
or

ts
 w

ill
 

as
si

st
 in

 v
er

ify
in

g 
th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n.

ii.
Ta

xi
ca

b/
U

be
r/L

yf
t/E

tc
: 

Ta
xi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 s
pa

rin
gl

y 
an

d 
lim

ite
d 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 to
 t

rip
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

te
rm

in
al

s 
an

d 
ho

te
ls

 o
r w

he
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

w
he

n 
di

st
an

ce
, t

im
e,

 b
ag

ga
ge

, w
ea

th
er

, 
or

 p
er

so
na

l s
af

et
y 

w
ar

ra
nt

s.

b.
A

ut
om

ob
ile

s

i.
R

en
te

d 
au

to
m

ob
ile

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
nl

y 
w

he
n 

ot
he

r m
ea

ns
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
or

 a
re

 n
ot

 c
on

ve
ni

en
tly

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
Th

ei
r u

se
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

. 
If

 it
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 re
nt

 a
n 

au
to

m
ob

ile
 fo

r b
us

in
es

s u
se

, s
ta

ff
 m

em
be

rs
 sh

ou
ld

 tr
y 

to
re

nt
 

fr
om

 c
ar

 r
en

ta
l 

ag
en

ci
es

w
he

re
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 h
as

 
di

sc
ou

nt
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
.M

ak
e 

ce
rta

in
 th

at
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s

 
di

sc
ou

nt
 i

s 
gr

an
te

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 r

en
ta

l 
ag

en
t 

w
he

n 
tra

ve
lin

g 
on

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
bu

sin
es

s.

ii.
R

eq
ue

st
 a

n 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 si

ze
 m

od
el

 o
r s

m
al

le
r.

Th
e

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t o

r C
EO

, i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

of
 th

e r
en

ta
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t m
us

t a
pp

ro
ve

 an
y 

ex
ce

pt
io

n.
 A

ut
om

ob
ile

s r
en

te
d 

fo
r F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 b
us

in
es

s 
pu

rp
os

es
 m

us
t 

in
cl

ud
e 

op
tio

na
l 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
.

iii
.

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

er
so

na
l a

ut
om

ob
ile

 o
n 

ov
er

ni
gh

t a
ss

ig
nm

en
ts 

m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

 
or

 h
er

/h
is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 o
nl

y 
w

he
n 

its
 u

se
 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 to

 e
co

no
m

y 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t t

he
 w

or
k.

 F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
tif

ie
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 o
f a

ny
 a

cc
id

en
t w

hi
ch

 o
cc

ur
s 

in
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
re

nt
al

 o
r p

er
so

na
l a

ut
om

ob
ile

 fo
r b

us
in

es
s 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 
on

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n 

as
si

gn
m

en
ts

or
 u

nd
er

 o
th

er
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
os

sib
ili

ty
 

f

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"B
oa

rd
"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"ii
i. 

If 
th

e 
au

to
 is

 re
nt

ed
 fo

r p
er

so
na

l u
se

 a
nd

 th
e 

CE
DA

’s 
di

sc
ou

nt
 is

 o
bt

ai
ne

d,
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 o
pt

io
na

l c
ov

er
ag

e 
is 

at
 th

e 
st

af
f m

em
be

r’s
 d

isc
re

tio
n.

 
Th

e 
CE

DA
 w

ill
 n

ot
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

st
af

f f
or

 lo
ss

es
 to

 a
ut

os
 re

nt
ed

 fo
r p

er
so

na
l u

se
."

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"o
n 

ou
t-

of
-t

ow
n 

as
sig

nm
en

ts
 o

r u
nd

er
 o

th
er

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is 
a 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"9
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"1

0"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

11

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
na

m
ed

 a
s 

a 
pa

rty
 in

 a
ny

 le
ga

l 
ac

tio
n.

A
s a

 fo
llo

w
-u

p 
to

 th
is

 in
iti

al
 c

al
l, 

a 
w

rit
te

n 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 e

ve
nt

s i
s t

o 
be

 su
pp

lie
d 

to
 th

e 
C

EO
 o

r B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
t.

iv
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 re
im

bu
rs

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s f

or
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 
th

ei
r p

er
so

na
l a

ut
om

ob
ile

 fo
r b

us
in

es
s p

ur
po

se
s.

Th
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t i
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 

m
ile

ag
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
’s

 n
or

m
al

 ro
un

d 
tri

p 
co

m
m

ut
in

g 
di

st
an

ce
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 
w

or
k 

pl
us

 to
lls

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fe
es

. T
he

m
ile

ag
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t i
s c

al
cu

la
te

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 IR
S 

m
ile

ag
e 

ra
te

.
Ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

 sh
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

ly
 in

di
ca

te
 d

es
tin

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
m

ile
ag

e 
an

d 
to

lls
 in

vo
lv

ed
.

Th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

rs
 sh

ar
in

g 
in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 a

n 
au

to
m

ob
ile

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
lis

te
d 

in
 th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

v.
A

ut
om

ob
ile

 A
llo

w
an

ce
s:

In
 th

e 
ev

en
t a

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 re

ce
iv

es
 a

n 
au

to
m

ob
ile

 a
llo

w
an

ce
, 

m
ile

ag
e 

ex
pe

ns
e 

at
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t I
R

S 
m

ile
ag

e 
ra

te
 m

ay
 b

e 
cl

ai
m

ed
 w

he
n 

tra
ve

lin
g 

to
 a

 
de

st
in

at
io

n 
ou

tsi
de

 o
f S

an
ta

 R
os

a 
or

 E
sc

am
bi

a 
C

ou
nt

y.

c.
N

on
-re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

co
sts

.

i.
It

is
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 p

ol
ic

y
no

tt
o

re
im

bu
rs

e
st

af
fm

em
be

rs
fo

rt
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
co

st
sr

el
at

in
g

to
:

1.
N

or
m

al
co

m
m

ut
in

g
fr

om
ho

m
e

to
w

or
k.

2.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r a
ut

om
ob

ile
 re

pa
irs

, t
ra

ff
ic

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 ti
ck

et
s, 

th
ef

t o
r d

am
ag

e 
in

 
an

 a
cc

id
en

t.

3.
C

ha
rg

es
fo

rc
ar

re
nt

al
w

he
n

pe
rs

on
al

or
pu

bl
ic

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

ca
n

be
us

ed
.

4.
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 fi
rs

t c
la

ss
 a

ir
fa

re
 w

he
n 

ec
on

om
y

cl
as

s i
s a

va
ila

bl
e,

 o
rc

ha
rg

e 
fo

r a
ir 

tra
ve

l w
he

n 
le

ss
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
is

 u
se

d.

5.
A

ir
tra

ve
li

ns
ur

an
ce

,u
nl

es
sp

rio
ra

pp
ro

va
li

sg
iv

en
.

d.
Pa

rk
in

g

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s f
or

 re
as

on
ab

le
 

pa
rk

in
g 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ur

po
se

s 
w

he
th

er
 t

ra
ve

lin
g 

or
 l

oc
al

 (
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

ch
ar

ge
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

pa
rk

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 o

ffi
ce

).

ii.
A

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w

ho
 re

ce
iv

es
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 a
ut

om
ob

ile
 a

llo
w

an
ce

 is
 n

ot
 e

nt
itl

ed
 to

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t 

lo
ca

lly
, 

ex
ce

pt
 f

or
 e

co
no

m
y 

pa
rk

in
g 

at
 t

he
 P

en
sa

co
la

 I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l 
A

irp
or

t w
hi

le
 o

n 
of

fic
ia

l F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 b
us

in
es

s.

e.
Lo

dg
in

g

i.
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 fo

r l
od

gi
ng

ex
pe

ns
es

 m
us

t b
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

a 
re

ce
ip

t.
Su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f a

 
cr

ed
it 

sl
ip

 o
r c

re
di

t c
ar

d 
st

at
em

en
t a

lo
ne

 is
 N

O
T

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
. R

ec
ei

pt
s 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
ta

in
 th

e 
na

m
eo

f t
he

 fa
ci

lit
y,

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 d
at

e a
nd

 se
pa

ra
te

 am
ou

nt
s f

or
 ch

ar
ge

s s
uc

h 
as

 m
ea

ls,
 ro

om
, 

te
le

ph
on

e 
an

d 
va

le
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

1.
Lo

dg
in

g
co

st
si

nc
lu

de
ve

hi
cl

e
va

le
t/p

ar
ki

ng
fe

es
w

he
n

re
le

va
nt

.

2.
C

ha
rg

es
 to

 th
e 

ro
om

 fo
r t

he
 co

st
s o

f l
at

e-
ni

gh
t s

na
ck

s a
nd

 c
oc

kt
ai

ls
, r

oo
m

se
rv

ic
e 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 f

or
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 m
ea

ls
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y)

, t
el

ev
isi

on
, m

ov
ie

s, 
pe

rs
on

al
 

to
ile

try
 n

ee
ds

, 
ne

w
sp

ap
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

in
ci

de
nt

al
s 

ar
e 

no
t 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 u
nl

es
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

.

3.
C

os
ts

 in
cu

rr
ed

 w
hi

le
 st

ay
in

g 
at

 a
 d

is
ta

nt
 lo

ca
tio

n 
ov

er
 a 

w
ee

ke
nd

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f w

or
k 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 o
r 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
is

 c
he

ap
er

 t
ha

n 
fly

in
g 

ho
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

ee
ke

nd
 a

re
 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.E
xc

es
s l

od
gi

ng
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 o

ve
r a

 w
ee

ke
nd

w
he

re
 th

e 

Pa
ge

: 1
1

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"o
n 

ou
t-

of
-t

ow
n 

as
sig

nm
en

ts
 o

r u
nd

er
 o

th
er

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is 
a 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 th

e 
CE

DA
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"B
oa

rd
"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"v
. T

he
 C

ED
A"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"r
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
. E

xc
es

s l
od

gi
ng

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rre
d 

ov
er

 a
 w

ee
ke

nd
 w

he
re

 th
e 

iv
. F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 tw
o 

co
un

ty
 P

en
sa

co
la

 M
SA

." 
 

[N
ew

]: 
"S

an
ta

 R
os

a 
or

 E
sc

am
bi

a 
Co

un
ty

." 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

11
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

11

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
na

m
ed

 a
s 

a 
pa

rty
 in

 a
ny

 le
ga

l 
ac

tio
n.

A
s a

 fo
llo

w
-u

p 
to

 th
is

 in
iti

al
 c

al
l, 

a 
w

rit
te

n 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 e

ve
nt

s i
s t

o 
be

 su
pp

lie
d 

to
 th

e 
C

EO
 o

r B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
t.

iv
.

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 re
im

bu
rs

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s f

or
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 
th

ei
r p

er
so

na
l a

ut
om

ob
ile

 fo
r b

us
in

es
s p

ur
po

se
s.

Th
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t i
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 

m
ile

ag
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
’s

 n
or

m
al

 ro
un

d 
tri

p 
co

m
m

ut
in

g 
di

st
an

ce
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 
w

or
k 

pl
us

 to
lls

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fe
es

. T
he

m
ile

ag
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t i
s c

al
cu

la
te

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 IR
S 

m
ile

ag
e 

ra
te

.
Ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rts

 sh
ou

ld
 c

le
ar

ly
 in

di
ca

te
 d

es
tin

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
m

ile
ag

e 
an

d 
to

lls
 in

vo
lv

ed
.

Th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

rs
 sh

ar
in

g 
in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 a

n 
au

to
m

ob
ile

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
lis

te
d 

in
 th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

v.
A

ut
om

ob
ile

 A
llo

w
an

ce
s:

In
 th

e 
ev

en
t a

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 re

ce
iv

es
 a

n 
au

to
m

ob
ile

 a
llo

w
an

ce
, 

m
ile

ag
e 

ex
pe

ns
e 

at
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t I
R

S 
m

ile
ag

e 
ra

te
 m

ay
 b

e 
cl

ai
m

ed
 w

he
n 

tra
ve

lin
g 

to
 a

 
de

st
in

at
io

n 
ou

tsi
de

 o
f S

an
ta

 R
os

a 
or

 E
sc

am
bi

a 
C

ou
nt

y.

c.
N

on
-re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

co
sts

.

i.
It

is
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 p

ol
ic

y
no

tt
o

re
im

bu
rs

e
st

af
fm

em
be

rs
fo

rt
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
co

st
sr

el
at

in
g

to
:

1.
N

or
m

al
co

m
m

ut
in

g
fr

om
ho

m
e

to
w

or
k.

2.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r a
ut

om
ob

ile
 re

pa
irs

, t
ra

ff
ic

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 ti
ck

et
s, 

th
ef

t o
r d

am
ag

e 
in

 
an

 a
cc

id
en

t.

3.
C

ha
rg

es
fo

rc
ar

re
nt

al
w

he
n

pe
rs

on
al

or
pu

bl
ic

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

ca
n

be
us

ed
.

4.
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 fi
rs

t c
la

ss
 a

ir
fa

re
 w

he
n 

ec
on

om
y

cl
as

s i
s a

va
ila

bl
e,

 o
rc

ha
rg

e 
fo

r a
ir 

tra
ve

l w
he

n 
le

ss
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
is

 u
se

d.

5.
A

ir
tra

ve
li

ns
ur

an
ce

,u
nl

es
sp

rio
ra

pp
ro

va
li

sg
iv

en
.

d.
Pa

rk
in

g

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s f
or

 re
as

on
ab

le
 

pa
rk

in
g 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ur

po
se

s 
w

he
th

er
 t

ra
ve

lin
g 

or
 l

oc
al

 (
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

ch
ar

ge
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

pa
rk

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 o

ffi
ce

).

ii.
A

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w

ho
 re

ce
iv

es
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 a
ut

om
ob

ile
 a

llo
w

an
ce

 is
 n

ot
 e

nt
itl

ed
 to

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t 

lo
ca

lly
, 

ex
ce

pt
 f

or
 e

co
no

m
y 

pa
rk

in
g 

at
 t

he
 P

en
sa

co
la

 I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l 
A

irp
or

t w
hi

le
 o

n 
of

fic
ia

l F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 b
us

in
es

s.

e.
Lo

dg
in

g

i.
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 fo

r l
od

gi
ng

ex
pe

ns
es

 m
us

t b
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

a 
re

ce
ip

t.
Su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f a

 
cr

ed
it 

sl
ip

 o
r c

re
di

t c
ar

d 
st

at
em

en
t a

lo
ne

 is
 N

O
T

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
. R

ec
ei

pt
s 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
ta

in
 th

e 
na

m
eo

f t
he

 fa
ci

lit
y,

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 d
at

e a
nd

 se
pa

ra
te

 am
ou

nt
s f

or
 ch

ar
ge

s s
uc

h 
as

 m
ea

ls,
 ro

om
, 

te
le

ph
on

e 
an

d 
va

le
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

1.
Lo

dg
in

g
co

st
si

nc
lu

de
ve

hi
cl

e
va

le
t/p

ar
ki

ng
fe

es
w

he
n

re
le

va
nt

.

2.
C

ha
rg

es
 to

 th
e 

ro
om

 fo
r t

he
 co

st
s o

f l
at

e-
ni

gh
t s

na
ck

s a
nd

 c
oc

kt
ai

ls
, r

oo
m

se
rv

ic
e 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 f

or
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 m
ea

ls
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y)

, t
el

ev
isi

on
, m

ov
ie

s, 
pe

rs
on

al
 

to
ile

try
 n

ee
ds

, 
ne

w
sp

ap
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

in
ci

de
nt

al
s 

ar
e 

no
t 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 u
nl

es
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

.

3.
C

os
ts

 in
cu

rr
ed

 w
hi

le
 st

ay
in

g 
at

 a
 d

is
ta

nt
 lo

ca
tio

n 
ov

er
 a 

w
ee

ke
nd

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f w

or
k 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 o
r 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
is

 c
he

ap
er

 t
ha

n 
fly

in
g 

ho
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

ee
ke

nd
 a

re
 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.E
xc

es
s l

od
gi

ng
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 o

ve
r a

 w
ee

ke
nd

w
he

re
 th

e 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"la
te

 n
ig

ht
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"la

te
-n

ig
ht

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"1
0"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"1
1"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

12

st
af

f m
em

be
r c

ho
os

es
 to

 re
m

ai
n 

at
 a

 d
is

ta
nt

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 re
tu

rn
in

g 
ho

m
e 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 le

ss
 e

xp
en

si
ve

, a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

4.
C

ha
rg

es
fo

rh
ot

el
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns
w

he
n

st
ay

in
g

at
a

re
si

de
nc

e
of

fri
en

d,
fa

m
ily

, 
et

c.
 is

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

f.
M

ea
ls

(in
cl

ud
in

g
re

la
te

d
tip

s)

i.
M

ea
ls

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
sin

es
s-

re
la

te
d 

lu
nc

he
on

s, 
di

nn
er

sa
nd

 b
re

ak
fa

st
s w

hi
le

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n

an
d 

in
-to

w
n.

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

gu
id

el
in

es
 w

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

m
ea

ls
 a

re
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:

1.
W

hi
le

on
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n

as
si

gn
m

en
t,

em
pl

oy
ee

s
w

ill
 b

e
re

im
bu

rs
ed

fo
r

ac
tu

al
re

as
on

ab
le

co
sts

 o
f m

ea
ls.

Ex
pe

ns
es

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e r
ea

so
na

bl
e,

 cu
st

om
ar

y 
an

d 
pr

ud
en

t 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ar

ea
 th

at
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 is

 tr
av

el
in

g 
in

.

2.
W

he
n 

a 
st

af
f 

m
em

be
r 

w
or

ks
 o

ve
rti

m
e 

or
 o

n 
w

ee
ke

nd
s 

in
 P

en
sa

co
la

, 
m

ea
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

3.
Th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l, 
st

af
f 

or
 g

ro
up

 lu
nc

he
on

s, 
pa

rti
es

, m
ee

tin
gs

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t m

ay
 b

e 
ab

so
rb

ed
 b

y 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
bu

t 
on

ly
 w

ith
 a

dv
an

ce
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

fr
om

 t
he

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t 

or
 w

ith
in

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
bu

dg
et

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
s.

4.
St

af
f r

ec
ru

itm
en

t l
un

ch
es

 h
os

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
 o

rB
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t w

ith
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 st

af
f a

re
 re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
.

g.
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t(

tra
in

in
g

an
d

co
nf

er
en

ce
s)

i.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 ch

ar
ge

ab
le

 to
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nc
lu

de
 th

e c
os

t o
f r

eg
ist

ra
tio

n 
fe

es
 fo

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f b
us

in
es

s a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l g
ro

up
s.

Th
es

e a
re

 u
su

al
ly

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

. H
ow

ev
er

,
it

m
ay

be
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

at
tim

es
fo

r
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
to

lim
it

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n

in
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.
St

af
f 

m
em

be
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
co

ns
ul

t t
he

 C
EO

 b
ef

or
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 to
 a

tte
nd

 a
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
or

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 se
ss

io
n.

ii.
W

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

 o
f a

tte
nd

in
g 

co
nf

er
en

ce
s, 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
pp

ly
:

1.
A

ll 
su

ch
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
. R

eq
ue

st
s t

o 
at

te
nd

 
a 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
on

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 b
en

ef
its

 to
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
, 

su
ch

 
as

 
an

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

pr
os

pe
ct

 
co

nt
ac

t, 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
fo

r t
he

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
t, 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 so
ci

et
y 

co
nt

ac
t, 

et
c.

2.
R

eq
ue

st
s 

to
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

a 
sp

ea
ke

r 
or

 d
isc

us
si

on
 l

ea
de

r 
of

 c
on

fe
re

nc
es

, 
w

hi
le

 
be

ne
fic

ia
l a

nd
 to

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
, s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 a
nd

 s
el

ec
tiv

el
y 

ac
ce

pt
ed

.

h.
Te

le
ph

on
e

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

fo
r 

pe
rs

on
al

 c
el

l 
ph

on
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.
A

ll 
fu

ll-
tim

e
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

tio
n 

of
 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 p
ai

d 
ce

ll 
ph

on
e.

i.
Cl

ub
 M

em
be

rs
hi

ps

i.
C

ou
nt

ry
an

d
So

ci
al

 C
lu

bs
:

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

pa
id

co
un

try
cl

ub
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l
cl

ub
m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
m

us
t 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
.

Th
es

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 w

ill
 b

e 
lim

ite
d 

to
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 d
em

on
str

at
e 

a 
bu

sin
es

s n
ee

d.

1.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s m

us
t p

ay
 a

ll 
ch

ar
ge

s i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

an
d 

re
qu

es
t m

on
th

ly
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t.

ss

Pa
ge

: 1
2

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"r
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
. E

xc
es

s l
od

gi
ng

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rre
d 

ov
er

 a
 w

ee
ke

nd
 w

he
re

 th
e"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"s
ta

ff 
is"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"e
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ill
 b

e"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"B
oa

rd
"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"B
oa

rd
"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

12
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

12

st
af

f m
em

be
r c

ho
os

es
 to

 re
m

ai
n 

at
 a

 d
is

ta
nt

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 re
tu

rn
in

g 
ho

m
e 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 le

ss
 e

xp
en

si
ve

, a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

4.
C

ha
rg

es
fo

rh
ot

el
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns
w

he
n

st
ay

in
g

at
a

re
si

de
nc

e
of

fri
en

d,
fa

m
ily

, 
et

c.
 is

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

f.
M

ea
ls

(in
cl

ud
in

g
re

la
te

d
tip

s)

i.
M

ea
ls

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
sin

es
s-

re
la

te
d 

lu
nc

he
on

s, 
di

nn
er

sa
nd

 b
re

ak
fa

st
s w

hi
le

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n

an
d 

in
-to

w
n.

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

gu
id

el
in

es
 w

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

m
ea

ls
 a

re
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:

1.
W

hi
le

on
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n

as
si

gn
m

en
t,

em
pl

oy
ee

s
w

ill
 b

e
re

im
bu

rs
ed

fo
r

ac
tu

al
re

as
on

ab
le

co
sts

 o
f m

ea
ls.

Ex
pe

ns
es

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e r
ea

so
na

bl
e,

 cu
st

om
ar

y 
an

d 
pr

ud
en

t 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ar

ea
 th

at
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 is

 tr
av

el
in

g 
in

.

2.
W

he
n 

a 
st

af
f 

m
em

be
r 

w
or

ks
 o

ve
rti

m
e 

or
 o

n 
w

ee
ke

nd
s 

in
 P

en
sa

co
la

, 
m

ea
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

3.
Th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l, 
st

af
f 

or
 g

ro
up

 lu
nc

he
on

s, 
pa

rti
es

, m
ee

tin
gs

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t m

ay
 b

e 
ab

so
rb

ed
 b

y 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
bu

t 
on

ly
 w

ith
 a

dv
an

ce
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

fr
om

 t
he

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t 

or
 w

ith
in

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
bu

dg
et

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
s.

4.
St

af
f r

ec
ru

itm
en

t l
un

ch
es

 h
os

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
 o

rB
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t w

ith
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 st

af
f a

re
 re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
.

g.
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t(

tra
in

in
g

an
d

co
nf

er
en

ce
s)

i.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 ch

ar
ge

ab
le

 to
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nc
lu

de
 th

e c
os

t o
f r

eg
ist

ra
tio

n 
fe

es
 fo

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f b
us

in
es

s a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l g
ro

up
s.

Th
es

e a
re

 u
su

al
ly

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

. H
ow

ev
er

,
it

m
ay

be
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

at
tim

es
fo

r
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
to

lim
it

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n

in
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.
St

af
f 

m
em

be
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
co

ns
ul

t t
he

 C
EO

 b
ef

or
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 to
 a

tte
nd

 a
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
or

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 se
ss

io
n.

ii.
W

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

 o
f a

tte
nd

in
g 

co
nf

er
en

ce
s, 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
pp

ly
:

1.
A

ll 
su

ch
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
. R

eq
ue

st
s t

o 
at

te
nd

 
a 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
on

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 b
en

ef
its

 to
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
, 

su
ch

 
as

 
an

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

pr
os

pe
ct

 
co

nt
ac

t, 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
fo

r t
he

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
t, 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 so
ci

et
y 

co
nt

ac
t, 

et
c.

2.
R

eq
ue

st
s 

to
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

a 
sp

ea
ke

r 
or

 d
isc

us
si

on
 l

ea
de

r 
of

 c
on

fe
re

nc
es

, 
w

hi
le

 
be

ne
fic

ia
l a

nd
 to

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
, s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 a
nd

 s
el

ec
tiv

el
y 

ac
ce

pt
ed

.

h.
Te

le
ph

on
e

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

fo
r 

pe
rs

on
al

 c
el

l 
ph

on
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.
A

ll 
fu

ll-
tim

e
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

tio
n 

of
 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 p
ai

d 
ce

ll 
ph

on
e.

i.
Cl

ub
 M

em
be

rs
hi

ps

i.
C

ou
nt

ry
an

d
So

ci
al

 C
lu

bs
:

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

pa
id

co
un

try
cl

ub
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l
cl

ub
m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
m

us
t 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
.

Th
es

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 w

ill
 b

e 
lim

ite
d 

to
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 d
em

on
str

at
e 

a 
bu

sin
es

s n
ee

d.

1.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s m

us
t p

ay
 a

ll 
ch

ar
ge

s i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

an
d 

re
qu

es
t m

on
th

ly
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t.

ss

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

ir 
CE

O
/P

re
sid

en
t"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"t
he

 C
EO

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
EO

/P
re

sid
en

t."
  

[N
ew

]: 
"C

EO
." 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A,
"  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

," 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"T
he

 C
ED

A 
w

ill
 n

ot
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

fu
ll 

tim
e"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 re

im
bu

rs
e 

fu
ll-

tim
e"

 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

12
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

12

st
af

f m
em

be
r c

ho
os

es
 to

 re
m

ai
n 

at
 a

 d
is

ta
nt

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 re
tu

rn
in

g 
ho

m
e 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 le

ss
 e

xp
en

si
ve

, a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

4.
C

ha
rg

es
fo

rh
ot

el
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns
w

he
n

st
ay

in
g

at
a

re
si

de
nc

e
of

fri
en

d,
fa

m
ily

, 
et

c.
 is

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

f.
M

ea
ls

(in
cl

ud
in

g
re

la
te

d
tip

s)

i.
M

ea
ls

 in
cl

ud
e 

bu
sin

es
s-

re
la

te
d 

lu
nc

he
on

s, 
di

nn
er

sa
nd

 b
re

ak
fa

st
s w

hi
le

 o
ut

-o
f-t

ow
n

an
d 

in
-to

w
n.

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

gu
id

el
in

es
 w

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

m
ea

ls
 a

re
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:

1.
W

hi
le

on
ou

t-o
f-t

ow
n

as
si

gn
m

en
t,

em
pl

oy
ee

s
w

ill
 b

e
re

im
bu

rs
ed

fo
r

ac
tu

al
re

as
on

ab
le

co
sts

 o
f m

ea
ls.

Ex
pe

ns
es

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e r
ea

so
na

bl
e,

 cu
st

om
ar

y 
an

d 
pr

ud
en

t 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ar

ea
 th

at
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 is

 tr
av

el
in

g 
in

.

2.
W

he
n 

a 
st

af
f 

m
em

be
r 

w
or

ks
 o

ve
rti

m
e 

or
 o

n 
w

ee
ke

nd
s 

in
 P

en
sa

co
la

, 
m

ea
l 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

3.
Th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l, 
st

af
f 

or
 g

ro
up

 lu
nc

he
on

s, 
pa

rti
es

, m
ee

tin
gs

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t m

ay
 b

e 
ab

so
rb

ed
 b

y 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
bu

t 
on

ly
 w

ith
 a

dv
an

ce
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

fr
om

 t
he

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t 

or
 w

ith
in

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
bu

dg
et

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
s.

4.
St

af
f r

ec
ru

itm
en

t l
un

ch
es

 h
os

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

EO
 o

rB
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t w

ith
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 st

af
f a

re
 re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
.

g.
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t(

tra
in

in
g

an
d

co
nf

er
en

ce
s)

i.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 ch

ar
ge

ab
le

 to
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

nc
lu

de
 th

e c
os

t o
f r

eg
ist

ra
tio

n 
fe

es
 fo

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f b
us

in
es

s a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l g
ro

up
s.

Th
es

e a
re

 u
su

al
ly

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

. H
ow

ev
er

,
it

m
ay

be
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

at
tim

es
fo

r
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
to

lim
it

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n

in
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.
St

af
f 

m
em

be
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
co

ns
ul

t t
he

 C
EO

 b
ef

or
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 to
 a

tte
nd

 a
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
or

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 se
ss

io
n.

ii.
W

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

 o
f a

tte
nd

in
g 

co
nf

er
en

ce
s, 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
pp

ly
:

1.
A

ll 
su

ch
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
. R

eq
ue

st
s t

o 
at

te
nd

 
a 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
on

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 b
en

ef
its

 to
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
, 

su
ch

 
as

 
an

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

pr
os

pe
ct

 
co

nt
ac

t, 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
fo

r t
he

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
t, 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 so
ci

et
y 

co
nt

ac
t, 

et
c.

2.
R

eq
ue

st
s 

to
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

a 
sp

ea
ke

r 
or

 d
isc

us
si

on
 l

ea
de

r 
of

 c
on

fe
re

nc
es

, 
w

hi
le

 
be

ne
fic

ia
l a

nd
 to

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
, s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 a
nd

 s
el

ec
tiv

el
y 

ac
ce

pt
ed

.

h.
Te

le
ph

on
e

i.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

fo
r 

pe
rs

on
al

 c
el

l 
ph

on
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.
A

ll 
fu

ll-
tim

e
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

tio
n 

of
 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 p
ai

d 
ce

ll 
ph

on
e.

i.
Cl

ub
 M

em
be

rs
hi

ps

i.
C

ou
nt

ry
an

d
So

ci
al

 C
lu

bs
:

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

pa
id

co
un

try
cl

ub
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l
cl

ub
m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
m

us
t 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
.

Th
es

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 w

ill
 b

e 
lim

ite
d 

to
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 d
em

on
str

at
e 

a 
bu

sin
es

s n
ee

d.

1.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s m

us
t p

ay
 a

ll 
ch

ar
ge

s i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

an
d 

re
qu

es
t m

on
th

ly
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t.

ss

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"fu
ll 

tim
e"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"fu
ll-

tim
e"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"1
1"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"1
2"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

13

(A
n 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

un
us

ua
lly

 la
rg

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
th

at
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 
ad

va
nc

e 
by

 th
e 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
).

2.
Ex

tra
 d

ue
s 

or
 f

ee
s 

fo
r 

at
hl

et
ic

 f
ac

ili
tie

s, 
lo

ck
er

 re
nt

al
, g

ol
f m

em
be

rs
hi

p,
 m

ea
ls,

 
te

nn
is

, e
tc

. a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

3.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ill

 
be

 
re

im
bu

rs
ed

 
fo

r 
cl

ub
/s

oc
ia

l 
du

es
 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

bu
sin

es
s 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ns

es
 u

po
n 

re
ce

ip
t 

of
 a

 p
ro

pe
rly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt.

4.
Th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f a

nn
ua

l d
ue

s t
ha

t r
el

at
e 

to
 p

er
so

na
l c

lu
b 

us
ag

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
’s

 W
-2

 f
or

m
 a

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nc
om

e 
at

 y
ea

r-e
nd

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 I

R
S 

gu
id

el
in

es
. F

ed
er

al
 an

d 
so

ci
al

 se
cu

rit
y 

ta
xe

s w
ill

 b
e w

ith
he

ld
 fr

om
 th

e e
m

pl
oy

ee
’s

 
pa

y 
on

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
sti

m
at

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

of
 p

er
so

na
l u

sa
ge

.
Th

is 
am

ou
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ju

st
ed

 to
 re

fle
ct

 a
ct

ua
l p

er
so

na
l u

sa
ge

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
.

ii.
B

us
in

es
s 

C
lu

bs
, 

R
ot

ar
y,

 e
tc

.:
B

us
in

es
s 

cl
ub

s, 
R

ot
ar

y,
 e

tc
. 

m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 m
us

t 
be

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 B

oa
rd

 o
r b

y 
th

e 
CE

O
 if

 
w

ith
in

 b
ud

ge
t.

W
he

n 
re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s, 
ch

ec
ks

 w
ill

 b
e 

iss
ue

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 v
en

do
rs

 
up

on
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

pe
rly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 
in

vo
ic

es
.

j.
En

te
rta

in
m

en
t

i.
A

sa
ge

ne
ra

l r
ul

e,
al

l a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

se
xc

ee
di

ng
$5

00
sh

ou
ld

be
pr

e-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
 o

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t, 

V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t,

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
or

 
Tr

ea
su

re
r, 

us
in

g 
th

e 
Tr

av
el

 a
nd

 E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

Fo
rm

. A
ll 

Ci
ty

 a
nd

 
C

ou
nt

y 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
rs

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s.
W

he
n 

su
bm

itt
in

g
an

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rt
fo

r
en

te
rta

in
m

en
te

xp
en

se
s(

pr
os

pe
ct

or
no

n-
pr

os
pe

ct
),

it
is

ex
tre

m
el

y
im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 a

ll 
of

 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

on
 th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

 In
co

m
pl

et
e

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rts
w

ill
be

re
tu

rn
ed

to
th

e
em

pl
oy

ee
fo

rp
ro

pe
rc

om
pl

et
io

n.

1.
Bu

sin
es

s P
ro

sp
ec

ts

a.
G

en
er

al
ly

, a
 b

us
in

es
s p

ro
sp

ec
t i

s a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 o

r r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e o

f a
n 

en
tit

y 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

Es
ca

m
bi

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
fo

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
or

 
co

nv
en

tio
n 

or
 to

ur
ism

 b
us

in
es

s, 
or

 so
m

eo
ne

 w
ith

 w
ho

m
 w

e 
w

is
h 

to
 d

o 
th

is 
ty

pe
 o

f 
bu

sin
es

s.
Th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
 m

ay
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

ce
rta

in
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
or

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 o
r 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 f
ro

m
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ca
n 

de
riv

e 
a 

bu
sin

es
s-

re
la

te
d

be
ne

fit
.

b.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t b
us

in
es

s 
m

ea
ls

 
an

d 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t 

be
 

di
re

ct
ly

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 
th

e 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

of
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
’s

 b
us

in
es

s.
In

 g
en

er
al

, 
a 

bu
si

ne
ss

 m
ea

l i
s “

di
re

ct
ly

 re
la

te
d”

 if
 fo

ur
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
re

 m
et

:

i.
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 a
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n 
of

 d
er

iv
in

g 
in

co
m

e,
 o

r
a

sp
ec

ifi
c

bu
si

ne
ss

be
ne

fit
,f

ro
m

th
e

m
ea

lo
r

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t.
Y

ou
ar

e 
no

t 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 s
ho

w
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
th

at
 i

nc
om

e 
or

 s
pe

ci
fic

 b
us

in
es

s 
be

ne
fit

 re
su

lte
d.

ii.
If

 y
ou

 d
id

 in
 fa

ct
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 b
us

in
es

s 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

m
ea

l o
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t.

iii
.

Th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l n
at

ur
e 

of
 th

e
ex

pe
ns

e 
w

as
 th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 

Pa
ge

: 1
3

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"$
20

0"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"$

50
0"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

13
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

13

(A
n 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

un
us

ua
lly

 la
rg

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
th

at
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 
ad

va
nc

e 
by

 th
e 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
).

2.
Ex

tra
 d

ue
s 

or
 f

ee
s 

fo
r 

at
hl

et
ic

 f
ac

ili
tie

s, 
lo

ck
er

 re
nt

al
, g

ol
f m

em
be

rs
hi

p,
 m

ea
ls,

 
te

nn
is

, e
tc

. a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

3.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ill

 
be

 
re

im
bu

rs
ed

 
fo

r 
cl

ub
/s

oc
ia

l 
du

es
 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

bu
sin

es
s 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ns

es
 u

po
n 

re
ce

ip
t 

of
 a

 p
ro

pe
rly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt.

4.
Th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f a

nn
ua

l d
ue

s t
ha

t r
el

at
e 

to
 p

er
so

na
l c

lu
b 

us
ag

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
’s

 W
-2

 f
or

m
 a

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nc
om

e 
at

 y
ea

r-e
nd

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 I

R
S 

gu
id

el
in

es
. F

ed
er

al
 an

d 
so

ci
al

 se
cu

rit
y 

ta
xe

s w
ill

 b
e w

ith
he

ld
 fr

om
 th

e e
m

pl
oy

ee
’s

 
pa

y 
on

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
sti

m
at

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

of
 p

er
so

na
l u

sa
ge

.
Th

is 
am

ou
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ju

st
ed

 to
 re

fle
ct

 a
ct

ua
l p

er
so

na
l u

sa
ge

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
.

ii.
B

us
in

es
s 

C
lu

bs
, 

R
ot

ar
y,

 e
tc

.:
B

us
in

es
s 

cl
ub

s, 
R

ot
ar

y,
 e

tc
. 

m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 m
us

t 
be

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 B

oa
rd

 o
r b

y 
th

e 
CE

O
 if

 
w

ith
in

 b
ud

ge
t.

W
he

n 
re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s, 
ch

ec
ks

 w
ill

 b
e 

iss
ue

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 v
en

do
rs

 
up

on
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

pe
rly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 
in

vo
ic

es
.

j.
En

te
rta

in
m

en
t

i.
A

sa
ge

ne
ra

l r
ul

e,
al

l a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

se
xc

ee
di

ng
$5

00
sh

ou
ld

be
pr

e-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
 o

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t, 

V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t,

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
or

 
Tr

ea
su

re
r, 

us
in

g 
th

e 
Tr

av
el

 a
nd

 E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

Fo
rm

. A
ll 

Ci
ty

 a
nd

 
C

ou
nt

y 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
rs

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s.
W

he
n 

su
bm

itt
in

g
an

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rt
fo

r
en

te
rta

in
m

en
te

xp
en

se
s(

pr
os

pe
ct

or
no

n-
pr

os
pe

ct
),

it
is

ex
tre

m
el

y
im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 a

ll 
of

 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

on
 th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

 In
co

m
pl

et
e

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rts
w

ill
be

re
tu

rn
ed

to
th

e
em

pl
oy

ee
fo

rp
ro

pe
rc

om
pl

et
io

n.

1.
Bu

sin
es

s P
ro

sp
ec

ts

a.
G

en
er

al
ly

, a
 b

us
in

es
s p

ro
sp

ec
t i

s a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 o

r r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e o

f a
n 

en
tit

y 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

Es
ca

m
bi

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
fo

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
or

 
co

nv
en

tio
n 

or
 to

ur
ism

 b
us

in
es

s, 
or

 so
m

eo
ne

 w
ith

 w
ho

m
 w

e 
w

is
h 

to
 d

o 
th

is 
ty

pe
 o

f 
bu

sin
es

s.
Th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
 m

ay
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

ce
rta

in
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
or

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 o
r 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 f
ro

m
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ca
n 

de
riv

e 
a 

bu
sin

es
s-

re
la

te
d

be
ne

fit
.

b.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t b
us

in
es

s 
m

ea
ls

 
an

d 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t 

be
 

di
re

ct
ly

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 
th

e 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

of
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
’s

 b
us

in
es

s.
In

 g
en

er
al

, 
a 

bu
si

ne
ss

 m
ea

l i
s “

di
re

ct
ly

 re
la

te
d”

 if
 fo

ur
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
re

 m
et

:

i.
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 a
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n 
of

 d
er

iv
in

g 
in

co
m

e,
 o

r
a

sp
ec

ifi
c

bu
si

ne
ss

be
ne

fit
,f

ro
m

th
e

m
ea

lo
r

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t.
Y

ou
ar

e 
no

t 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 s
ho

w
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
th

at
 i

nc
om

e 
or

 s
pe

ci
fic

 b
us

in
es

s 
be

ne
fit

 re
su

lte
d.

ii.
If

 y
ou

 d
id

 in
 fa

ct
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 b
us

in
es

s 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

m
ea

l o
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t.

iii
.

Th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l n
at

ur
e 

of
 th

e
ex

pe
ns

e 
w

as
 th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"B
oa

rd
"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"P
re

sid
en

t"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"P

re
sid

en
t, 

Se
cr

et
ar

y"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"B
us

in
es

s"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"b
us

in
es

s"

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"lo
ok

in
g 

at
 P

en
sa

co
la

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"c
on

sid
er

in
g 

Es
ca

m
bi

a 
Co

un
ty

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"b
us

in
es

s r
el

at
ed

 b
en

ef
it.

 b
. C

ED
A"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"b
us

in
es

sr
el

at
ed

 b
en

ef
it.

 b
. F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s 

bu
sin

es
s. 

In
 g

en
er

al
, a

 b
us

in
es

s m
ea

l i
s “

di
re

ct
ly

 re
la

te
d”

 if
 fo

ur
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
re

 m
et

: i
. I

f y
ou

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 a
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n 
of

 d
er

iv
in

g 
in

co
m

e,
 o

r a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
bu

sin
es

s b
en

ef
it,

 fr
om

 th
e 

m
ea

l o
r e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t. 
Yo

u 
ar

e 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 
sh

ow
, h

ow
ev

er
, t

ha
t i

nc
om

e 
or

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

bu
sin

es
s b

en
ef

it 
re

su
lte

d.
 ii

. I
f y

ou
 d

id
 in

 fa
ct

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 b

us
in

es
s d

isc
us

sio
ns

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
ea

l o
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t. 
iii

. T
he

 p
rin

cip
al

 n
at

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
w

as
 th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t"

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

13
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

13

(A
n 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

un
us

ua
lly

 la
rg

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
th

at
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 
ad

va
nc

e 
by

 th
e 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
).

2.
Ex

tra
 d

ue
s 

or
 f

ee
s 

fo
r 

at
hl

et
ic

 f
ac

ili
tie

s, 
lo

ck
er

 re
nt

al
, g

ol
f m

em
be

rs
hi

p,
 m

ea
ls,

 
te

nn
is

, e
tc

. a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

3.
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ill

 
be

 
re

im
bu

rs
ed

 
fo

r 
cl

ub
/s

oc
ia

l 
du

es
 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

bu
sin

es
s 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ns

es
 u

po
n 

re
ce

ip
t 

of
 a

 p
ro

pe
rly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rt.

4.
Th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f a

nn
ua

l d
ue

s t
ha

t r
el

at
e 

to
 p

er
so

na
l c

lu
b 

us
ag

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
’s

 W
-2

 f
or

m
 a

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nc
om

e 
at

 y
ea

r-e
nd

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 I

R
S 

gu
id

el
in

es
. F

ed
er

al
 an

d 
so

ci
al

 se
cu

rit
y 

ta
xe

s w
ill

 b
e w

ith
he

ld
 fr

om
 th

e e
m

pl
oy

ee
’s

 
pa

y 
on

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
sti

m
at

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

of
 p

er
so

na
l u

sa
ge

.
Th

is 
am

ou
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ju

st
ed

 to
 re

fle
ct

 a
ct

ua
l p

er
so

na
l u

sa
ge

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
.

ii.
B

us
in

es
s 

C
lu

bs
, 

R
ot

ar
y,

 e
tc

.:
B

us
in

es
s 

cl
ub

s, 
R

ot
ar

y,
 e

tc
. 

m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 m
us

t 
be

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 B

oa
rd

 o
r b

y 
th

e 
CE

O
 if

 
w

ith
in

 b
ud

ge
t.

W
he

n 
re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s, 
ch

ec
ks

 w
ill

 b
e 

iss
ue

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 v
en

do
rs

 
up

on
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

pe
rly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
po

rts
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 
in

vo
ic

es
.

j.
En

te
rta

in
m

en
t

i.
A

sa
ge

ne
ra

l r
ul

e,
al

l a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

se
xc

ee
di

ng
$5

00
sh

ou
ld

be
pr

e-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
 o

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t, 

V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t,

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
or

 
Tr

ea
su

re
r, 

us
in

g 
th

e 
Tr

av
el

 a
nd

 E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t A

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

Fo
rm

. A
ll 

Ci
ty

 a
nd

 
C

ou
nt

y 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ol

la
rs

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t e
xp

en
se

s.
W

he
n 

su
bm

itt
in

g
an

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rt
fo

r
en

te
rta

in
m

en
te

xp
en

se
s(

pr
os

pe
ct

or
no

n-
pr

os
pe

ct
),

it
is

ex
tre

m
el

y
im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 a

ll 
of

 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

on
 th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

po
rt.

 In
co

m
pl

et
e

ex
pe

ns
e

re
po

rts
w

ill
be

re
tu

rn
ed

to
th

e
em

pl
oy

ee
fo

rp
ro

pe
rc

om
pl

et
io

n.

1.
Bu

sin
es

s P
ro

sp
ec

ts

a.
G

en
er

al
ly

, a
 b

us
in

es
s p

ro
sp

ec
t i

s a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 o

r r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e o

f a
n 

en
tit

y 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

Es
ca

m
bi

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
fo

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
or

 
co

nv
en

tio
n 

or
 to

ur
ism

 b
us

in
es

s, 
or

 so
m

eo
ne

 w
ith

 w
ho

m
 w

e 
w

is
h 

to
 d

o 
th

is 
ty

pe
 o

f 
bu

sin
es

s.
Th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
 m

ay
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

ce
rta

in
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
or

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 o
r 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 f
ro

m
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ca
n 

de
riv

e 
a 

bu
sin

es
s-

re
la

te
d

be
ne

fit
.

b.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t b
us

in
es

s 
m

ea
ls

 
an

d 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t 

be
 

di
re

ct
ly

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 
th

e 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

of
 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
’s

 b
us

in
es

s.
In

 g
en

er
al

, 
a 

bu
si

ne
ss

 m
ea

l i
s “

di
re

ct
ly

 re
la

te
d”

 if
 fo

ur
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
re

 m
et

:

i.
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 a
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n 
of

 d
er

iv
in

g 
in

co
m

e,
 o

r
a

sp
ec

ifi
c

bu
si

ne
ss

be
ne

fit
,f

ro
m

th
e

m
ea

lo
r

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t.
Y

ou
ar

e 
no

t 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 s
ho

w
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
th

at
 i

nc
om

e 
or

 s
pe

ci
fic

 b
us

in
es

s 
be

ne
fit

 re
su

lte
d.

ii.
If

 y
ou

 d
id

 in
 fa

ct
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 b
us

in
es

s 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

m
ea

l o
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t.

iii
.

Th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l n
at

ur
e 

of
 th

e
ex

pe
ns

e 
w

as
 th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 

[O
ld

]: 
"1

2"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"1

3"
 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

14

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
 b

us
in

es
s.

iv
.

Th
e 

m
ea

l 
or

 e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t 

ex
pe

ns
e 

w
as

 f
or

 y
ou

 o
r 

yo
ur

 b
us

in
es

s 
gu

es
ts.

c.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

in
 

al
l 

ca
se

s.
La

vi
sh

 
or

 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

an
d 

w
ill

 n
ot

be
 

re
im

bu
rs

ed
.

2.
N

on
-B

us
in

es
s P

ro
sp

ec
ts

/I
nv

es
to

rs
/E

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

es

a.
B

us
in

es
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 –
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 
re

im
bu

rs
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
fo

r 
re

as
on

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
in

cu
rr

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
a 

bu
sin

es
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

if 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 b
us

in
es

s 
di

sc
us

sio
n.

  E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

bu
sin

es
s m

ee
tin

gs
, i

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

us
in

es
s p

ro
sp

ec
ts,

 
ar

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

w
ith

 
cu

rre
nt

 
an

d
pr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
in

ve
sto

rs
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r o

ffi
ci

al
s a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 le
ad

er
s. 

3.
Sp

ec
ia

lS
itu

at
io

ns

a.
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r e
nt

er
ta

in
in

g 
sp

ou
se

s 
an

d/
or

 fr
ie

nd
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
no

rm
al

ly
 n

on
-r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

, a
lth

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
so

m
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 to

th
is 

ru
le

.
Pr

io
r a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t m

us
t b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
.

b.
G

ol
f, 

te
nn

is
 o

r o
th

er
 a

th
le

tic
 c

lu
b 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r e

nt
er

ta
in

in
g 

pr
os

pe
ct

s 
ar

e 
a 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

. P
rio

r a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

or
B

oa
rd

Pr
es

id
en

t m
us

t 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d.

c.
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 

to
 

or
 

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
of

 
va

rio
us

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

, 
te

ch
ni

ca
l v

ol
um

es
, t

ec
hn

ic
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, e
tc

. m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
by

 
th

e
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
nt

.

d.
C

os
ts

 o
f 

ca
nd

y,
 f

lo
w

er
s 

or
 o

th
er

 g
ra

tu
iti

es
 f

or
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ff
m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 

no
rm

al
ly

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.T
he

se
 g

ra
tu

iti
es

 ar
e p

er
so

na
l e

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 ra

th
er

th
an

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 e
xp

en
se

s. 
 T

he
y

ar
e

ap
pr

ov
ed

in
ca

se
of

a
se

rio
us

ill
ln

es
s, 

bi
rth

 o
f 

a 
ch

ild
, 

de
at

h 
of

 a
n 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 fa

m
ily

 m
em

be
r, 

m
ile

sto
ne

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nn

iv
er

sa
rie

s, 
et

c.

e.
O

th
er

 t
ha

n 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 c
re

di
t 

ca
rd

s, 
an

nu
al

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

fe
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

f.
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fe

es
 i

n 
tra

ve
l 

cl
ub

s 
or

 i
n 

ai
rli

ne
 s

po
ns

or
ed

 l
ou

ng
e 

(i.
e.

, 
A

dm
ira

ls
 C

lu
b,

 A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

s 
Cl

ub
, R

ed
 C

ar
pe

t C
lu

b,
 e

tc
.) 

an
d 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 
fly

er
 c

lu
bs

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

g.
R

en
ta

lo
ft

ux
ed

os
to

at
te

nd
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 

sp
on

so
re

d
or

en
do

rs
ed

bl
ac

k
tie

di
nn

er
s 

ar
e 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 u
po

n 
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t a

pp
ro

va
l.

h.
B

ab
y-

si
tte

rs
, k

en
ne

l f
ee

s a
nd

 h
ou

se
 si

tte
rs

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

ar
e 

no
t r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

.

i.
C

lo
th

in
g

da
m

ag
ed

at
w

or
k

is
no

tr
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
.

j.
W

ea
th

er
-re

la
te

d 
ite

m
s 

(u
m

br
el

la
s, 

ov
er

sh
oe

s, 
ov

er
co

at
s, 

et
c.

) 
ar

e 
no

t 
re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
.

k.
St

ol
en

or
m

is
pl

ac
ed

pe
rs

on
al

pr
op

er
ty

is
no

tr
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
.

k.
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Fe

es
an

d
Ex

pe
ns

es

Pa
ge

: 1
4

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A’
s b

us
in

es
s. 

In
 g

en
er

al
, a

 b
us

in
es

s m
ea

l i
s “

di
re

ct
ly

 re
la

te
d”

 if
 fo

ur
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
re

 m
et

: i
. I

f y
ou

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 a
 g

en
er

al
 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
n 

of
 d

er
iv

in
g 

in
co

m
e,

 o
r a

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

bu
sin

es
s b

en
ef

it,
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ea
l o

r e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t. 

Yo
u 

ar
e 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 sh

ow
, h

ow
ev

er
, t

ha
t 

in
co

m
e 

or
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
bu

sin
es

s b
en

ef
it 

ac
tu

al
ly

 re
su

lte
d.

 ii
. I

f y
ou

 d
id

 in
 fa

ct
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 b
us

in
es

s d
isc

us
sio

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
m

ea
l o

r e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t. 

iii
. T

he
 

pr
in

cip
al

 n
at

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
ex

pe
ns

e 
w

as
 th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f t

he
 C

ED
A’

s"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
’s"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"N
on

-P
ro

sp
ec

ts
/"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"N
on

-B
us

in
es

s P
ro

sp
ec

ts
/"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

bu
sin

es
s m

ee
tin

gs
, i

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 e
co

no
m

ic 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t b
us

in
es

s p
ro

sp
ec

ts
, a

re
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

nd
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 in
ve

st
or

s a
nd

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 o
ffi

cia
ls 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s."

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

14
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

14

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
 b

us
in

es
s.

iv
.

Th
e 

m
ea

l 
or

 e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t 

ex
pe

ns
e 

w
as

 f
or

 y
ou

 o
r 

yo
ur

 b
us

in
es

s 
gu

es
ts.

c.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

in
 

al
l 

ca
se

s.
La

vi
sh

 
or

 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

an
d 

w
ill

 n
ot

be
 

re
im

bu
rs

ed
.

2.
N

on
-B

us
in

es
s P

ro
sp

ec
ts

/I
nv

es
to

rs
/E

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

es

a.
B

us
in

es
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 –
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 
re

im
bu

rs
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
fo

r 
re

as
on

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
in

cu
rr

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
a 

bu
sin

es
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

if 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 b
us

in
es

s 
di

sc
us

sio
n.

  E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

bu
sin

es
s m

ee
tin

gs
, i

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

us
in

es
s p

ro
sp

ec
ts,

 
ar

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

w
ith

 
cu

rre
nt

 
an

d
pr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
in

ve
sto

rs
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r o

ffi
ci

al
s a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 le
ad

er
s. 

3.
Sp

ec
ia

lS
itu

at
io

ns

a.
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r e
nt

er
ta

in
in

g 
sp

ou
se

s 
an

d/
or

 fr
ie

nd
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
no

rm
al

ly
 n

on
-r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

, a
lth

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
so

m
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 to

th
is 

ru
le

.
Pr

io
r a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t m

us
t b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
.

b.
G

ol
f, 

te
nn

is
 o

r o
th

er
 a

th
le

tic
 c

lu
b 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r e

nt
er

ta
in

in
g 

pr
os

pe
ct

s 
ar

e 
a 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

. P
rio

r a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

or
B

oa
rd

Pr
es

id
en

t m
us

t 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d.

c.
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 

to
 

or
 

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
of

 
va

rio
us

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

, 
te

ch
ni

ca
l v

ol
um

es
, t

ec
hn

ic
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, e
tc

. m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
by

 
th

e
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
nt

.

d.
C

os
ts

 o
f 

ca
nd

y,
 f

lo
w

er
s 

or
 o

th
er

 g
ra

tu
iti

es
 f

or
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ff
m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 

no
rm

al
ly

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.T
he

se
 g

ra
tu

iti
es

 ar
e p

er
so

na
l e

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 ra

th
er

th
an

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 e
xp

en
se

s. 
 T

he
y

ar
e

ap
pr

ov
ed

in
ca

se
of

a
se

rio
us

ill
ln

es
s, 

bi
rth

 o
f 

a 
ch

ild
, 

de
at

h 
of

 a
n 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 fa

m
ily

 m
em

be
r, 

m
ile

sto
ne

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nn

iv
er

sa
rie

s, 
et

c.

e.
O

th
er

 t
ha

n 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 c
re

di
t 

ca
rd

s, 
an

nu
al

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

fe
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

f.
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fe

es
 i

n 
tra

ve
l 

cl
ub

s 
or

 i
n 

ai
rli

ne
 s

po
ns

or
ed

 l
ou

ng
e 

(i.
e.

, 
A

dm
ira

ls
 C

lu
b,

 A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

s 
Cl

ub
, R

ed
 C

ar
pe

t C
lu

b,
 e

tc
.) 

an
d 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 
fly

er
 c

lu
bs

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

g.
R

en
ta

lo
ft

ux
ed

os
to

at
te

nd
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 

sp
on

so
re

d
or

en
do

rs
ed

bl
ac

k
tie

di
nn

er
s 

ar
e 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 u
po

n 
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t a

pp
ro

va
l.

h.
B

ab
y-

si
tte

rs
, k

en
ne

l f
ee

s a
nd

 h
ou

se
 si

tte
rs

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

ar
e 

no
t r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

.

i.
C

lo
th

in
g

da
m

ag
ed

at
w

or
k

is
no

tr
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
.

j.
W

ea
th

er
-re

la
te

d 
ite

m
s 

(u
m

br
el

la
s, 

ov
er

sh
oe

s, 
ov

er
co

at
s, 

et
c.

) 
ar

e 
no

t 
re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
.

k.
St

ol
en

or
m

is
pl

ac
ed

pe
rs

on
al

pr
op

er
ty

is
no

tr
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
.

k.
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Fe

es
an

d
Ex

pe
ns

es

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
EO

/P
re

sid
en

t"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"C

EO
 o

r B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
t"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
EO

/P
re

sid
en

t"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"C

EO
 o

r B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
t"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 V
ice

 P
re

sid
en

t o
r"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"C
EO

 o
r B

oa
rd

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"il
ln

es
s,"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"il
lln

es
s,"

 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

14
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

14

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

’s
 b

us
in

es
s.

iv
.

Th
e 

m
ea

l 
or

 e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t 

ex
pe

ns
e 

w
as

 f
or

 y
ou

 o
r 

yo
ur

 b
us

in
es

s 
gu

es
ts.

c.
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

in
 

al
l 

ca
se

s.
La

vi
sh

 
or

 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

an
d 

w
ill

 n
ot

be
 

re
im

bu
rs

ed
.

2.
N

on
-B

us
in

es
s P

ro
sp

ec
ts

/I
nv

es
to

rs
/E

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

es

a.
B

us
in

es
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 –
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 
re

im
bu

rs
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
fo

r 
re

as
on

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

s 
in

cu
rr

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
a 

bu
sin

es
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

if 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 b
us

in
es

s 
di

sc
us

sio
n.

  E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

bu
sin

es
s m

ee
tin

gs
, i

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

us
in

es
s p

ro
sp

ec
ts,

 
ar

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

w
ith

 
cu

rre
nt

 
an

d
pr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
in

ve
sto

rs
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r o

ffi
ci

al
s a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 le
ad

er
s. 

3.
Sp

ec
ia

lS
itu

at
io

ns

a.
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r e
nt

er
ta

in
in

g 
sp

ou
se

s 
an

d/
or

 fr
ie

nd
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
no

rm
al

ly
 n

on
-r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

, a
lth

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
so

m
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 to

th
is 

ru
le

.
Pr

io
r a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t m

us
t b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
.

b.
G

ol
f, 

te
nn

is
 o

r o
th

er
 a

th
le

tic
 c

lu
b 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r e

nt
er

ta
in

in
g 

pr
os

pe
ct

s 
ar

e 
a 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 e
xp

en
se

. P
rio

r a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

th
e 

C
EO

or
B

oa
rd

Pr
es

id
en

t m
us

t 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d.

c.
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 

to
 

or
 

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
of

 
va

rio
us

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

, 
te

ch
ni

ca
l v

ol
um

es
, t

ec
hn

ic
al

 se
rv

ic
es

, e
tc

. m
us

t b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
by

 
th

e
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
 P

re
si

de
nt

.

d.
C

os
ts

 o
f 

ca
nd

y,
 f

lo
w

er
s 

or
 o

th
er

 g
ra

tu
iti

es
 f

or
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ff
m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 

no
rm

al
ly

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.T
he

se
 g

ra
tu

iti
es

 ar
e p

er
so

na
l e

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 ra

th
er

th
an

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 e
xp

en
se

s. 
 T

he
y

ar
e

ap
pr

ov
ed

in
ca

se
of

a
se

rio
us

ill
ln

es
s, 

bi
rth

 o
f 

a 
ch

ild
, 

de
at

h 
of

 a
n 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 fa

m
ily

 m
em

be
r, 

m
ile

sto
ne

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nn

iv
er

sa
rie

s, 
et

c.

e.
O

th
er

 t
ha

n 
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 c
re

di
t 

ca
rd

s, 
an

nu
al

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

fe
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

f.
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fe

es
 i

n 
tra

ve
l 

cl
ub

s 
or

 i
n 

ai
rli

ne
 s

po
ns

or
ed

 l
ou

ng
e 

(i.
e.

, 
A

dm
ira

ls
 C

lu
b,

 A
m

ba
ss

ad
or

s 
Cl

ub
, R

ed
 C

ar
pe

t C
lu

b,
 e

tc
.) 

an
d 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 
fly

er
 c

lu
bs

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

.

g.
R

en
ta

lo
ft

ux
ed

os
to

at
te

nd
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 

sp
on

so
re

d
or

en
do

rs
ed

bl
ac

k
tie

di
nn

er
s 

ar
e 

re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 u
po

n 
C

EO
or

B
oa

rd
Pr

es
id

en
t a

pp
ro

va
l.

h.
B

ab
y-

si
tte

rs
, k

en
ne

l f
ee

s a
nd

 h
ou

se
 si

tte
rs

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

ar
e 

no
t r

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

.

i.
C

lo
th

in
g

da
m

ag
ed

at
w

or
k

is
no

tr
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
.

j.
W

ea
th

er
-re

la
te

d 
ite

m
s 

(u
m

br
el

la
s, 

ov
er

sh
oe

s, 
ov

er
co

at
s, 

et
c.

) 
ar

e 
no

t 
re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
.

k.
St

ol
en

or
m

is
pl

ac
ed

pe
rs

on
al

pr
op

er
ty

is
no

tr
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
.

k.
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Fe

es
an

d
Ex

pe
ns

es

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"C
EO

/P
re

sid
en

t"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"C

EO
 o

r B
oa

rd
 P

re
sid

en
t"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"1
3"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"1
4"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

15

i.
A

s
a

ru
le

,F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

re
im

bu
rs

e
a

m
an

ag
em

en
t

le
ve

ls
ta

ff
m

em
be

rf
or

m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

in
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

oc
ie

tie
s, 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
is

 re
qu

es
t h

as
 

be
en

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

C
EO

 a
nd

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
.

l.
Em

pl
oy

ee
G

ue
st

A
cc

om
pa

ni
m

en
t

i.
W

he
n 

an
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
at

 a
n 

af
te

r-
ho

ur
 fu

nc
tio

n 
or

 m
us

t t
ra

ve
l a

w
ay

 fr
om

ho
m

e 
fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
to

 c
on

du
ct

 c
om

pa
ny

bu
sin

es
s, 

it 
m

ay
or

 m
ay

no
t 

be
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 f

or
 a

 g
ue

st
 t

o 
go

 a
lo

ng
. A

cc
or

di
ng

ly
, F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

or
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

1.
W

he
n 

a 
bu

sin
es

s 
in

vi
ta

tio
n 

ex
pr

es
sly

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 g

ue
st

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 a

ss
um

e
al

l r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 a

nd
 

gu
es

t, 
sh

ou
ld

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 p

er
so

n 
ac

tu
al

ly
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

.

2.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 

w
ill

 
no

rm
al

ly
 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 lo
dg

in
g 

an
d 

m
ea

ls
 f

or
 a

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w

ho
 a

tte
nd

s 
an

 a
fte

r-
ho

ur
s 

bu
si

ne
ss

 fu
nc

tio
n 

or
 o

ne
 th

at
 ta

ke
s t

he
 em

pl
oy

ee
 aw

ay
 fr

om
 h

om
e f

or
 an

 ex
te

nd
ed

 
pe

rio
d.

Sh
ou

ld
 a

 g
ue

st
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

 a
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 i
n 

an
 u

na
ut

ho
riz

ed
 c

ap
ac

ity
, 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 n
ot

 a
ss

um
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

or
 

m
ea

l 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

fo
r 

th
at

 
in

di
vi

du
al

. 
Si

nc
e 

m
os

t 
lo

dg
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

a 
gu

es
t, 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
al

iz
es

 th
e 

gu
es

t c
ou

ld
 sh

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 p

ai
d 

lo
dg

in
g.

3.
Ex

ce
pt

fo
r s

pe
ci

al
 c

irc
um

sta
nc

es
,s

uc
h

as
 d

in
in

g
w

ith
pr

os
pe

ct
s 

an
d

th
ei

r g
ue

st
s, 

m
os

t b
us

in
es

s 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 w

ill
 d

em
an

d 
an

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
’s

 fu
ll 

at
te

nt
io

n,
 a

nd
 m

ay
, i

n 
fa

ct
, b

e “
in

ho
sp

ita
bl

e”
 to

 g
ue

st
s.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s a
re

 ad
vi

se
d 

to
 ex

pl
or

e t
hi

s p
os

si
bi

lit
y 

w
ith

 th
ei

r g
ue

st 
be

fo
re

 m
ak

in
g 

pl
an

s f
or

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
m

en
t.

Pa
ge

: 1
5

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"M
ay

 1
9,

 2
01

5"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

Do
ne

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A 
at

 a
n 

af
te

r h
ou

r"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 a
t a

n 
af

te
rh

ou
r"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"t
he

 C
ED

A"
  

[N
ew

]: 
"F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Im
ag

e 
In

se
rte

d

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 p

ag
e 

15
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

on
 n

ex
t p

ag
e



Fl
or

id
aW

es
tE

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tA
lli

an
ce

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
R

ev
is

ed
:E

nt
er

 D
at

e 
W

he
n 

D
on

e

15

i.
A

s
a

ru
le

,F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

re
im

bu
rs

e
a

m
an

ag
em

en
t

le
ve

ls
ta

ff
m

em
be

rf
or

m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

in
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

oc
ie

tie
s, 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
is

 re
qu

es
t h

as
 

be
en

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

C
EO

 a
nd

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
.

l.
Em

pl
oy

ee
G

ue
st

A
cc

om
pa

ni
m

en
t

i.
W

he
n 

an
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
at

 a
n 

af
te

r-
ho

ur
 fu

nc
tio

n 
or

 m
us

t t
ra

ve
l a

w
ay

 fr
om

ho
m

e 
fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
to

 c
on

du
ct

 c
om

pa
ny

bu
sin

es
s, 

it 
m

ay
or

 m
ay

no
t 

be
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 f

or
 a

 g
ue

st
 t

o 
go

 a
lo

ng
. A

cc
or

di
ng

ly
, F

lo
rid

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

or
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

1.
W

he
n 

a 
bu

sin
es

s 
in

vi
ta

tio
n 

ex
pr

es
sly

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 g

ue
st

, F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 a

ss
um

e
al

l r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 a

nd
 

gu
es

t, 
sh

ou
ld

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 p

er
so

n 
ac

tu
al

ly
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

.

2.
Fl

or
id

aW
es

t 
Ec

on
om

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

lli
an

ce
 

w
ill

 
no

rm
al

ly
 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 lo
dg

in
g 

an
d 

m
ea

ls
 f

or
 a

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w

ho
 a

tte
nd

s 
an

 a
fte

r-
ho

ur
s 

bu
si

ne
ss

 fu
nc

tio
n 

or
 o

ne
 th

at
 ta

ke
s t

he
 em

pl
oy

ee
 aw

ay
 fr

om
 h

om
e f

or
 an

 ex
te

nd
ed

 
pe

rio
d.

Sh
ou

ld
 a

 g
ue

st
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

 a
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 i
n 

an
 u

na
ut

ho
riz

ed
 c

ap
ac

ity
, 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 w
ill

 n
ot

 a
ss

um
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

or
 

m
ea

l 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

fo
r 

th
at

 
in

di
vi

du
al

. 
Si

nc
e 

m
os

t 
lo

dg
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

a 
gu

es
t, 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
lli

an
ce

 re
al

iz
es

 th
e 

gu
es

t c
ou

ld
 sh

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 p

ai
d 

lo
dg

in
g.

3.
Ex

ce
pt

fo
r s

pe
ci

al
 c

irc
um

sta
nc

es
,s

uc
h

as
 d

in
in

g
w

ith
pr

os
pe

ct
s 

an
d

th
ei

r g
ue

st
s, 

m
os

t b
us

in
es

s 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 w

ill
 d

em
an

d 
an

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
’s

 fu
ll 

at
te

nt
io

n,
 a

nd
 m

ay
, i

n 
fa

ct
, b

e “
in

ho
sp

ita
bl

e”
 to

 g
ue

st
s.

Em
pl

oy
ee

s a
re

 ad
vi

se
d 

to
 ex

pl
or

e t
hi

s p
os

si
bi

lit
y 

w
ith

 th
ei

r g
ue

st 
be

fo
re

 m
ak

in
g 

pl
an

s f
or

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
m

en
t.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"2
. T

he
 C

ED
A"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"2
. F

lo
rid

aW
es

t E
co

no
m

ic 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
lli

an
ce

" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 In
se

rte
d

"b
us

in
es

s f
un

ct
io

n 
or

 o
ne

 th
at

 ta
ke

s t
he

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 h
om

e 
fo

r a
n 

ex
te

nd
ed

 p
er

io
d.

 S
ho

ul
d 

a 
gu

es
t a

cc
om

pa
ny

 a
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 in
 a

n 
un

au
th

or
ize

d 
ca

pa
cit

y, 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

a 
gu

es
t, 

Fl
or

id
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 re

al
ize

s t
he

 g
ue

st
 c

ou
ld

 sh
ar

e 
in

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 p
ai

d 
lo

dg
in

g.
 w

ith
 th

ei
r g

ue
st

 b
ef

or
e 

m
ak

in
g 

pl
an

s f
or

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
m

en
t."

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"b
us

in
es

s f
un

ct
io

n 
or

 o
ne

 th
at

 ta
ke

s t
he

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 h
om

e 
fo

r a
n 

ex
te

nd
ed

 p
er

io
d.

 S
ho

ul
d 

a 
gu

es
t a

cc
om

pa
ny

 a
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 in
 a

n 
un

au
th

or
ize

d 
ca

pa
cit

y, 
th

e 
CE

DA
 w

ill
 n

ot
 a

ss
um

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
or

 m
ea

l e
xp

en
se

s f
or

 th
at

 in
di

vi
du

al
. S

in
ce

 m
os

t l
od

gi
ng

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

a 
gu

es
t, 

th
e 

CE
DA

 re
al

ize
s t

he
 g

ue
st

 c
ou

ld
 sh

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 p

ai
d 

lo
dg

in
g.

"  
[N

ew
]: 

"F
lo

rid
aW

es
t E

co
no

m
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

lli
an

ce
 w

ill
 n

ot
 a

ss
um

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
or

 m
ea

l e
xp

en
se

s f
or

 th
at

 in
di

vi
du

al
. S

in
ce

 m
os

t l
od

gi
ng

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
" 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 D
el

et
ed

"w
ith

 th
ei

r g
ue

st
 b

ef
or

e 
m

ak
in

g 
pl

an
s f

or
 a

cc
om

pa
ni

m
en

t."

Te
xt

 A
ttr

ib
ut

es
 C

ha
ng

ed
Fo

nt
-c

ol
or

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

Te
xt

 R
ep

la
ce

d
[O

ld
]: 

"1
4"

  
[N

ew
]: 

"1
5"

 

Fo
nt

-c
ol

or
 c

ha
ng

ed
.



 

 
 

DANITA ANDREWS, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT         3 W GARDEN STREET, STE.618, PENSACOLA, FL 32502           (850) 898-2201          DANDREWS@FLORIDAWESTEDA.COM 

 5-YEAR JOBS GOAL = 2000 (by 2023) 
2014 -2023 =  58 PROJECTS ANNOUNCED 

                                                                                                                                   
           New              Retained               Average                          Annual                                 Capital 
           Jobs                  Jobs                      Wage                            Payroll                             Investment 
        2047              299               $58,101             $136,305,080             $325,651,385 
                                   
           New              Retained               Average                          Annual                                 Capital 
           Jobs                  Jobs                      Wage                            Payroll                             Investment 
        7444              913              $57,621             $481,537,112            $803,109,585 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

    
   10/5/2023         Fisher Cabinets        23        Manufacturing 
   10/5/2023         ATR                                                         120        Headquarters 
   10/5/2023         Buffalo Rock                                          185        Distribution/Logistics 
   10/16/2023      Paradigm Parachute                             70         Manufacturing 
   10/26/2023      SkyWarrior                                              53         Professional Services 
   10/26/2023      ActiGraph                                                80        Headquarters 
   

   

                                            November 7, 2023                                 

            Active Projects                 25  
    Active Project Site Visits                               3 
    Existing Industry Visits                       6 
    Response Proposals                      2  
       

                                                                      PROJECTS BY TARGET SECTOR         9 NEW LOCATIONS 

                                                              16 LOCAL EXPANSIONS 

 
 

                 
           
 
 
 
 
 
                                                              
         
                                     
        

  

      YTD EXISTING INDUSTRY VISITS = 6                  #Employees      Sector                                    

OCTOBER 6              
                   
                      

  

 

 

      
 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS                                   
                                                   35 PROJECTS          10 NEW RELOCATIONS 
                                                                  25 LOCAL EXPANSIONS       
 
 
            

   

 

 

BUSINESS 
 DEVELOPMENT  

New              Retained              Average                              Capital 
   Jobs                 Jobs                     Wage                           Investment 

      1,162            489               $62,023              $1,952,148,000 
 



 

 
 

DANITA ANDREWS, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT         3 W GARDEN STREET, STE.618, PENSACOLA, FL 32502           (850) 898-2201          DANDREWS@FLORIDAWESTEDA.COM 

 

 

FloridaWest  - Business Expansion and Relocation Announcements 
Company

Zip 
Code Sector New Jobs

Retained 
Jobs

Average 
Wage Annual Payroll

Capital 
Investment

Economic Development Announcements
(2014 - 2018)

Lost Key Media 32502 Business Serv ices 3 $50,000 $150,000 NA
May, 2019
American Tire Distributors 32503 Distribution 30 20 $32,000 $1,600,000 $4,000,000
June, 2019

ST Engineering Aerospace 32503 Aviation 1325 $45,394 $60,147,050 $245,000,000
July, 2019

Qualia Is 32502 Business Serv ices 2 $50,000 $100,000 NA
March 2020

EBI Management Group, Inc. 32502 Business Serv ices 13 1 $65,000 $910,000 $350,000
March, 2020

Girl Catch Fire 32503 Business Serv ices 1 1 $50,000 $100,000 NA
April, 2020

CoFlyt 32507 IT 5 3 $63,200 $505,600 NA
May, 2020

Right on Target Marketing 32502 Business Serv ices 2 $40,000 $80,000 NA
May, 2020

Social Icon 32502 Business Serv ices 3 $42,000 $126,000 NA
May, 2020

Speaker Training 32502 Business Serv ices 1 1 $50,000 $100,000 NA
May, 2020
Altius Marketing 32503 Business Serv ices 1 1 $55,000 $110,000 NA
May 2020

Association Resource Solutions 32514 Business Serv ices 1 5 $45,000 $270,000 NA
May 2020

Blue Wind Technologies 32514 Manufacturing 120 $41,937 $5,032,440 $3,500,000
May 2020

Ascend Performance Materials 32533 Manufacturing 10 30 $67,000 $2,680,000 $20,000,000
June 2020

Cordele Intermodal 32533 Business Serv ices 5 20 $42,000 $1,050,000 $3,500,000
June 2020

Data Revolution 32504 Business Serv ices 5 $60,000 $300,000 NA
September, 2020

Guided Particle Systems 32502 R&D 1 4 $80,000 $400,000 NA
September, 2020

WarFighter Fitness 32503 Business Serv ices 2 4 $51,600 $309,600 NA
September, 2020

Tag Tech, LLC 32502 IT 5 6 $84,500 $929,500 NA
September, 2020

Angler Up Charters 32503 Business Serv ices 2 2 $59,900 $239,600 $225,000
September, 2020

Streamline Boats 32502 Manufacturing 100 $45,500 $4,550,000 $2,000,000
September 2020

N Star Investments 32502 Business Serv ices 1 $106,000 $106,000
March 2021

Hemp Surgical 32502 Manufacturing 35 $38,000 $1,330,000 $7,000,000
March 2021
CIRCULOGENE 32535 BioMedical 70 $100,000 $7,000,000 $3,325,000
December 2021

Paradigm Parachute & Defense 32502 Manufacturing 28 21 $46,500 $2,278,500 $2,653,345
March, 2022

Pegasus Laboratories 32534 Manufacturing 63 100 $61,204 $9,976,252 $17,665,000
March, 2022

ActiGraph, LLC 32514 Headquarters 43 80 $65,000 $7,995,000 $7,833,040
April, 2022

Advanced Technology Recycle (ATR) 32502 Headquarters 74 $55,332 $4,094,568 $3,500,000
June, 2022

Vivid Bridge Studios 32505 Business Serv ices 6 $58,200 $349,200 NA
January, 2023

Anglin Reichmann Armstrong 32502 Headquartrs 10 $58,000 $580,000 $3,600,000
March, 2023

128 Creative Collective 32505 Business Serv ices 5 $68,300 $341,500 NA
March, 2023

RX-Stay 32502 Business Serv ices 2 $78,700 $157,400 NA
May, 2023

Algaplast Corp. 32535 Manufacturing 25 $46,570 $1,164,250 $1,500,000
May, 2023
Capacity Path 32501 Business Serv ices 2 $82,300 $164,600
May, 2023

CO:LAB Pensacola (19 Companies) 32502 Business Services 46 $49,400 $2,272,400 NA
October, 2023

5-year Goals to Date 35 Projects 2047 299 $58,101 $136,305,080 $325,651,385

FY 2014-2023 Totals 58 Projects 7444 913 $57,621 $481,537,112 $803,109,585

$477,458,20024 Projects 5397 614 $56,890 $341,965,790



No
ve

mb
er 

20
23

Occupancy (Goal: 80%)

Employees by Industry

5,484 SQ. FT.
OF 10,206 TOTAL

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y 
R

E
P

O
R

T

Manufacturing
(9%)

IT
Services
(30%)

46 EMPLOYEES

Revenue

 19
COMPANIES

Cyber IT
(20%)

Business
Services
(41%)



 
*Affiliate
 

Year 2

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y 
R

E
P

O
R

T
Oc

tob
er 

20
23

Alumni

Snap Soccer

Prospect Junkie
ARGO Cyber Systems
Envision CMS
National Energy USA

Heart Crossed Films
Brewww
Taste of Pensacola
MediaTech Direct
Maps & Legends Marketing
Morbi
All Mine Lah
Lifestyle Medicine Wellness & Recovery

She Speaks and Inspires
Accenture
Mappica
Gulf Coast 3D Metrology
Screen Corps
Key Tutoring Resources

Companies
Year 5

Determinant Materials, Nov ‘23
Capacity Path, Aug ‘23
Doorknob Consulting, Aug ‘23
Master Butler Service Corp, Jul ‘23
Rx:Stay, June ‘23
128 Creative Collective, Mar ‘23
Vivid Bridge Studios, Feb ‘23
Data Revolution, Sep ‘20
Guided Particle Systems, Sep ‘20
Warfighter Fitness, Sep ‘20
N Star Investments, Sep ‘20
Tag Tech, Sep ‘20
Angler Up, Sep ‘20
Assoc. Resource Solutions, Sep ‘20
Coast Software, Jul ‘20

Girl Catch Fire, Jun ‘20
Altius Marketing, May ‘20
Coflyt, May ‘20
Social Icon, May ‘20
Speaker Training, May ‘20
Right on Target Marketing, May ’20
Pensacola Media Group, May ‘20
EBI Management Group, Mar ‘20
Qualia Is, Mar ‘20
Samantha Weaver, Sep ‘19
The Strength Group, Sep ‘19
Lost Key Media, May ‘19
Hatchmark Studio, Aug ‘18
Your Techno Geeks, May ‘18
IRIS, Apr ‘18

Hexad Analytics,  Apr ‘17
Accountingfly, Feb ‘17
Paint University, Feb ‘17
FFCFC, Feb ‘17
Jewel Graphics, Apr ‘17
Broker Frameworks, Feb ‘17
Koala Pickup, Feb ‘17
Re Vera Services, LLC, Sep ‘16
Clearstream, Sep ‘16
Pay Cell Systems, Jun ‘16
Robotics Unlimited, Inc., Dec ‘15
EPR, Apr ‘14
The Analyst Group, Jul ‘12

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Community
RESIDENT ENTREPRENEUR NEWS CO:LAB Resident 
Entrepreneur Dave Robau pitched his company 
National Energy USA at the ITEN WIRED Summit 
Startup Pitch Competition and came in first place with 
a cash award of $50,000.

“We are thrilled to provide support for the winners of 
today’s ITEN WIRED Innovation Awards,” said Rob Long, 
president and CEO of Space Florida. “Forward-thinking 
innovation like this is essential to meet the growing 
demand for commercial activities both in space and on 
Earth.”

The winners were selected from a pool of eight finalists, 
including pre-seed and seed-stage companies in the 
technology space. 



 1 

 
 
 
 

 
Marketing & Communications Review – Oct. over Sept. 2023 

 
Website Metrics – Google Analytics  
Summary: We could greatly improve results by returning to running a digital marketing campaign for each 
enterprise.  
 
FloridaWest.com  

• users ↓ 2% - ↓ 22 – total of 879 unique users 

• page views ↓ 22% - ↓ 800 – total of 1934 page views 

• sessions ↓ 3% - ↓ 35 – total of 1105 sessions 

• top cities: Pensacola, Columbus, Chicago, Cheyenne, Atlanta 
 

CyberCoastFlorida.com  
• users ↓ 29% - ↓ 26 – total of 63 users 

• page views ↓ 53% - ↓ 126– total of 114 page views 

• sessions ↓ 35% - ↓ 39 – total of 70 sessions 

• top cities: Columbus, Pensacola, Atlanta, Cheyenne, Alachua 
 
CO-LAB.com 

• users ↑ 18% - ↑ 15 – total of 155 users 

• page views ↑ 30% - ↑ 93 – total of 314 page views 

• sessions ↑ 27% - ↑ 46 – total of 216 sessions 

• top cities: Ashburn, Pensacola, Atlanta, Chicago, New  

 
Social Media Metrics 
Summary: Recommend returning to an ongoing marketing effort to promote our social pages. 
 
FloridaWest 

• Facebook  
o Reach: 362 ↓ 19% over previous period  
o Page views: 69 ↑ 44% over previous period 
o Page new likes: 0  
o Total likes/followers: 914 

• Instagram  
o Reach: 153 ↓ 15% over previous period 
o Profile visits: 12 ↓ 20% over previous period 
o New followers: 2  
o Total followers: 570 

• X - 28-day snapshot 
o Tweet impressions: 609 ↑ 37% over previous period 
o New Followers: 5 



 2 

o Total Followers: 837 

• LinkedIn  
o Reactions: 195 ↓ by 24% over previous period 
o Page views: 114 ↓ by 28% over previous period 
o New followers: 23 
o Total followers:  1131 

 
 
CyberCoast 

• Facebook  
o Reach: 45 ↓ by 70% over previous period 
o Page views: 30 ↓ by 30% over previous period 
o Page new likes: 0 
o Total likes: 149 

• Instagram  
o Reach: 151 ↓ 36% over previous period 
o Profile Visits: 11 ↓ 42% over previous period 
o New followers: 6  
o Total followers: 323 

• X - 28-day snapshot 
o Tweet impressions: 83 ↓ 17% over previous period  
o New Followers: 4 
o Followers: 44 

• LinkedIn  
o Reactions: 9 ↓ 68% over previous period 
o Page views: 13 ↓ 58% over previous period 
o New followers: 3 
o Total followers: 153 

  
CO:LAB 

• Facebook  
o Reach: 828 ↑ 65% over previous period 
o Page views: 150 ↑ 53% over previous period 
o Page new likes: 11 
o Total likes: 972 

• Instagram  
o Reach: 324 ↓ 3% over previous period  
o Profile visits: 28 ↑ 8% over previous period 
o New followers: 9 
o Total followers: 1080 

• X - 28-day snapshot  
o Tweet impressions: 123 ↑ 24% over previous period 
o New Followers: 4 
o Followers: 174 

• LinkedIn - 90-day snapshot  
o Reactions: 62 ↑ 114% over previous period 
o Page views: 62 ↑ 59% over previous period 



 3 

o New followers: 10 
o Total followers: 502  

 

 
News, Events & More 
 

• November eNewsletter was sent Friday, Nov. 3. 

o Please send any relevant economic development/community news to pr@floridawesteda.com 

• Taco Thursday is Nov. 30, noon at CO:LAB 

• 1 Million Cups is Nov. 8, 9 a.m. at CO:LAB 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	9.19.23 FloridaWest Minutes
	FloridaWest October 23 Financials
	October 2023 Profit and Loss.pdf
	Budget vs. Actuals
	October Profit and Loss by Class.pdf
	Statement of Activity

	October 2023 Balance Sheet.pdf
	Statement of Financial Position



	Financial Policies Comparison 10.23
	11. CO_LAB Report_November 2023 (1)
	FW Oct 23 Marketing Update (1)



